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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

MINISTRY PROFILE

Ministry:
Ministry of Social Development and Social Innovation

Ministry Mandate:

The Ministry of Social Development and Social Innovation focuses on delivering responsive,
innovative and integrated services to individuals and families. ‘The ministry provides suppotts and
assistance to people with disabilities and offers unemployed and undetemployed citizens access to
programs and services that allow them to find work, attach to the labour market and secure their
future. The key accountabilities include:

e Provision of income assistance to those in need according to eligibility criteria established by
statute and tegulation

e Support for community living services to help adults with developmental disabilities and
their families achieve their goals; and

¢  Delivery of employment programming and setvices to individuals, employers and
cotnmunities, including employment suppotts to adults with disabilities.

Individuals who disagree with a ministry decision regarding their eligibility to receive assistance can
appeal to the Employment and Assistance Appeal Tribunal, an independent, quasi-judicial body that
provides an independent and accessible appeal process, Its mandate is to deliver timely and fair
decisions while reviewing ministry determinations related to employment programs and income
assistance and Ministry of Children and Family Development determinations related to the child
care subsidy program. The Tribunal has approximately 95 members across the province and is
chaired by Marilyn McNamara,

Community Living British Columbia (CLBC) is a provincial Crown agency that delivers suppotts
and setvices to adults with developmental disabilities and their families. CLBC is accountable to the
legislature through this ministty. The ministty funds CLBC, sets and communicates government’s
mandate in this programn area, establishes key policy and priority ditection, and oversees
performance.

Individuals who receive services from CLBC have the option to seck independent assistance from
the Office of the Advocate for Setvice Quality, Jane Holland. The purpose of the Advocate is to
help adults with developmental disabilities, youth with special needs who are transitioning to CLBC
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services and their families access available supports and setvices, and resolve concerns and
complaints. The Advocate collaborates with CLBC, the Ministries of Soctal Development and Social
Innovation and Children and Family Development, other ministries and ministry setvice providets.
The Advocate is appointed by and repotts to the Minister of Social Development and Social
Innovation, but is independent of government.
The Advocate’s work will be augmented by the wotk of the Representative for Children and Youth.
As patt of the ministry’s efforts to improve accountability and responsibility for CLBC, the

expansion of the Representative’s mandate to include youth transitioning into CLBC is anticipated

to become effective in September 2013,

Ministry Budget:

Budget Item 2013/2014 Budget
{$000)
Salaties and Benefits 127,435
Operating Costs 32,806
Government Transfer 2,633,506
Other Expenses 20,345
Recoveries (326,957)
Total 2,487,135

FTEs (not including CLBC staff)
2,024 FTHs as of March 31, 2013

Executive Organizational Chart:

Ministry of Social Development

and Social Innovation

Sheila Taylor
Deputy Minister
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EXECUTIVE MEMBER BIOGRAPHY

Sheila Taylor, Deputy Ministet

i Sheila Taylor was appointed Associate Deputy Minister and Chief Operating
Officer of the Ministry of Finance on February 10, 2012, In this role, Sheila
has responsibility for Crown Corporation Reviews, Internal Audit and
Advisory Services, the Crown Agency Resource Office and related Crown
Agency Acconntability System, the governance framework for British Columbia’s
Crown cotporations.

After obtaining a B.Sc, in Business Management (Finance) in 1985, Sheila
joined the Ministry of Health as a financtal analyst and went on to work in a

variety of financial, management and executive roles across the B.C. Public
Setvices.

Prior to her current appointment with the Ministry of Finance, Sheila was the
Assistant Deputy Minister, Medical Services and Health Human Resouices
with the Ministry of Health. Previous senior roles also include Assistant
Deputy Minister, Finance and Management Services with the Ministty of
Transportation, Executive Financial Officer and Corporate Secretary for the
B.C. Transportation Financing Authority, Senior Financial Officer for the
Ministry of Environment and various senior managet and director positions
with the Ministry of Finance.

Sheila has setved on a number of capital project boards, as a trustee on the
Municipal Pension Boatd, as a member on the Forensic Psychiatric Services
Commission and is cutrently the Deputy Chair of the Medical Services
Commission and a government alternate on the Financial Institutions
Commission
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EXECUTIVE MEMBER BIOGRAPHY

Molly Hatrington, ADM, Policy and Research Division

Molly Harrington has worked for the British Columbia public service since
1994 and has been with the Policy and Research Division as Assistant
Deputy Minister of the Ministry of Social Development since September
2008. She 1s responsible for government’s income and disability assistance
policy and govetnment’s Disability Strategy and Social Innovation agenda.
She holds a B.A. in economics and histoty from the University of Toronto
and an M.A, in planning from the University of British Columbia and a
Graduate Diploma in Social Innovation from the University of Watetloo.

Molly commenced her government service with Small Business, Toutism and
Culture, working on economic mitigation strategies; then moved to Forest
Renewal BC, working with community, employment and business
development programs with local government and first nation communities;
and on to be a patt of the Treaty Negotiations Office, she wotked as both a
negotiator and as Ditector of the Treaty Implementation and Legislation
Branch. She co-ordinated and oversaw implementation of the Nisga'a Treaty
obligations by line ministries and crown agencies. Molly operated as the CEO
and ADM of the Crown Agencies Secretariat within the Ministry of Finance
from 2005 to 2008 overseeing government’s §13B portfolio of crown
cotporations and developed the Crown Agency Governance system that
allowed devolution of oversight from the Ministry of Finance to individual
ministries.
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EXECUTIVE MEMBER BIOGRAPHY

Allison Bond, ADM, Employment and Labour Market Services Division

Allison Bond started her career in the British Columbia provincial
government in 1990 as a research officer and has operated in various
functions, from policy and strategic planning to treaty negotiations, Since
1999 she has held Assistant Deputy Minister postings with five agencies in
pottfolios such as treaty negotiations, integrated client service delivery and
public consultation. In Februaty 2008, Allison joined the Ministry of
Housing and Social Development to help lead the devolution of federal
employment programs to the provincial government. With the completion
of the devolution, Allison took on responsibility for the integration and
transformation of those employment programs, which was implemented on
April 2, 2012, Duting that time, she also led the Homelessness Intervention

Project, a ptoject that won a national service delivery award.

She continues to oversee the implementation of the new employment
progtam, while taking on the new challenge of integrating setvices for people
with developmental disabilities. Allison continues to putsue her passion for
transforming services so they better meet the needs of clients, and working
with public servants to change the way they think about public services.

Allison received an undergraduate degree from Mount Allison University, a
Law Degtee from the University of Victotia, and a Master’s in Law from
McGill University. Allison was the 2012 recipient of the Lieutenant
Governor’s Silver Medal for Excellence in Public Administration.
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EXECUTIVE MEMBER BIOGRAPHY

Jill Kot, ADM, Social Sector Information Services Division

Jill Kot joined the ministry in 2009 as the executive lead responsible for the
implementation of the Integrated Case Management system in the Ministries
of Social Development, and Children and Family Development. She manages
all information systems for both ministries, including ICM, and also provides
advisoty services to other large projects across government (e.g. in the
Ministry of Justice).

Priot to her current assignment, Jill held various roles in the Ministry of
Citizens’ Services and Open Government, including as the ADM responsible
for the undetlying technology infrastructure for government, as well as the
financial system. She has been responsible for many large transformation

projects and cross-government operations. She received two consecutive
“Being the Best Awards” for leading results in employee engagement across
the public setvice. Before beginning her career with the BC Public Service
she worked for several years in the private sector developing information
systems for the petroleum industry. Jill holds a Bachelor of Science in
Computer Science from the University of Calgary.
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EXECUTIVE MEMBER BIOGRAPHY

Wes Boyd, ADM, Management Setvices Division

Wes Boyd has held the position of Assistant Deputy Minister and Executive
Financial Officet for the Ministry of Social Development since April 2010.
Wes is a Provincial representative on the Community Social Services
Employers” Association (CSSEA) Board of Directots.

Previously, Wes was the Executive Financial Officer for the Olympic
Games Secretariat and the Ministry of Healthy Living and Spott (since
2008). Before that, Wes held vatious positions at BC Feriry Services Inc for
six years including Director, Strategic Planning and Development.

Wes holds a Bachelor of Arts degtee in Economics and a Master of Public
Administration from the University of Victoria.
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EXECUTIVE MEMBER BIOGRAPHY

Sharon Moysey, ADM, Regional Services Division

Sharon Moysey has been an Assistant Deputy Minister in the Ministry of
Social Development since May 2004, moving from the Management Services
Division to the Regional Services Division in April 2010, She brings a strong
background in financial management, a passion for technology-enabled
innovation, and a commitment to client setvice to her Regional Services

position,

Previously, Sharon was the Executive Financial Officer for the Ministry of
Transportation (2002-2004) and the BC Transportation Financing Authority
(1998-2004). She was instrumental in developing the province’s long-term,
financially sustainable transportation capital plan and worked closely with
central agencies to pursue the first transpottation public-private partnerships.
She has also worked in the transportation sector (compttoller at BC Ferries
for nine years), the real estate development industry and in public practice as

a Chartered Accountant.

Shaton holds a Bachelor of Commerce degtee and a Chartered Accountant

designation.
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For more information on the British Columbia
Ministry of Social Development,

see Ministry Contact Information on Page 22 or contact:

Ministry of Social Development:
PO BOX 9933
STN PROV GOVT
VICTORIA, BC
VEW 9R2

or visit our website at
http:/www.gov.be.cassd

Published by the Ministry of Social Development
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Ministry of Social Development

Message from the Minister and
Accountability Statement

It is my pleasure to present the 2013/14 - 2015/16 Service Plan for
the Ministry of Social Development. Over the past year, British
Columbia has weathered some challenging economic times. But, as
a government, we are concentrating on building vibrant
communities, a strong economy and a commitment to an open and
collaborative administration. My ministry plays an important role in
all three of these areas.

My ministry is committed to helping British Columbians in their
greatest time of need and challenge. Our goal is to help individuals
and families become more self-sufficient by focusing on supporting
our most vulnerable citizens, giving families the support to
participate more fully in their communities, and providing people
with the tools and ability to be independent.

The three core programs of my ministry are income and disability assistance, the Employment
Program of BC (EPBC) and Community Living BC (CLBC). My ministry is also responsible for
driving social innovation in B.C,

British Columbia has a solid income and disability assistance system. Although we believe our
income assistance system is one of the best in Canada, we also understand that there is always room
for improvement, After listening to concerns from clients, families and advocates, we implemented
some modest changes to income assistance policies to ensure we are providing the supports people
need to get back into the workforce, while helping to improve household finances for vulnerable
individuals and families. These changes make immediate improvements to the income and disability
assistance system, and will continue to work with clients and stakeholders to look for other
innovative, progressive ways we can improve the system.

We believe that people who can work want to be self-sufficient, support their families and contribute
to their communities. By providing temporary help to those who can work, and longer-term aid to
those who, through disability or other barriers, have a more difficult time working or who cannot
work, our government is ensuring that the needs of all British Columbians are being respected.

A good paying, stable and secure job is one of the most important contributions to a healthy, happy
and strong family. EPBC, launched in April 2012, offers a full suite of employment services to help
unemployed British Columbians, including specialized populations — such as Aboriginal peoples,
Francophones, individuals with disabilities and people who live in remote or rural areas — find and
keep a job. EPBC is offered through 85 WorkBC Employment Services Centres, and over 100
satellite centres, mobile offices or outreach services, across the province.

2013/14 — 2015/16 Service Plan 3 Page 17
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Ministry of Social Development

The Integrated Case Management (ICM) system, a large, complex, multi-phase project involving a
wide range of critical social programs in both my ministry and the Ministry of Children and Family
Development, is on schedule for completion in December 2014. This crucial computer system
upgrade is replacing a 30-year old information system that can no longer meet today’s standards and
the public’s service quality expectations. This system will enable staff to provide better, faster
services to citizens, while improving information sharing between ministries.

As the minister responsible for CLBC, I am committed to improving the way government delivers
services and supports to individuals with developmental disabilities and families. Based on concerns
expressed by individuals and their families, government conducted a review of CLBC and the way
services were delivered to individuals with developmental disabilities and their families. A number of
reports and recommendations informed the development of comprehensive plan to strengthen
accountability and improve service delivery. Since the release of the comprehensive 12-point plan in
January 2012, an inter-ministry team — including the ministries of Social Development, Children and
Family Development, Education and Health, along with CLBC — have been working together to
develop an integrated service delivery system to improve supports for people with developmental
disabilities and their families. I am pleased to say we are making progress, and our goal is to have an
integrated service delivery model designed with an implementation plan ready by spring 2013.

Social innovation makes a difference by leveraging resources from business, government and non-
profits to achieve a common purpose. To drive social innovation in B.C. to a level that's never been
seen before in Canada, our government supported BC Ideas, an online competition that resulted in
over 460 innovative solutions to social issues submitted by British Columbians, With the help of
B.C.’s first Parliamentary Secretary for Social Innovation, our government is also looking at how we
can implement the recommendations made in the BC Social Innovation Council’s Action Plan to
Maximize Social Innovation in B.C., and continue to provide ongoing support for social innovation
and entrepreneurship in B,C, through collaborative partnerships with other sectors.

The Ministry of Social Development 2013/14 - 2015/16 Service Plan was prepared under my
direction in accordance with the Budget Transparency and Accountability Act. 1 am accountable for
the basis on which the plan has been prepared.

Honourable Moira Stitwell, M.D.
Minister of Social Development

February 19, 2012
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Ministry of Social Development

Purpose of the Ministry

The Ministry of Social Development focuses on delivering responsive, innovative and integrated
services to individuals and families by providing a strong system of supports to British Columbians.
The Ministry provides support and assistance to people with disabilities and offers unemployed and
underemployed British Columbians access to programs and services that allow them to find work,
attach to the labour market and secure their future.

Key accountabilities include:
o Provision of income assistance to those in need,;

e Support for community living services that help adults with developmental disabilities and their
families achieve their goals such as employment and connect to their communities; and,

o Delivery of employment programming and services to unemployed and underemployed individuals,
employers and communities, including employment supports for British Columbians with
disabilities.

The Ministry provides a broad range of supports to those in need and funds a diverse mixture of
employment services for unemployed and underemployed citizens with a wide range of abilities. The
Ministry continues to assist those who receive our services by using outcome-based practices and
working in collaboration with other ministries and levels of government, businesses, communities and
service organizations. The Ministry also funds community services that are delivered by third party
service providers throughout the province,

The Ministry of Social Development leads the provision of core programs and services for persons
with disabilities and their families. The Ministry contimies to support Canada’s commitment to the
UN Convention on the rights of people with disabilities, a joint effort between governments,
community organizations, clients and their families. The Ministry focuses on integrated, citizen-
centered service delivery, disability supports and services, and supporting community led innovations
that increase employment and inclusion opportunities for persons with disabilities. This includes
working with counterparts to improve the transitior: for youth with disabilities and continuing the
work of the Minister’s Council on Employment and Accessibility, formed in 2012. The Council
engages business, community, families and other disability stakeholders to increase employment
gains, inclusion and independence for persons with disabilities.

Community Living British Columbia (CLBC) is a provincial Crown agency that delivers supports and
services to adults with developmental disabilities and their families in the province. The agency works
to support adults and their families, and helps to create communities where people with
developmental disabilities have more choices about how they live, work and contribute.

Citizens at the centre is key to the Ministry’s service delivery model which provides a number of
channels throngh which British Columbians can access programs and services. Our commitment to
cross-Ministry integration and cooperation is demonstrated in our support of Integrated Case
Management and other technological initiatives. The Ministry conducts business in accordance with

2013/14 — 2015/16 Service Plan 6
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Ministry of Social Development

the core values of the British Columbia Public Service: integrity, courage, teamwork, passion, service,
accountability, and curiosity.

The Ministry leads the cross-ministry work to construct a made-in B.C. model for social innovation
partnerships; encouraging and developing new partnerships and new ways of working with non-
profits, businesses and governments. Social innovation is about utilizing existing social and financial
resources to find new ways to achieve large-scale change to take on difficult social, financial and
environmental challenges. To advance social innovation in British Columbia, the Ministry will play a
key role in supporting the implementation of the recommendations made by the Advisory Council for
Social Entrepreneurship; this will involve bringing together people and resources from across
government, the private sector and the greater community,

For individuals who disagree with a Ministry decision regarding their eligibility to receive assistance,
the Employment and Assistance Appeal Tribunal is a quasi-judicial body that provides an independent
and accessible appeal process. Its mandate is to deliver timely and fair decisions while reviewing
Ministry of Social Development determinations related to employment programs and income
assistance, and Ministry of Children and Family Development determinations related to the child care
subsidy program.

2013/14 — 2015/16 Service Plan < Page 21
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Strategic Context

The Ministry provides support and assistance to people with disabilities and offers unemployed and
underemployed British Columbians access to programs and services that allow them to find work in
the labour market and secure their future.

Economic Outlook

The Economic Forecast Council estimates that British Columbia’s real GDP grew by 2.1 per cent in
2012 and projects that the rate of real GDP growth will remain at 2.1 per cent in 2013, before
mmcreasing to 2.5 per cent in 2014, Risks to British Columbia’s economic outlook include a return to
recession in the US; the European sovereign debt crisis threatening the stability of global financial
markets; slower than anticipated economic growth in Asia dampening demand for BC exports; and a
weakening of the US dollar disrupting the financial markets and raising the cost of BC exports abroad.

The Ministry continues to focus on and ensure effective and efficient use of all its resources especially
during a period of slower economic growth and fiscal constraint. This includes the use of innovative
initiatives like Lean fo improve upon service design and processes, financial management, and human
resource management to continue to deliver consistent programs and services across the province.

The temporary assistance caseload has declined since the start of fiscal 2010/11. Based on research
from the 1980s recession, the caseload declines following a downturn and it occurs more slowly than
the increases during a downturn. Therefore, it is expected that the reduction of the Ministry’s
temporary assistance caseload will continue to lag behind improvements in the economy.

Changing Demographic Characteristics

As in other jurisdictions, British Columbia continues to experience demographic shifts as a result of
longer life expectancies, low birth rates and the aging baby boomer generation. Population
distributions indicate that in 2013 the number of people aged 65 years or over in the province will
surpass the number of children aged 14 years or under. By 2036, projections indicate there will be half
as many school age children as seniors.

Those individuals that have significant health issues enjoy a longer life expectancy as medical and
technological advances continue. As a result, the number of individuals with disabilities or who
require accommodation to take part in employment and inclusion is projected to increase as the
population ages.

Citizen-Centred Service Delivery

The Ministry delivers a wide range of services through a diverse variety of channels including office
based visits, phone systems and an expanding capacity to perform some functions through computer
based self-service. The Ministry continues to seck service delivery improvement opportunities in all
service channels by working with other ministries, service providers, community groups and clients.
Improvements will also be sought through the use of a Lean organizational approach that focuses on
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maximizing existing resources to ensure services are effective and client-centred. The Ministry will
also focus on developing effective performance reports across all services lines.

Increased community inclusion for persons with disabilities creates challenges that cannot be solved
by a single organization. These challenges require an integrated response from all levels of
government, the business sector, non-profit groups, community organizations and citizens. Many
individuals with disabilities and their families look for increased employment opportunities.

The Ministry continues to work with families and groups to increase inclusion and employment
opportunities for persons with disabilities through a revitalized volunteer program and other
initiatives. The Ministry will also continue to support the innovative, joint government and
community led Equipment and Assistive Technology Initiative which provides equipment and
assistive technology for persons with disabilities to achieve their employment goals.

In January 2012, Government announced service enhancements for individuals with developmental
disabilities and their families, The Ministry continues to work closely with Community Living British
Columbia, the ministries of Children and Family Development, Education and Health, and other
individuals and groups to deliver on the 12 point plan for improving services for people with
developmental disabilities and their families. The inter-ministry team is working towards having an
integrated service delivery model implementation plan ready by spring, 2013,

Building our Workforce

Ministry employees are among the most engaged and productive in the entire British Columbia Public
Service. The Ministry continues to foster a positive work environment for staff by supporting personal
development programs, exploring innovative workplace designs and continuing to build engagement
through communication, strong supervision and respectful work environments. These initiatives will
ensure the Ministry remains resilient and well positioned to face any future challenges and support
service delivery enhancements,

Integrated Case Management

Integrated Case Management is a partnership between the Ministries of Social Development and
Children and Family Development to replace outdated and inflexible information systems used to
deliver critical social programs, such as the BC Employment and Assistance Program, the
Employment Program of British Columbia, the Child Care Subsidy Program and Child and Family
Services. When fully implemented, Integrated Case Management will replace a number of separate
computer systems that deliver services across the two ministries. The main system being replaced is
more than 30 years old and obsolete and can no longer be updated, modified or adapted.

Phase 1 of the Integrated Case Management system was implemented in November 2010. Phase 2
was implemented on April 2, 2012. Ongoing enhancements are made based on feedback from staff
and contractors, as well as modifications required to support Ministry policy changes as they occur.
Phase 3 will be implemented in the spring of 2013, and the system will be fully implemented by
December 2014,
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The Changing Nature of Social Welfare

The Ministry recognizes and monitors the important changes in the evolution of social welfare
programs in other Canadian and international jurisdictions. This is done to learn about the latest
technology and best practices in program delivery, design and their impacts on employment and social
development. The Ministry recognizes that social welfare programs must contribute to self-
sufficiency and improved labour skills leading to better labour market outcomes. For those citizens
who are not able to be self-sufficient, the Ministry will continue to work with partners to ensure they
have the greatest possible opportunities for a high quality of life and community engagement.

Protecting Vulnerable Populations during Emergencies and Catastrophic Events

The potential for a catastrophic event, such as an earthquake, tsunami or influenza pandemic, poses
significant risk to the continued delivery of ministry services and programs. Recent events such as the
carthquakes off the coast of northern British Columbia, Fukushima, Japan and Christchurch, New
Zealand have shown the necessity of being prepared to address the needs of clients in times of
emergency.

In the event of any emergency/disaster, the Ministry will provide assistance to impacted individuals.
If warranted, Emergency Social Services Provincial Emergency Program will be inveolved, providing
immediate assistance generally for up to 72 hours or longer depending on the circumstances. Ministry
staff in the field would work with their community partners to assess the needs of citizens.
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Ministry of Social Development

Goals, Objectives, Strategies and Performance
Measures

Goal 1: British Columbians in need have access to income
assistance and receive the appropriate supports to
meet their changing needs.

Objective 1.1 Basic income assistance is available to British Columbians to
assist with shelter and support costs.

Strategies

e Provide clients with supports for
which they are eligible.

o Assist clients to access other potential
income sources to improve their
independence and self-reliance,
including Employment Insurance
benefits, family maintenance
payments and Canada Pension Plan
early retirement and disability
benefits.

e Ensure administrative fairness
through the provision of an effective
and efficient reconsideration and
appeal system.

Objective 1.2: Supplementary supports are available and delivered through
accessible channels to assist the changing and individual needs
of British Columbians,

Strategies

e Provide supplemental assistance to eligible clients including subsidized bus passes and dental and
optical assistance.

o Provide eligible low income seniors with the Senior’s Supplement,

e Provide eligible low and moderate income families that have children with dental and optical
assistance through the Healthy Kids Program.

2013/14 — 2015/16 Service Plan 11 oo 25
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Performance Measure 1: Per cent of reconsideration decisions that are made
within time frames.
001102 01211

Per cent of reconsideration decisions that are
made within time frames.

Data Source: Reconsideration and Appeat System Database, Minisiry of Social Development

Discussion

The Ministry has a two stage appeal process for clients
who are unsatisfied with a ministry decision regarding
eligibility. Clients have a right to request a
reconsideration, an internal ministry process. The
Legislation, Litigation and Appeals Branch reviews all
requests and makes a new and final Ministry decision.
If unsatisfied with this decision, a client may request
an appeal to the Employment and Assistance Appeal
Tribunal. This second step of the appeal process is
external to the Ministry.

A higher percentage for this measure indicates the
Ministry is doing a better job of meeting time frames
and providing efficient service to clients. Adjudication
of health decisions represents a large and growing
proportion of the reconsideration requests that the
Ministry undertakes annually. Health reconsiderations
assess issues specific to individuals, such as their
eligibility for a persons with disability designation or
requirements for tailored medical equipment, supplies
and supports. As a result, health reconsiderations are
often complex, requiring additional medical evidence to be submitted by professionals and detailed
examination of all supporting materials.
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Ministry of Social Development

Goal 2: Accessible services that support increased

independence and sustainable employment for those
British Columbians in need.

Objective 2.1: The resilience of families and youth in B.C, is enhanced so that

they can achieve increasingly positive economic outcomes and
greater well-being.

Strategies

¢ Reduce unnecessary dependency on income assistance by ensuring that the Ministry’s programs and
initiatives support people to work.

e HEngage relevant government and community partnerships in discussions on reducing
intergenerational dependency.

o Youth and Family Partnership clients are provided with integrated services and supports to increase
employment and independence.

o Use client needs assessment to align employment services with individual client needs.

Performance Measure 2: Expected to Work caseload as a percentage of the
population aged 19-64

Expected to Work caseload as a per centage of 3.4%
the population aged 19-64.

Data Sourca: Research Branch, Ministry of Social Development

1.3% 1.3% 1.2% 1.2%

Discussion

Clients who are considered employable and are deemed expected to work must participate in
employment related activities for the purpose of achieving financial independence.

This measure tracks the percentage of B.C.’s working age population receiving temporary assistance
with employment related obligations and assisting clients to find employment is an integral part of the
Ministry’s mandate. This performance measure is sensitive to the state of the economy.
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Performance Measure 3: Median length of time clients who have employment
obligations receive Income Assistance.

Median length of time clients with employment 4.0 58 5.7 5.7 5.6
obligations receive assistance (months).

Data Source: Research Branch, Ministry of Soclal Development

Discussion

The Ministry closely monitors the length of time clients receive assistance. This measure indicates the
median length of time clients who have obligations to seek employment receive assistance. Median
durations measure the number of months it takes for half of new starting employment obligated clients
to stop receiving assistance. The economic downtuin has impacted B.C. especially hard relative to
other parts of Canada. With employment opportunities declining over the recession, the median
duration on assistance has increased to 5.8 months in 2011/12, up from 5.6 months the year before,
Despite signs that the labour market is beginning to slowly recover, unemployment remains over 75
per cent higher than pre-recession levels. The increase in durations has largely been driven by single
men, who have been hit especially hard by the recession.

As the economy continues to recover, the expected to work client caseload will continue to decline as
more employable clients find jobs and the number of employable starting cases falls. A decline in
employable starting cases and an increase in more employable expected to work clients exiting
assistance results in a higher proportion of the caseload consisting of clients who have barriers to
employment. Limited job opportunities and a higher proportion of less employable clients will
continue to keep durations up.

Objective 2.2:  Ensure effectiveness of the new Employment Program of BC.

Strategies

e Ensure access to Employment Program of BC services via a network of WorkBC Employment
Service Centres operated by service providers located across the province.

e Reduce access barriers for all clients of employment and labour market services, including persons
with disabilities, immigrants, youth and other specialized populations, by engaging experts through
advisory panels.

e Create opportunities for partnerships and innovation at the community and employer partnership
level,

e Assist vulnerable youth and adults to move towards independence and self-reliance by providing
employment services and supports to assist them to lead more meaningful and productive lives.
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Ministry of Social Development

Performance Measure 4: Per centage of Active Claimants Served with the
employment program of BC

Baseline
+4Y%

Baseline
+2%

Develop

Per centage of active claimants of employment program of BC that :
Baseline

receive case management services
Data Scurce: Employment and Labour Market Services Division, Ministry of Social Development

Performance Measure S: Per cent of employment program of BC clients
obtaining outcomes (employment and/or

Develop

Per cent of employment program of BC case managed clients who :
Baseline %

receive employment and/or community attachment
Data Source: Employment and Labour Market Services Division, Ministry of Social Development

Discussion

In April 2012, the new Employment Program of British Columbia was implemented. It integrates
services from 10 different legacy programs into one program available to any unemployed British
Columbian. The Ministry has
developed a comprehensive
performance measurement framework,
which includes measures on service
delivery, service quality, and outcomes.

Last year, the Ministry established two
performance measures to ensure that
client’s needs were assessed in a
reasonable time frame and that a
client’s employment action plan was
also fully developed within an
established time frame following a
needs assessment,

Since program launch, the Ministry has

been working closely with stakeholders
in reviewing several program components. As a result of reviews, these two performance measures
have been removed. They dealt specifically with service level agreements contractually set at 80 per
cent for all WorkBC Employment Service Centres. The Ministry will be collecting data and
monitoring performance trends to establish and refine baseline measures and appropriate targets as the
Employment Program of BC evolves.
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Two new measures have been developed in relation to the Employment Programs of BC. Performance
Measure 4 and Performance Measure 5 assess the effectiveness of the program in light of serving
clients and achieving employment outcomes. Reporting these measures informs citizens, stakeholders
and the Ministry of the efficacy of services to clients and identifies areas where further improvement
can be made. It is expected that the performance measure targets will increase in coming years as the
Ministry continues to collect program data and monitor performance trends.

Goal 3: Support British Columbians in need who have
disabilities by providing an effective system of
support to gain and maintain meaningful
independence and inclusion in their community.

Objective 3.1: Support a comprehensive and integrated system of supports and
services for Persons with Disabilities.

Strategies

e Provide adults with disabilities access to high quality, responsive supports and services that enable
them to meet their needs, participate as full citizens and have improved outcomes.

e Hacilitate access to all supports outside of income asststance for families who provide support to
family members with a disability.

o Work collaboratively with other ministries and local, regional and provincial partners to continue
the integration and alignment of innovative and inclusive disability supports and services to improve
outcomes for Persons with Disabilities and their families.

e Improve the transition from youth services for children with special needs by identifying and
assisting eligible youth to begin the application process at age 17 and a half to come on at age 18 to
access the Ministry’s disability assistance program and adult community living services offered
through Community Living BC.

2013/14 — 2015/16 Service Plan 16
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Ministry of Social Development

Performance Measure 6:  Meeting timelines for processing Persons with
Disabilities applications,
012/

Per cent of applications for Persons with Disabilities designation 99% 100% TBD TBD
completed within Ministry timelines.

Data Source; Provincial Service Branch, Ministry of Social Development

Discussion

‘While the process for determining application
eligibility is complex, the Ministry is committed to
delivering timely and efficient service. The
Ministry has set a goal to decrease the average time
to process Persons with Disabilities applications by
50 per cent the over the next three years. The
Ministry anticipates there will be challenges
achieving these targets and will be closely
monitoring this measure in 2012/13.

This measure evaluates the Ministry’s performance
in the review and adjudication of applications for
designation as a person with a disability.
Determining eligibility for designation as a person
with a disability is a complex and often time
intensive process, requiring the review of detailed
medical evidence and a close examination of all
case materials. The Persons with Disabilities Designation Application includes detaited information
from the applicant’s physician and other health professionals on diagnosis, health history, the degree
of impairment and its impact on the applicant’s daily living activities. The length of the adjudication
process reflects the commitment to reaching fair and consistent decisions that comply with legislative
requirements and the principles of administrative fairness. A triage process allows the Ministry to
identify cases involving urgent medical situations or children with disabilities, requiring expedited
adjudication.
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Objective 3.2: Engage British Columbians across sectors to promote programs
and services that enhance community inclusion for Persons with
Disabilities.

Strategies

s Continue working with sector pattners to develop and implement initiatives to enhance community
inclusion for Person with Disabilities,

e Support the mandate of the
Minister’s Council on
Employment and Accessibility
develop solutions and strategies
to improve the lives of British
Columbians with disabilities and
their families, particularly
through partnership with
business, community
organizations citizens with
disabilities and their families,

e Continue to develop and identify
opportunities for inclusion for
increasing persons with
disabilities’ employment outcomes by engaging with stakeholders and the public to identify barriers
and solutions to improving employment outcomes.

¢ Continue to seek an understanding of different perspectives by building awareness through the
partnerships within the business and community sectors to create opportunities for solutions.

Performance Measure 7: Per cent of Persons with Disabilities cases with
declared earnings.

Per cent of Persons with Disabilities cases with 11.4% 14.0% 14.2% 14.4% 14.5%
declared earnings.

Data Source: Research Branch, Ministry of Soclal Development

Discussion

The Employment Program for Persons with Disabilities provides a range of specialized services to
help individuals with disabilities participate in their communities; pursue their employment goals as
they are able, increase their self-reliance, and build skills and experience that may lead to further
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employment, self-employment, or volunteer opportunities. This is intended to assist persons with
disabilities to achieve their economic and social potential to the fullest extent possible.

This measure tracks the percentage of Persons with Disabilities cases declaring earnings. The
Ministry provides supports and programs to Persons with Disabilities to work, including earnings
exemptions and employment programs. This measure is very sensitive to the state of the economy, as
the percentage of Persons with Disabilities cases declaring earnings declined from 15.9 per cent in
2007/08 to 14.4 per cent in 2011/12. As the labour market improves over the next few years, the
percentage declaring earnings is expected to increase.

Goal 4: The Ministry will develop and implement innovative,
flexible and client-centred service delivery initiatives.

Objective 4.1: Maintain robust financial accountabilities for all Ministry
programs.

Strategies
e Protect taxpayers by ensuring a balance between service delivery and financial accountability.

e Maintain fiscal discipline through careful monitoring, controlling and forecasting of ministry
spending.

Objective 4.2: Promote a culture of social innovation in B.C.

Strategies

e Foster social innovation and integration by utilizing the expertise and resources of government, non-
profit, community and business sectors and other public partnerships to achieve large-scale social
change and impact.

e The BC Ideas competition will work on developing new online engagement mechanisms to increase
awareness and involvement in a range of social innovation activity in British Columbia.

e The BC Partners for Social Impact will implement the recommendations that came from the BC
Ideas competition.

e Support the Government Non-Profit Initiative Action Plan which addresses non-profit concerns,
capacity and sustainability.
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Objective 4.3:  Continue to support innovative workplace initiatives that
engage workers and provide excellent service to clients.

Strategies

e Develop and implement service
delivery plans to ensure staffing
levels, business practices and
technological supports are
appropriate to support effective
service delivery.

¢ Improve the integration of
effective service delivery while
ensuring British Columbians
critica! personal case information
remains safe and secure.

e Continue to improve
communication channels to
support and promote dialogue
within the Ministry.

e Provide tools and resources to supervisors and staff that facilitate professional development, access
to mertoring programs, and the development of new skills.

Objective 4.4:  Implement Lean across the Ministry.

Strategies
e Develop and implement a Lean engagement program for ministry staff.
o Collect, priorize and implement potential Lean project identified by staff.

e Continue to work with cross-government partners to identify and support an implementation of
Lean processes for projects with high value.
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Resource Summary

Income Assistance 1,663,883 1,684,238 1,690,838 1,690,838
Employment 55,488 55,488 55,488 55,488
Community Living BC 718,777 728,777 738,777 738,777
Employment and Assistance Appeal

Tribunal 1,751 1,751 1,751 1,751
Executive and Support Services 16,881 16,881 16,881 16,881
Total R 2,456,780 2,487,135 2,50 3’735 i 2,503,735

_Mi.ni_sflry'_Cépi_t'al-'Exgend'it:ures ('Gbi}fs_bh_c'iatg_ Re

Executive and Support Services?

32,538

39,511

15,538

1,329

32,538

39511

15,538 |

1 Amounts have been restated for comparative puposes only, (o be consistent with Schedule A of the 2013/14 Estimates
*Ministry Capital Expenditures includes budgeted funding of $30.96M in 2012/13 and $38.24M in 2013/14 and $14.209M in 2014/15 for the Integrated
Case Management (ICM), 2013/14 ICM estimates have been adjusted to include $6.56M deferred from 2012/13. Total ICM project cost estimates are

$181.7 million.
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Appendices

Ministry Contact Information

Service BC refers members of the public to the appropriate Ministry office, and transfers calls and
forwards e-mails free of charge. Hours of operation for Service BC are 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.,
Monday through Friday, excluding statutory holidays.

e In Victoria, call: 250 387-6121

e In the Lower Mainland, call: 604 660-2421

e Elsewhere in British Columbia call: 1 800 663-7867

¢ Qutside British Columbia cali: 1 604 660-2421

e E-mail address: EnquiryBC@gov.be.ca

e Telephone device for the deaf and hearing impaired (TDD):
o In the Lower Mainland, call: 604 775-0303
e Elsewhere in British Columbia, call: 1 800 661-8773

Employment and Income Assistance

The Ministry has approximately 100 Employment and Income Assistance offices throughout British
Columbia. To find the office that provides services for a specific community, go to:

www.hsd.gov.be.ca/contacts/city.htm, or contact the Ministry toll free by telephone from anywhere in
the province at 1 866 866-0800.

Employment and Labour Market Services
General Enqguiries: 250 356-0050

2013/14—2015/16 Service Plan 22
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Ministry of Social Development

Hyperlinks to Additional Information

Community Living British Columbia: www.communitylivingbc.ca

Community Living BC (CLBC) delivers supports and services to eligible adults and their families in
British Columbia. Adults with developmental disabilities or who meet the Personalized Supports
Initiative criteria are eligible for supports through CLBC. For more information about CLBC services,
please call the toll-free information line at 1 877 660-2522.

Integrated Case Management: www.integratedcasemanagement.gov.be.ca.
Information about Integrated Case Management, including periodic progress updates, is available on
the project web site.

Labour Market Development Agreement: www.labourmarketservices.gov.bc.ca/

The Ministry Employment and Labour Market Services website is an information resource for
employment programs and services available in British Columbia. For more information, contact local
Employment and Labour Market Services through Enquiry BC by email at EnquiryBC@gov.bc.ca or
by phone at 1 800 663-7867.

Online Resource (BC Employment and Assistance Policies and Procedures):
www.gov.be.ca/meia/online resource/

The Online Resource is the Ministry web based resource for all B.C. Employment and Assistance
policy, procedures and program information for eligibility for Ministry programs.

Personal Supports: www.personalsupports.be.ca/

This site contains information about programs that provide equipment and assistive devices or other
personal supports to persons with disabilities in British Columbia, If you wounld like to speak to a
Personal Supports representative, please call the toll-free information line at 1 888 818-1211.

Self Serve Assessment and Application Tool: www iaselfserve.pov.be.ca/HomePage.aspx

The Self Service Assessment and Application Tool is the Ministry assessment and application web
tool that is designed to assist clients in learning more about programs and services available, as well
as additional links if clients would like to do an eligibility assessment or apply for Income Assistance.
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For more information on how to contact the British Columbia
Ministry of Social Development,
see Ministry Contact Information on Page 21 or contact:

Ministry of Social Development:
PO BOX 9933
STN PROV GOVT
VICTORIA, BC
V8W 9R2

or visit our website at
httpwww,gov.be.ca/sd

Published by the Ministry of Social Development
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Message from the Minister and
Accountability Statement

At this Ministry, we are committed to supporting B.C.’s most
vulnerable citizens by providing them with the tools and
ability to be independent and self-sustainable. Qur goal is to
provide supports and services that will help individuals
become self-sufficient so they can contribute to their families,
help build healthy communities and participate in a growing
economy.

Last year, $2.3 billion was spent to provide assistance to

British Columbians in every community across the province.
This financial commitment is backed up by some of the most comprehensive supports and
services in Canada for low-income British Columbians and individuals living with a disability.

The Ministry provided assistance to more than 180,000 people in 2011/12, with supports ranging
from temporary assistance to those able to work, to long-term assistance for individuals living
with disabilities. British Columbia’s total income assistance rates are the fourth highest of all
Canadian provinces for both income assistance and disability assistance. We also offer some of
the most comprehensive supports for low-income people and their families, including subsidized
housing, child care subsidies, dental and optical care for children, generous child and seniors
benefits, and a wide range of employment programs.

This past year was a challenging one for Community Living BC (CLBC). After listening to
concerns raised by some individuals and families receiving services from CLBC, we launched a
comprehensive review of CLBC and the full spectrum of services the Province provides for
individuals with developmental disabilities. In January, we announced a comprehensive plan for
improving supports and an inter-ministry team is working to deliver on these recommendations
and provide long-term resolution. To support this, the Province is providing an additional $144
million in funding over the next three years, plus $36 million being held in contingency, to
support individuals with developmental disabilities and thetr families. Our plan not only
addresses the concerns that we’ve heard in recent months about CLBC, but also supports a
reasonable, sustainable and long-term strategy to strengthen the government-wide system of
supports and services available to adults with developmental disabilities and their families in
British Columbia. Since the release of this plan, an inter-Ministry team has been working to
address all the recommendations and develop an integrated delivery system to provide a long-
term resolution to the problems identified within CLBC.

Since 2001, our employment programs have helped more than 73,000 people find jobs in B.C.
In the last five years, 29,000 people have found jobs through B.C.’s employment programs. We
launched the new Employment Program of B.C. on April 2, 2012. This new program is focused
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on providing supports and services for unemployed British Columbians so they can find jobs to
provide for their families, and regain their independence as quickly as possible.

The rollout of Integrated Case Management system, a much-needed computer system upgrade
that brings together information from my Ministry and the Ministry of Children and Family
Development, continues to be on track and on budget. The second phase of ICM launched on
April 2, 2012, and the final phase is scheduled for completion by the end of 2014.

Building on the success of the Homelessness Intervention Project, we launched the Family and
Youth Partnership project in January. This pilot project focuses on connecting at-risk young
families and youth with available services and supports in five communities throughout the
province: Kelowna, Prince George, Surrey, Vancouver and Victoria. Our goal is to see more than
300 families take part in the Family and Youth Partnership over the next two years.

Also in January, 1 created a new Minister’s Council on Employment and Accessibility to advise
government on disability issues, engage with stakeholders and the public, and build awareness
and create opportunities for people with disabilities.

Responsibility for Social Innovation transferred to the Ministry in September 2011. The B.C.
Social Innovation Council was established in February 2011, made up of government,
community and business agencies that are interested in social entrepreneurship. In November, we
hosted a provincial two-day Non-Profit Partnerships Summit. Day one was Government Non-
Profit Initiative, focused on exploring ways to strengthen the relationship between government
and service providers. Day two was Collective Impact through Social Innovation, which brought
together people and resources from across government, the private sector and the greater
community, to discuss ways to tackle our toughest social, financial and environmental
challenges,

The Ministry of Social Development’s 2011-2012 Annual Service Plan Report compares the
actual results to the expected results identified in the Ministry’s 20/1/12-2013/14 Revised
Service Plan. | am accountable for those results as reported.

Slakay

Honourable Stephanie Cadieux
Minister of Social Development

June 30, 2012
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Highlights of the Year

Employment Program of B.C. Business Transformation

The Ministry’s Employment and Labour Market Services Division continued to engage
stakeholders in an open and transparent manner with its Business Transformation Project,
This project brought the administration of employment programming under a single
jurisdiction while transforming the programs to effectively meet the diverse needs of
British Columbians,

This new program will provide a robust governance model, while ensuring quick and
easy access through a single door ensuring that British Columbians get the services they
need to get back into the workforce as quickly as possible.

The consultation process ensured all contractors had regular opportunities to deliver
meaningful input on the new Employment Program of B.C. program meodel. The new
Employment Program of BC launched on April 2, 2012.

Integrated Case Management in 2011/12

Integrated Case Management (ICM) was launched on April 2, 2012. There were many
activities completed as part of ICM Phase 2. Ministry staff were involved in project
management, planning and logistics, developing business requirements, providing design
input, conducting user testing, developing and publishing communications materials,
developing training materials, delivering instructor-led training and providing local
suppott.

Training of all ICM users was completed prior to the launch on April 2, 2012, Web-based
training was provided for 2,200 staft and approximately 2,000 service providers. Train-
the-Trainer programs were completed by 75 staff and 146 service providers. Instrnctor-
led (face-to-face) training was also delivered to 2,200 staff on a role- and job function-
specific basis through mobile training labs in 27 locations across the province. Service
providers provided Instructor-led (face to face) training for their staff.

Stakeholder Engagement

2011/12 Annual Service Plan Report 6

The Ministry’s Learning Services partnered with the First Nations Social Development
Society and developed opportunities for 17 band staff to take part in the Ministry’s
Mental Health Training for front-line staff. This session focused on learning more about
Mental Health issues and what they look like, active listening skills and remaining
neutral.

British Columbia’s system of supports and income assistance continued to be an example
for other jurisdictions. We provided consultation to stakeholders in other provinces
including Nova Scotia, Quebec, and Newfoundland and Labrador, and we provided
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information on our best practices to the Federal Government and the Government of
Australia.

In October 2011, a Youth Employment Forum brought Community Living BC and the
Ministries of Social Development, Children and Family Development, Health, Education,
Advanced Education, Jobs, Tourism and Innovation and school districts together to raise
awareness about the importance of employment for youth and best practices for preparing
young adults with disabilities for employment.

Since November of 2011, the Ministry has engaged with families from the community
living sector in order to better understand the various transitions individuals and families
experience as they navigate and interact with government and non-government agencies.

Social Innovation

The Ministry and its community and government partners initiated a number of key steps
to promote social innovation by supporting the BC Social Innovation Council (the
Council) in its work to provide recommendations to government, community and the
business sectors to maximize social innovation in British Columbia. The Ministry also
suppotts a cross government ADMs committee on Social [nnovation to support social
innovation within the civil service and to support the Council in its recommendations
related to government. Key initiatives in 2011/12 included: hosting British Columbia’s
Non-Profit Partnerships Summit on social innovation, which brought non profits,
businesses and governments together to construct a made-in-BC model for social
innovation partnerships; supporting the launch of the BC ldeas Competition to solicit
ideas for social innovation from communities around BC; and supporting the Council fo
provide its final report “Action Plan Recommendations to Maximize Social Innovation in
British Columbia, March 20127

In 2011/12, the Ministry continued to support community led innovations that improved
employment and inclusion opportunities for persons with disabilities by establishing the
Minister’s Council on Employment and Accessibitity, The Council will engage business,
community, families and other disability stakeholders to increase employment gains,
inclusion and independence for persons with disabilities.

The Action Plan to Maximize Social Innovation in BC report from The Advisory Council
for Social Entreprencurship making recommendations on how to maximize social
innovation in British Columbia was released in April 2012.

Government/Non-Profit Initiative

-]

2011/12 Annual Service Plan Report 7

The Government/Non Profit [nitiative delivered Regional Roundtables in eight
communities with recommendations to develop a Mentoring and Job Shadowing Program
to foster leadership skills in emerging executives in both government and the non-profit
sector.
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Medical Task Team - Northern/Interior

e  With 10,000 clients in northern B.C. who have limited access to essential medical
services, and approximately 4,400 medical-related trips, the Ministry is often involved
with helping those in need travel to other centres. The Ministry’s Regional Services
Division established a Medical Task Team to ensure the provision of essential medical
services, including medical transportation supplements, was meeting our northern clients’
needs. This change brought about substantial improvements in the consistency of service,
response time, stakeholder involvement and cost effectiveness.

Urban Youth Initiative - Vancouver Coastal

e Family connections, a roof over your head and a solid education are things people take
for granted. However, for some citizens, that is unfortunately not always the case. The
Urban Youth Project pilot, originating from the Homeless Intervention Project, is a
partnership between government and non-profit community agencies providing integrated
housing and support services to chronically homeless youth between the ages of 19 and
24 years who are challenged by severe mental health and addictions.

Organizational Excellence

e The Ministry was involved in the Homelessness Intervention Project and was the
recipient of the national 2011 Public Sector Service Delivery Council Excellence in
Public Service Delivery Award.

o The Ministry’s 2011/12 Work Environment Survey results improved in many of the key
building blocks, including 10 business areas identified as Top 10 work places.

o The 2011/12 Regional Premier Awards nominations featured the achievements of
numerous Ministry staff: seven finalists and five winners.

Ministry employees are among the most engaged and productive in the entire British
Columbia Public Service. The Ministry continues to foster a positive work environment
for staff by supporting personal development programs, exploring innovative workplace
designs and continuing to build engagement through communication, strong supervision
and respectful work environments. These initiatives will ensure the Ministry remains
resilient and well positioned to face future challenges and support service delivery
enhancements.
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Purpose of Ministry

The Ministry of Social Development focuses on delivering responsive, innovative and integrated
services to individuals and families by providing a strong system of supports to British
Columbians. The Ministry provides support and assistance to people with disabilities and offers
unemployed and underemployed British Columbians access to programs and services that allow
them to find work, attach to the labour market and secure their future.

The Ministry's key accountabilities include:
e Provision of income assistance to those in need;

e Support for community living services that help adults with developmental disabilities
and their families achieve their goals and connect to their communities; and,

e Delivery of employment programming and services to unemployed and underemployed
individuals, employers and communities, including employment supports for British
Columbians with disabilities.

The Ministry provides a comprehensive range of supports to those in need, and funds a
continnum of employment services, including life skills, for unemployed and underemployed
citizens with a wide range of abilities. The Ministry leads a cross-government committee of
Assistant Deputy Ministers working with community partners to construct a made-in B.C. model
for social innovation partnerships - encouraging and developing new partnerships and new ways
of working with non-profits, businesses and governments.

The goal of social innovation is to take full advantage of new developments in technology, social
finance and social entrepreneurship to address complex societal problems, create new
opportunities and improve outcomes for British Columbians. Critical to success is bringing
diverse stakeholders and resources together to tackle demanding social, financial and
environmental challenges. To advance social innovation in British Columbia, the Ministry will
play a key role in supporting the implementation of recommendations made by the Advisory
Council for Social Entrepreneurship; this will involve bringing together people and resources
from across government, the private sector and the greater community.

The Ministry of Social Development leads the provision of core programs and services for
persons with disabilities and their families. This work is a joint effort between governments,
community organizations, clients and their families. The Ministry focuses on integrated, citizen-
centered service delivery, disability supports and services, and supporting community led
innovations that increase employment and inclusion opportunities for persons with disabilities. In
2011/12, the Ministry continued to support community led innovations that improved
employment and inclusion opportunities for persons with disabilities by establishing the
Minister’s Council on Employment and Accessibility. The Council will engage business,
community, families and other disability stakeholders to increase employment gains, inclusion
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and independence for persons with disabilities and may serve as a platform for discussion of the
disability assistance system.,

CLBC is a provincial Crown agency that delivers supports and services to adults with
developmental disabilities and their families in the province. The agency works to support adults
with disabilities and their families, and helps create communities where people with
developmental disabilities have more choices about how they live, work and contribute.

The Ministry developed plans that will lead to improved services for individuals with
developmental disabilities and their families in B.C. These recommendations focus on several
key areas, such as: families being more involved in the planning and decision making of those
with developmental disabilities, improved transition processes for youth, increased focus on
employment and training services for greater community inclusion, greater oversight of CLBC,
and the creation of an appeal mechanism for those who have concerns about the services they are
receiving.

The Ministry supports a service delivery model with citizens at the centre by providing a number
of channels through which British Columbians can access Ministry programs and services. Our
commitment to cross-Ministry integration and cooperation is demonstrated in our
implementation of the Integrated Case Management system in partnership with the Ministries of
Children and Family Development and Labour, Citizens’ Services and Open Government. The
Ministry conducts business in accordance with the core values of the British Columbia Public
Service: integrity, courage, teamwork, passion, service, accountability and curiosity.

The Minister oversees two independent bodies, the Employment and Assistance Appeal Tribunal
and the Office of the Service Quality Advocate,

The Employment and Assistance Appeal Tribunal is a quasi-judicial body that provides an
independent and accessible appeal process with a mandate to deliver timely and fair decisions
reviewing Ministry of Social Development determinations related to employment programs and
income assistance, and Ministry of Children and Family Development determinations related fo
the childcare subsidy program.

The Office of the Service Quality Advocate assists in situations involving adults with
developmental disabilities and transitioning youth with special needs and their families who
could benefit from the intervention of someone working independently of the Ministry and
CLBC. The Advocate works with CLBC, the Ministries of Social Development, Children and
Family Development, Health, and other ministries as required, as well as with the Representative
for Children and Youth, and the Public Guardian and Trustee. For the first time the Service
Advocate produced an Annual Report to highlight the activities of the office. The Advocate’s
experiences can contribute to the ongoing dialogue in the sector about services to individuals
with developmental disabilities and their families.

In September 2011, the responsibility for multiculturalism and the Multicultural Advisory
Council was transferred into the Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Innovation.
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Strategic Context

The Ministry supports the continuous development of an integrated, citizen-centered approach
for the delivery of all services and supports. This includes maintaining an up-to-date knowledge
of inter-jurisdictional strategic trends in social assistance programs for analytical comparison of
our programs and services. The ongoing gathering of qualitative and quantitative data on other
provincial, federal and territorial practices is part of the Ministry’s commitment to enhance
employment opportunities for persons with disabilities and promote accessibility and inclusion.

Economie Ountlook

British Columbia‘s real GDP increased by 2.9 per cent in 2011 (according to preliminary GDP
by industry data from Statistics Canada), following growth of 3.0 per cent in 2010. Overall in
2011, most indicators of British Columbia’s economic performance showed improvement
compared to the previous year. Gains in the domestic economy were observed in employment
and consumer spending, while external gains were made in exports and shipments of
manufactured goods. However, several risks to British Columbia’s economy remain, including
the European sovereign debt crisis, ongoing weakness in the US economy, exchange rate
volatility, and slower than anticipated Asian demand for BC produects.

Since the start of fiscal 2010/11, the Ministry’s temporary assistance caseload has declined.
Research on the recession experience in the 1980s indicates that caseload declines following a
downturn come about more slowly than the increases during a downturn. As a result, it is
expected that the reduction of the Ministry’s temporary assistance caseload will lag behind
improvements in the economy.

Citizen-Centred Service Delivery

Clients’ expectations around technology and accessibility to the services offered by the Ministry
are changing. The Ministry has made significant progress in delivering a wide range of services
through its multiple service delivery channels including office based visits, phone systems and an
expanded capacity to perform some functions through computer based self-service. The
Ministry’s Technology and Transformation initiative continues to look for ways to make services
more effective and client-centred while maximizing opportunities to increase transparency that
will serve clients better. The Ministry continues to make progress in its work with other
ministries, service providers, and community groups in seeking ways to improve service delivery
for clients and staff across all its service channels,

Many individuals with disabilities and their families looking for increased employment
opportunities and community inclusion in this complex environment has present challenges that
require an integrated response from all levels of government, the business sector, non-profit
groups, community organizations and citizens.
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Report on Performance

Performance Results Summary Table

 Income assistance for those in need.

1.1 British Columbians receive all supports for which they are

eligible,
Percentage of B.C. population aged 19 to 64 recelving temporary 1.3% 1.5%

_aSSIstance _ - _ NOT ACHIEVED _
f An integrated and. respenswe employment and Iabour : |
__market system, - S

2.2 Deliver accessible services that he!p workers and employers
seek and deveslop sustainable employment,
Percentage or number of employment program: clients who achieve

employment
B.C. Employment Program
«  Percentage of program clients who achieve $560 or 70 hours of 25% 24%
work per month SUBSTANTIVELY
ACHIEVED
Employment Insurance Part Il programming
¢ Number of Employment Insurance clients relumed fo 26,000 33,476

employment EXCEEDED

gGoaI 3: Aneffective system ofsapportsand se""[cesforadults
- with disabilities. R

3.2 Deliver accessible services to help persens with disabilities
seek and maintain meaningful employment,

20.09 .28
Percentage of disability assistance cases with income from working & 19.2%
SUBSTANTIVELY
or a volunteer supplement.
ACHIEVED
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Goals, Objectives, Strategies and Performance Results

The Ministry’s 2011/12 —2013/14 Service Plan was revised in May 2011 as responsibility for
multiculturalism was transferred to the Ministry. In 2011/12, Government announced three key
priorities; families, jobs and open government, Social Development plays a key role in all three
areas, In September 2011, responsibility for multiculturalism and the Multicultural Advisory
Council was transferred into the Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Innovation.

This became a year of rebuilding and refocusing as the Ministry reviewed of all its public
performance reporting. The Service Report for 2012/13 will include and report out on an
increased number of performance measures around the Employment Programs of B.C. and
Integrated Case Management that launched in April 2012.

In January 2012, Government announced enhancements to services for individuals with
developmental disabilities and their families. Over the next year, the Ministry will work closely
with Community Living British Columbia, all relevant ministries and many individuals and
groups in the community living sector to deliver on recommendations from the two reports
completed that will reconfirm British Columbia as a jurisdiction leading improvements in
services for people with developmental disabilities.

Goal 1: Income assistance for those in need.

Objective 1.1:  British Columbians receive all supports for which they are
eligible.

Strategies

¢ Provide individualized supplemental assistance, including subsidized bus passes and
dental and optical assistance, to eligible British Columbians.

o  Work with partner ministries to provide more accessible service to those in need,
including 24/7 access to an expanded range of income assistance information and
services.

»  Work collaboratively with other ministries, agencies, non-profits and community partners
to deliver targeted and innovative community-based outreach programs, assisting at risk
populations to access the stable housing, services and supports they need. These
populations include the chronically homeless, and individuals who are transitioning from
hospitals, correctional facilities, and alcohol and drug residential treatment facilities.

The Ministry recognizes that certain life events or circumstances can be expensive, especially for
individuals and families on assistance. To help with additional costs and unexpected needs, the
Ministry provides a broad range of supplements. For example, clients with confirmed
employment can get help with transportation or purchase job-related equipment, such as work
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boots. Some of the other supports the Ministry provided included: crisis supplements for help
with food, shelter or clothing; security deposits and utility security deposits to help with securing
housing and utility service; and school start-up supplements to help families.

The Ministry also provides a Seniors Supplement that supports a minimum income for low-
income seniors on Old Age Security/Guaranteed Income Supplement as well as a very generous
transportation supplements to Persons with Disabilities and seniors that exceeds the level of
support of all other provinces.

The Ministry of Social Development provides basic medical and dental coverage for income and
disability assistance clients and other low income British Columbians who qualify. For people
who may need more than basic coverage, the Ministry provided a range of medical equipment,
supplies and nutritional supports through our Health Supplements programs.

In January 2012, the Province launched the Family and Youth Partnership pilot project and
began partnering with other ministries, government agencies, community service providers and
other community partners to ensure that young families and youth were referred to existing
services such as preparatory programs, education or employment programs as well as services
that helped ensure their children are ready for school. The project focuses on providing tools and
supports to prepare youth for a healthy future, and connecting young families on income
assistance with supports and assistance to strengthen their parenting, employment and life skills.

Based on the success of the Homelessness Intervention Project, an Integrated Offender
Management Homelessness Intervention Project pilot was developed. The Integrated Offender
Management project links incarcerated clients who are homeless or at-risk of homelessness with
stable housing and a range of health services including mental health services, addictions
treatment and primary health services for clients with acquired brain injury and Fetal Alcohol
Spectrum Disorder. The pilot project will run from April 2011 to March 2013 at the Alouette
Correctional Centre for Women and the Fraser Regional Correctional Centre in Maple Ridge.

In the first nine months, 40 Integrated Offender Management/Homelessness Intervention Project
clients in the Lower Mainland transitioned from custody to the community. Of these clients 80
per cent are housed, 88 per cent received income assistance, and 15 per cent participated in
volunteering, pre-employment and employment programs.

Over the last year, the Ministry has continued to enhance service delivery channels and its multi-
channel service delivery strategy. As technology changes, the Ministry’s goal has been to
improve the overall service experience for clients and citizens through various existing service
channels and potential new future channels.
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Performance Measure 1:  Percentage of the B.C.
population aged 19 to 64
receiving temporary assistance
with employment-related
obligations

20z | 20z

. Pefformance Meastrg CTarget | Actual

| Baseline | " Actual | ' Actua

Percentage of the B.C. population
aged 19 to 64 receiving temporary

. , 3.4% 1.6% 1.6% 1.3% 1.5%
assistance with employment-
related obligations NoT
ACHIEVED

Data Source: Research Branch, Ministry of Social Development
1 The baseline represents results for March 2002, The B.C. Employment and Assistance Program was introduced in 2002/03.

Discussion of Resuits

This measure tracks the percentage of B.C.’s working age population (those who are ages 15 to
64) receiving temporary assistance with employment related obligations, Individuals and
families have the best chance for prosperity through employment; assisting clients to find
employment is a critical part of the Ministry’s work and encourages clients’ independence and
employment. The Ministry’s policy framework and employment and labour market programs
and services influence this measure.

The baseline reflects the Ministry's caseload in March 2002 (end of fiscal year 2001/02), which
was the month prior to the introduction of the BC Employment and Assistance Program. The
percentage of British Columbia’s population receiving temporary assistance with employment-
related obligations has declined significantly since that time.

The economic downturn has had a significant impact on the B.C. labour market. As of March
2012, the number of unemployed was over 72,000 higher than in the same month in 2008, prior
to the recession. This increase has put pressure on the Ministry’s employable caseload, which
remains 45 per cent higher than pre-recession levels. Research from the 1980s recession has
shown that caseload declines during recovery are slower than the initial caseload increase.

The target of 1.3 per cent was not achieved in 2011/12 as the employable caseload did not
decline as much as was anticipated. While unemployment numbers were lower than expected,
the number of people not in the labour force was higher than expected as the participation rate
continued to run below pre-recession levels. Despite the economic downturn, this measure is
well below that of the baseline year of 2001/02.
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Goal 2: An integrated and responsive employment and
labour market system.

Objective 2.2:  Deliver accessible services that help workers and employers
seek and develop sustainable employment,

Strategies
e Launch the new Employment Program of British Columbia on April 1, 2012

e Increase British Columbians’ awareness of available employment and labour market
services

e Deliver employment and labour market services in partnership with other ministries,
community organizations and employers

The Ministry invested in a full range of employment programs to help clients achieve greater
self-reliance, build a better life for their families, break the cycle of welfare dependency and
meet the needs of the labour market. In February 2009, the Ministry accepted responsibility for
the management of the Canada-B.C. Labour Market Development Agreement, which allowed
greater flexibility to adapt employment programming to suit the evolving needs of unemployed
British Columbians. The Ministry undertook a business transformation process to realize the
opportunities provided by the transfer.

Through the transformation process, the Ministry developed a flexible and inclusive service
delivery model, integrating all provincially and federally funded employment programs. Over the
past two years, the Ministry has held engagement sessions with stakeholders, service providers
and staff to inform the design of the new employment program model. The feedback
significantly impacted the design of the new Employment Program of British Columbia. The
Request for Proposals for the new program was posted on BC Bid on March 30, 2011, and
service delivery, using ICM, began on April 2, 2012,
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Performance Measure 2:  Per cent or number of
employment program clients
who achieve employment

SEnai Measure S R o Actyal s Actual - Actual o Target - s Actual

Per cent or number of

employment program clients

who achieve employment:

o B.C. Employment
Program - Per cent of 23% 28% 33% 31.5% 25% 24%
program clients who SUBSTANTIVELY
achieve $560 or 70 hours of ACHIEVED
work per month

o  Employment Insurance
e ooy 37384 | NA | 386092 | 33038 | 20000 334762
Insurance clients refurned to EXCEEDED
employment

Data Source: Employment and Labour Market Services Division, Ministry of Sccial Development
! The B.C. Employment Program baseline is 2006/07. The Employment Insurance Part If program measure was fransferred with responsisility
for the programs from the federal government in February 2008 and the Ministry established a baseline in 2009/10.

? Data up to March 2012.

Discussion of Results

The Ministry received provincial and federal funding to support British Columbians in getting
back to work as quickly as possible. In 2011/12, the Ministry fully invested its program budget,
ensuring that every dollar went to supporting British Columbians in their return to the labour
market. The performance results for this measure demonstrate the efficacy of those investments.

While the number of clients employed by the B.C. Employment Program remained consistent
from previous years, there was an increase in the number of clients referred into the program -
particularly in the second half of 2011/12. This happened because the Ministry modified its
referral policy in the latter half of the year which allowed more income assistance clients with
employment obligations to access the B.C. Employment Program. The increase in the number of
clients starting caused the decline observed for this measure and dropped the results just below
the targeted value.

For clients accessing Employment Insurance Part I programming in 2011/12 the number
returned to employment remained consistent with what was observed in 2010/11 and the
Ministry has exceeded the target established.
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Goal 3: An effective system of supports and services for
adults with disabilities.

Objective 3.2: Deliver accessible services to help persons with disabilities
seek and maintain meaningful employment.

Strategies

e Improve labour market participation by persons with disabilities by broadening employer,
industry sector and communify engagement and improving access to equipment and
assistive technology to connect these job seekers with employers

e Support the Equipment and Assistive Technology Initiative, a multi-partner initiative that
provides assistive technology to persons with disabilities to help them achieve their
employment goals

The Communication Assistance for Youth and Adults project fills a gap which existed for those
youth that left the K-12 education system and who could no longer access assistive technology
services provided through that system. The Province has financed this project over several years
and recognizes the important work the organization does in support of individuals with
developmental disabilitics.

The Ministry continued its work with the disability community to deliver the Equipment and
Assistive Technology Initiative, which provides equipment and assistive technology to support
persons with disabilities to achieve their employment goals. In 2011/12 the Ministry provided
$1.65 miltion in funding for Communication Assistance for Youth and Adults project. As of
February 2011, this funding supported approximately 582 youth and adults with severe
communication disabilities to participate more actively in their communities.

In February 2012, a Minister’s Council on Employment and Accessibility was launched. This
will be a forum comprised of members from the business, non-government organizations, and
government sectors as well as families and individuals with disabilities. It will advise the
Minister on solutions and strategies to increase employment and access for people with
disabilities,

The Council will allow for collaboration with a Cross-Ministry Disability Strategy Reference
Group comprised of senior executives from Provincial Government ministries focused on
supporting persons with disabilities. The Council will also be used as a mechanism to help
support the Province and the Ministry in meeting its reporting requirements under the UN
Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities. Canada and all provinces and territories
will report how the Convention is being implemented and what measures have been taken to
affect its obligations.
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Ministry of Social Development

Performance Measure 3: Percentage of disability
assistance cases with income
from working or a volunteer
supplement

Percentage of disability assistance

cases with income from working or a 19.2%
SUBSTANTIVELY
volunteer supplement
ACHIEVED

Data Source: Research Branch, Ministry of Secial Development

Discussion of Results

The Ministry provides supports to assist Persons with Disabilities in pursuing employment
opportunities. This measure tracks the Ministry’s success in assisting these clients to realize their
employment goals, increasing self-reliance and community involvement.

The baseline reflects the percentage of the Ministry’s Persons with Disabilities caseload who
reported income for March 2003. The percentage of persons with disabilities with earned income
or who are volunteering has increased since 2001/02.

In July 2011, there were 4,053 clients receiving the Community Volunteer Supplement and there
were 7,935 clients on the waitlist for Community Volunteer Supplement. In August 2011, the
ministry announced additional funding for Community Volunteer Supplement for those clients
who were on the waitlist. Clients were given until October 31 to apply and be assessed for
eligibility for the supplement, By December 2011, this increased to 6,431 clients receiving the
supplement.

The Ministry is no longer accepting any applications to the Community Volunteer Supplement
program as an updated approach to support community volunteerism is being developed.

The number of Persons with Disabilities cases has increased by 35,936 since 2001/02, an
increase of 82 per cent. Over the same period, the number of Persons with Disabilities cases who
report earnings or who are volunteering has increased by 213 per cent — over double that of
caseload growth for the same population.

During the economic downturn, the number of Persons with Disabilities reporting earnings has
increased. However, the number of Persons with Disabilities has grown faster. Therefore, we
have seen reduction in the performance measure. As the economy recovers, it is expected that the
percentage of Persons with Disabilities cases who report earnings will again increase due to the
increased availability of opportunities in the labour market.
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Ministry of Social Development

Report on Resources

B Estrmated Authorizations? | Estimated Adual Variance?,.
Operating Expenses ($000) * -
Income Assistance 1,578,275 74,938 1,653,213 1,651,573 1,640
Employment 55,488 0 55,488 55,300 188
Community Living BC 680,977 13,687 694,664 695,789 1,125
Employment and Assistance 1,751 0 1,751 1,652 -89
Appeal Tribunal
Executive and Support Services 21,972 0 21,972 22,774 802
Total 2,328,463 88,625 2,427,088 2,427,088 0
Adjustment of Prior Year Accrual 0 0 (225) (225)
f:iMmiS_lW Capital Expendifures (Consoll RaVe
Employment 6,640 0 6,640 4,748 1,892
Executive and Support Services _31'743 | 6'400 - 33'1%'3 _ 37=3_08. . 835
el 38,383 6400 | 44783 | 42086 | 2721

1. Estimates are restated fo reflect operational requirements of core business areas. These restated amounts are also refiected in the 2012/13 Estimates.

2. Other Authorizations: Income Assistance ameunt includas access to contingencies for greater than anticipated (ncome Assistance caseload growth. Community Living
BC amount includes access to contingancies, $6M for caseload and $7.687 for Municipal Pension Plan, Capital amount includes $6.4M for [CM. {ICM is an investment

in information systems used to deliver critical seclal programs and is an Initiative between the Ministries of Soclal Development, Children and Family Development and

Labeur, Citizens’ Services and Open Government.)

3. Variance in Income Assistance is due fo caseload related pressuras, Variance in Executive Support Services (ESS) is dus to postal and information systems costs
relatad 1o higher than anticipated caseload grewth. The Community Living BC variance is due to the year end adjustment to the Health Benefits Trust unfunded

liabifity.

4. Capital expenditures for Employment are under spent by $1.892M due to savings in fenant improvements ($1,332M) and cffice furniture. Capital expenditures for ESS

are related to ICM.
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Ministry of Social Development

Annual Service Plan Report Appendices
Appendix A: Ministry Contact Information

Ministry Contact Information

Service BC refers members of the public to the appropriate Ministry office, and transfers calls
and forwards e-mails free of charge. Hours of operation for Service BC are 8:00 a.m. to 5:00
p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding statutory holidays.

e In Victoria, call: 250 387-6121

e In the Lower Mainland, call: 604 660-2421

e Hlsewhere in British Columbia call: 1 800 663-7867
¢ Outside British Columbia call: 1 604 660-2421

e E-mail address: EnquiryBC@gov.be.ca

e Telephone device for the deaf and hearing impaired (TDD):
= In the Lower Mainland, call: 604 775-0303
v Elsewhere in British Columbia, call: 1 800 661-8773

Employment and Income Assistance

The Ministry has approximately 100 Employment and Income Assistance offices throughout
British Columbia. To find the office that provides services for a specific community, go to:
www.hsd.gov.be.ca/contacts/city.htm, or contact the Ministry toll free by telephone from
anywhere in the province at 1 866 866-0800.

Employment and Labour Market Services

General Enquiries: 250 356-0050
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Appendix B: Hyperlinks to Additional Information

Community Living British Columbia: www.communitylivingbe.ca

Community Living British Columbia delivers supports and services to eligible adults and their
families in British Columbia. Adults with developmental disabilities or who meet the
Personalized Supports Initiative criteria are eligible for supports throngh Community Living
British Columbia. For more information about Community Living British Columbia services,
please call the toll-free information line at 1 877 660-2522.

Labour Market Development Agreement: www.labourmarketservices.gov.be.ca/

The Ministry Employment and Labour Market Services website is an information resource for
employment programs and services available in British Columbia. For more information, contact
local Employment and Labour Market Services through Enquiry BC by email at
EnquiryBC@gov.be.ca or by phone at 1 800 663-7867.

Online Resource (B.C. Employment and Assistance Policies and Procedures):
www.oov.be.ca/meiafonline resource/

The Online Resource is the Ministry web based resource for all B.C. Employment and
Assistance policy, procedures and program information for eligibility for Ministry programs.

Personal Supports: www.personalsupports.be.ca/

This site contains information about programs that provide equipment and assistive devices or
other personal supports to persons with disabilities in British Columbia. If you would like to
speak to a Personal Supports representative, please call the toll-free information line at | 888
818-1211,

Self Serve Assessment and Application Tool:
www.iaselfserve. cov.be.ca/HomePape.aspx

The Self Service Assessment and Application Tool is the Ministry assessment and application
web tool that is designed to assist clients in learning more about programs and services available,
as well as additional links if clients would like to do an eligibility assessment or apply for
Income Assistance.

Integrated Case Management: www.integratedcasemanagement.gov.be.ca

The Integrated Case Management website provides information about the project; a partnership
between the Ministries of Social Development, Children and Family Development, and Labour,
Citizens” Services and Open Government. This website includes an online demonstration as well
as a project overview, fact sheet and information about privacy.
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

BUDGET 2013-14: MINISTRY OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT

ADM Responsible:
Wes Boyd, Management Services Division

General:

The focus of the budget for 2013/14 is to meet the ministry’s commitment to provide responsive,
innovative and integrated social services to British Columbians who need assistance.

The 2013 /14 operating budget for the Ministry of Social Development is $2.49 billion. This is an
operating budget increase of approximately $30 million over fiscal 2012/13, but is a $13 million
decrease from the fiscal plan.

Table 1.1 Funding Changes from Budget 2012 Fiscal Plani
($ millions) | 2013/14 | 2014/15| 2015716 Total

TeMPOTATY AS SIS IANCE. i s e e reassaa e (43) {66) (68) (177)

Disability Assistance... . 82 83| 63, 158
| |Supplementary Assistanc - 2 4 6
|1 T0ta] et Ll Q0 M)y (13)

The 2013/14 capital funding is $39.5 million, including $38.2 million for Integrated Case
Management (ICM).

Income Assistance:

‘The Province has a statutory commitment to provide social assistance. Income Assistance is the core
setvice of the ministty and accounts for $1.68 billion of ministty opetations budget in 2013/14.
Goverament remains committed to funding critical social services and will provide contingency
funds to the Ministry of Social Developtent, if required.

As of March 2013, the number of people on income assistance was 180,060 - a decrease of 437 (0.2
per cent), compared to March 2012,

e Temporary Assistance (TA) caseload has declined at a higher rate than previously anticipated
in Budget 2012. Budget 2013 ptovides a total of $384 million in fiscal 2013/14 and §1.1
billion over the fiscal plan, down a total of §177 million from the 2012 fiscal plan,

e Disability Assistance (DA) caseloads are forecast to increase due to population growth and a
higher incidence of persons with disabilities. Budget 2013 provides $914 million for fiscal
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2013/14, an increase of $66 million over 2012/13, and a total of $158 million for the fiscal
plan (see table above) to support an average caseload of 92,800,

° Budget 2013 provides $269.6 million in fiscal 2013/14 for Supplementary Assistance (SA)
suppotts (Le. basic dental, school supplies, medical equipment), associated with the increase
in disability assistance caseload.

Community Living British Columbia (CLBC):
¢ For fiscal year 2013/14, CLBC’s base budget funding remains unchanged at $708.8 million.
e An additional $80 million over three years has been committed to develop new approaches
to day and employment programs, to improving transition planning and to other key
changes and innovations in suppoit of the 12-point plan,
e In addition, $36 million in contingency funding has been allocated over three years to further
support CLBC caseload.

Flscal -
2014/1 -

5_Fund1ng b
Addltlonal Fundmg

Employment:

In 2013/14, through the Ministry of Social Development, a total of $344.2 million will be invested in
employment setvices. That includes $280.7 million through the Labour Market Development
Agreement with the federal government, $55.5 million in provincial spending and $8.0 million from
the Labour Market Agreement, managed by the Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Skills ‘Training.

e The majotity of this funding - $276.6 million - will support the 73 Employment Service
contracts throughout the province under the new Employment Program of BC, resulting in
reduced administration and enhanced efficiency, while allowing more program dollats to be
spent on direct services to British Columbians.

o In addition the ministry receives $20.5 million annually to support the administration costs
of LMDA.
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¢ The focus of the new Employment Program of BC, which launched April 2012, is to
provide the suppozrts and services to get people, including those with specialized needs, back
into the workfotce.

¢ This new program is making it easiet for people to find work and provide stability for their
families through a wide range of integrated supports and services,

Integrated Case Management (1CM):
Integrated Case Management is a $182 million Capital project being implemented over six yeats.
Capital expenditures in 2012/13 will be approximately $24 million. Expenditures in 2013/14 ate
budgeted at $38 million.
e Integrated Case Management is a long-overdue system replacement that is needed to suppott
critical key services that are vital to thousands of British Columbians,
e JCM Phase two rolled out in April 2012,
e The first phase began in November 2010 and full implementation is scheduled for late 2014.
e Phase three was implemented on March 4, 2013,

P Page 70
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

MINISTRY OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT

BUDGET 2013-14 — FINANCIAL QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

ADM Responsible:
Wes Boyd, Management Services Division

# Topic Page
Budget Questions
1. Budget 13/14 2
2. Changes Budget 2013 2
3. Decrease Temporary Assistance 2
4, Increase Disability Assistance 3
5. Focus of Budget 2013 3
6. Funding received in Budget 2012 3
Income Assistance
7. Number of IA Clients 4
8. Rate Increases 4
9. Index tates to inflation 5
10. Cross Jurisdictional compatrison - Rates 5
11, Cross Jutisdictional compatison - Volume 5
12. Community Volunteer Supplement 6
13. CAYA 6
Employment Programs ~ Federal and Provincial
14. Budget 2013/14 7
Integrated Case Management (ICM)
15. What is ICM 7
16. Key features 8
17. Benetfit to British Columbians 8
General:

1. What is the 2013/14 Budget for the ministry?

Page 1of 6

The budget for 2013/14 is $2.49 billion for ministty opetations, a $30 million increase from $2.46
billion in 2012/13, but $11 million less than the Budget 2012 fiscal plan for 2013/14.
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What are the funding changes to the ministry since Budget 20127

Budget 2013 reflects a shift in demand from temporary assistance to disability assistance, and an
overall fiscal plan decrease of $11 million for 2013/14, with $1 million dectease in 2014/15 and
2015/16.

Table 1.1 Funding Changes from Budget 2012 Fiscal Plan,,

($ milions) 12013/14[]2014/15 | 2015/16]  Total
TOMPOIary ASSISTANCE ..o s s e {43} (6_6)§ _ (68) {177)
Disability ASSISIaNCE . mnrsssisnsininns O — - 32 63 | 63| 168

| |Supplementary Assistance. . e - 2 41 6

T8 T )] ) 09

¢ Budget 2072 provided the ministry with significant funding increases of $444 million over the fiscal
plan to support individuals and families

L

The Temporaty Assistance caseload is in decline and the TA budget was reduced accordingly.
This reduction was offset by the growth in the Disability Assistance caseload; and some increase
to Supplementary Assistance for fiscal 2013/14 to 2015/16.

Why has the Temporaty Assistance caseload dectreased so significantly, is this related to the
Jobs Plan?

The Temporatily Assistance caseload decreased by 9 per cent in 2012/13, and is forecast to
decline further over the fiscal plan.

This is good news as it means fewer British Columbians need to access funding of “last resort”. It
implies that more British Columbians in need are able to find employment.

In addition, the ministry implemented modest income assistance related policy reforms

including strengthening applicants efforts in finding employment.

Why is the disability assistance caseload increasing?

Disability assistance caseloads ate forecast to increase due to population growth and a higher
incidence of petsons with disabilities. Budget 2013 provides an additional $158 million over
three years to support a disability assistance caseload of 92,795 (3 year average).

Budget 2013 also ptovides an additional $6 million over three years for supplementaty assistance
supports (1.e. basic dental, school supplies, medical equipment) associated with the increase in
disability assistance caseloads.

What is the focus of Budget 2013?

The ministry continues to be committed to providing British Columbians with access to needed
suppotts and employment setvices people can quickly and easily find and use. As we build up the
foundation of our economy, it is important that we continue to provide the services and supports

Page 2 of 6
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necessaty to help mote people and families become self-sufficient so they can contribute to an
expanding economy and healthy communities.

British Columbia has a solid income and disability assistance system which provides temporary
help to those who can wotk, and longer-term aid to those who, through disability or other
batriets, have a more difficult time working or who cannot work.

6.  What new funding did the ministry receive in Budget 2012?

Budget 2012 included a $108 million increase to the 2012/13 base operating budget to help
address income assistance caseload pressutes.
Increase in funding was as follows:
o ‘Temporary Assistance: $34 million to total of $430 million
Disability Assistance: $17.2 million to total of $847 million.
Supplementary Assistance: $14.1 million to $269 million
Program management: $2.8 million to $111 million
Community Living BC $37.8 million to total of $718.8 million
Comimnunication Assistance for Youth and Adults (CAYA) for $1.9 million

0O 0O 0 0 0

Income Assistance:

7.  How many British Columbians receive income assistance?
Caseload (March 2013) Cases Recipients
Temporaty Assistance 50,433 11,772
Disability Assistance 85,753 102,288
Total 136,196 180,060
L)

As of Match 2013, 136,196 cases, consisting of 180,060 recipients, were receiving income
assistance, compated to 136,065 cases (180,497 recipients) in March 2012.
o Of these, 85,753 cases, consisting of 102,288 recipients, were receiving disability
assistance, compated to cases 82,314 (98,093 recipients) in March 2012.
o The incidence of PWD (PWD caseload as a percent of the population age 18-64) has been
continuously increasing. The incidence of PWD has increased from 1.6 per cent in 2001
to 2.7 per cent in 2012. Incidence generally increases with age, peaking at ages 55 to 59.
o At the same time, the BC population has been rising. Over the last 10 years, the BC
population age 18-64 has increased by 372,800 (14 per cent). The population is expected
to inctease a further 6.4 per cent by 2022 — an increase of 196,000.

8. Have income assistance fates increased?

Income assistance tates are unchanged. The provincial government increased rates substantially in
2007 for all clients. 'This marked the first across-the-board increase since 1992.

Government has raised tates twice since 2001. In 2005, the support allowance for Persons with
Disabilities was increased by $70 or 15 per cent.

Page 3of 6

Page 73
MSD-2013-00612




10.

11.

13.

-4

In 2007, there was a $50 across-the-boatd increase to sheltet allowances for all client groups, the
first increase since 1992.
Also in 2007, suppott rates for employable clients were increased by 27 per cent, and support and

shelter payments for families with children were standardized, a change which benefited 18,000
families.

Atre income assistance rates indexed for inflation?

No. Indexing rates to inflation would potentially impede government’s ability to control its
budget over the long term and to tatget increases to the most pressing needs of British
Columbians.

"The Province will continue to review income assistance rates annually as part of its fiscal plan.

How do income assistance rates in BC compare to othet provinces?

Single Employable PWD
British Columbia §610 $906
Average of Other Provinces $605 $944
BC Ranking 4 5

As of January 2013, BC’s income assistance rates rank 4th highest for single employable clients
and 5th highest for individuals receiving disability assistance.

How do income assistance volumes in BC compare to other provinces?

As of September 2012 (latest month for which we have data for all provinces), BC had the 4th
lowest per capita income assistance rate (of population age 15 to 64) at 4.2 per cent.

The lowest is Alberta at 2.9 per cent and the highest is Newfoundland and Labrador at 3.9 per
cent,

BC experienced the 4th latgest growth in caseloads amongst Canadian provinces between September

2011 and September 2012 — caseload declined by 1.7 per cent (compared to a 0.2 per cent increase

nationally)

What is happening with the Community Volunteer Supplement?

In October 2011, as promised, evety person on the CVS waitlist was given the opportunity to
apply for the program and begin receiving their supplement.

For those in the CVS program, everyone will continue to receive their supplement for as long as
they choose to keep working at their volunteer position.

We will continue to spend the funds required to maintain this benefit for those participating in
CVS.

Maintaining this program for its cutrent participants is the fair thing to do.

Page 4 of 6
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14.

15.

16.

As well, going forward, our government is also increasingly focused on addressing the
employment gap for persons with disabilities and on policies, programs and initiatives that will
increase employment oppottunities for individuals with disabilities.

Our goal is to ensure suppotts ate in place to foster greater community inclusion and encourage
people with disabilities to work as they are able.

And we'll continue to wortk with disability groups to find a balance between increasing
opportunities for employment and community inclusion for people with disabilities with the
accountability the public expects from government,

What services does the funding provided to CAYA provide?

The Communication Assistance for Youth and Adults project provides alternative and
augmentative communications (AAC) technology to adults with sevete communication
disabilities.

Supporting the CAYA project fills a gap which previously existed as youth left the K-12 education
system and could no longer access assistive technology services provided through that system.
The Province has financially supported CAYA over several years and recognizes the important
work the organization does in support of individuals with developmental disabilities.

As a further demonstration of this support, the ministry committed $1.9 million per year for three
years in Budget 2012. This funding will allow CAYA to serve approximately 90 new clients
annually, as well as provide ongoing support to existing clients. The Province also committed to
providing an additional $1.5 million in suppozt for CAYA in March 2013.

Employment:
How much federal funding for employment programs will the ministry receive for 2013 /14
and how will that money be used?

The ministry will be investing $281 million through the Labour Market Development Agreement
(LMDA) and $55.5 million in provincial spending,

We have requested access to $8 million in funding through the Labour Market Agreement which
is managed by the Ministty of Jobs, Tourism, and Innovation.

The new Employment Program of BC (EPBC) has committed $276.6 million for 73 Employment
Service Contracts (ESC) throughout the province.

In addition the ministry receives $20.5 million annually to support the administration costs of the
LMDA,

Integrated Case Management (JCM):
Why is Social Development implementing a $182 million system to manage case files just
when a sluggish global economic recovery is placing more demands on social services in BC?

Integrated Case Management (ICM) is a long-overdue computer system that replaces numerous
outdated and inflexible information systems — some more than 30 years old and obsolete — that

deliver ctitical social programs.

Page Sof 6
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17.

18.

This project involves a wide range of critical social programs in both the Ministiy of Social
Development (MSD) and the Ministry of Children and Family Development (MCFD).

With the implementation of a majot systems project of this scale, we knew there would be bumps
and challenges along the way. By phasing in the system over five years we are better able to
manage risk, measute results, and keep the project on track.

Despite issues and challenges, the fundamental reasons for moving to a new system still exist —
ICM will help provide out staff with the tools they need so they can better support vulnerable
children and families across B.C.

I can assure you that the technical aspects of ICM are stable and secure and will provide the
flexibility to allow government to make changes, as needed, to meet ongoing business
requirements.

ICM has been used by MSD for ovet two yeats now and is working well.

Phase 3 was implemented in March 2013, and the project is on time and on budget for
completion in December 2014

What are the key features of ICM?

In order to meet the needs of B.C. families — who often receive setvices from multiple programs
and setvices actoss multiple ministties — we need modern computer systems that can respond to
changes in legislation and practice.

When fully implemented, the ICM system will provide a single source of information on
individuals and families who use ministry programs and setvices,

Information stored in the ICM system about an individual’s citcumstances makes determining that
petson’s eligibility for benefits, programs and services faster and more consistent.

When fully implemented, ICM will improve outcomes for clients through coordinated planning,
consistent service standards, and appropriate information sharing and service delivery options.

How will ICM benefit British Columbians?

ICM is replacing computer systems that have been in use for decades, and provides better tools
for both front-line workers and our service delivery partners.

The changes to how we do business — and share relevant information appropriately — will
ultimately produce better outcomes for individuals and families.

ICM is also improving the links between public spending and client outcomes, and is able to
ptovide mote complete information to support policy and program changes that best meet the
needs of British Columbians.

Page 6 of 6
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COMMUNITY LIVING BRITISH COLUMBIA (CLBC) BUDGET

Government and CLBC are continuing with timplementation of the 12 recommendations
included in the Deputy Ministers’ repott released in January 2012, Improving Services fo People with
Dewelopmental Disabilities. This will occur over the next six months and likely continue into future
fiscal years.

Once the 12-point plan is fully implemented and a new integrated service delivery model is
established, we will be able to reliably substantiate service demands and associated costs and
budget accordingly.

Until that time, we understand that ongoing annualized costs for CLBC services will likely
exceed the contingency allocation and we will monitor that.

Budget Clarification
Government increased CLBC’s base budget by $27.8 million, to $708.8 million in 2012/13.

In 2013/14, this base funding was maintained, and an additional $80 million over three yeats
was comtnitted to develop new approaches to day and employment programs, to improving
transition planning and to other key changes and innovations in suppozt of the 12-point plan.
‘These funds are allocated to MSD to fund improvements in services for persons with
developmental disabilities. MSD a small portion of the funds for internal work supporting the
12-point plan and has allocated most of the funds last fiscal year and this fiscal year to CLBC to
address caseload pressure.

In addition, $36 million in contingency funding was allocated over three years to further support
anticipated CLBC caseload increases.

For fiscal year 2013-14, CLBC's total operating budget, which includes operating contributions
(base funding) from the B.C. government, is $756.7 million.

CLBC provides suppott for 15,076 individuals. This support ranges from needs assessment,
liaison with community organizations to direct services, residential care and home sharing.

Pagelof1l
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COMMUNITY LIVING BRITISH COLUMBIA (CLBC) SERVICE PLAN

2013/2014 - BUDGET CLARIFICATION

Additional funding over the next three years to support individuals with developmental

disabilities in B.C. {in $millions)

{(See Contributions froin the Province — page 27 & 28, CLBC Sesvice Plan)

(R
‘Baselin. 'ﬁm'd“iﬁ'g

..Ac.idiﬁohé.l.“ﬁmc{h}g:
Transition and
Finployment (MSD)

d %360

Key issue affecting CLBC budget:

Government and CLBC are mid-way through implementation of the 12 recommendations
included in the Deputy Ministers Report, Improving Services to People with Developmental
Disabilities, released in Januaty 2012,

Until these 12 recommendations are fully implemented and a new integrated service delivery
model is established, thete is no way to reliably substantiate setvice demands and associated
costs.

Until reliable service demand information is available, the Province is maintaining annual
contingency funding levels at $12 million. However, Government understands that ongoing
annualized costs for services will likely exceed the contingency allocation.

Page10f3
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Fiscal 2012/13

In Fiscal 2012/13, the CLBC base budget funding from Government grew from $681 million to
708.8 million - an increase of $27.8 million.

This inctrease to the CLBC base budget included:

$17.8 million as a petmanent annual increase to CLBC’s operating budget.

[:]
$10 million to cover municipal pension plan costs (previously funded through contingency).

e
In addition, government is also providing:
$12 million in annual contingency funds, held by the Ministry of Finance.

-]
o For anticipated CLBC caseload growth and incteased supports for individuals already

receiving services, where necessary.
$10 million, managed through the Ministry of Social Development (MSD).
© To develop new apptoaches to day and employment programs, suppott innovations
and improve transition planning for youth with developmental disabilities.

Fiscal 2013/14
In Fiscal 2013/14, Government is maintaining the CLBC base budget funding at $708.8 million.

In addition, government is also providing:
$12 million in annual contingency funds, held by the Ministry of Finance
o Recognizing that if, as anticipated, contingency funding was fully applied to address
setvice needs in 2012/13, ongoing annualized costs for these setvices will continue
to exceed the contingency allocation in 2013/14.
$20 million, managed through the Ministry of Social Development
o This is to continue to develop 2nd implement new approaches to day and
employment programs, support innovations and improve transition planning for

®

youth.

Fiscal 2014/15
In Fiscal 2014/15, Govetnment is maintaining the CLBC base budget funding at $708,8 million,
In addition, government is also providing:
$12 million in annual contingency funds, held by the Ministry of Finance
o Recognizing that if, as anticipated, contingency funding was fully applied to address
setvice needs in 2012/13, ongoing antualized costs for these setvices will continue
to exceed the contingency allocation in 2013/14 and 2014/15.

$30 million, managed through the Ministry of Social Development
o This is to continue to develop and implement new approaches to day and
employment programs, support innovations and iimptrove transition planning for

L}

youth,
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Fiscal 2015/16
In Fiscal 2015/16, Government is maintaining the CLBC base budget funding at $708.8 million.
In addition, government is also providing;
e  $12 million in annual contingency funds, held by the Ministry of Finance
o Recognizing that if, as anticipated, contingency funding was fully applied to address
service needs in 2012/13, ongoing annualized costs for these services will continue
to exceed the contingency allocation in 2013/14, 2014/15 and 2015/16.
¢ $30 million, managed through the Ministry of Social Development
o 'This is to continue to develop and implement new approaches to day and
employment programs, support innovations and improve transition planning for
youth.

Page 3 of 3
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POLICY AND RESEARCH DIVISION OVERVIEW

ADM Responsible:
Molly Harrington, Policy and Research Division

Program Area Description:

The Policy and Research Division (PRD)) is an integrated service, policy and legislation unit of the
Ministry of Social Development (MSD). PRI provides research and analysis, policy, regulations,
legislation, advice, strategic services and consultation for the broad span of MSD functions. There
are five branches in PRID:

The Stategic Policy Braneh leads the development, implementation and evaluation of the ministry’s
strategic policy and the ministry’s stakeholder relations activities, which includes aboriginal
pattnerships and consultations with disability and poverty stakeholders. The branch works
collaboratively with other divisions, ministries, governments and stakeholders to develop innovative
research-based policy and provides definitive income assistance policy advice to ministry executive
and all divisions of the ministry.

The Research Branch leads and conducts tesearch and evaluation projects that make recommendations
supporting policy development, caseload forecasting, employment programs, estimated impacts of
new initiatives and ministry budget design, The branch also leads several FPT working groups on
poverty, disability and cross-jutisdictional social research, The branch manages one of the largest
income assistance data sets in the world providing expertise in labour market, employment
insurance, income suppott ptograms and poverty issues by monitoring and researching trends in
intes-jutisdictional caseloads, the labour market and other income support programs.

The MSD-MCFD 1 egisiation, Iitisation and Appeals Branch manages litigation issues and provides
legislation, appeal and reconsideration setvices to both MSD and the Ministry of Children and
Family Development (MCFD}. In addition to legislation and litigation services, the branch delivers
the reconsideration programs that ensure clients are treated consistently and within the principles of
administrative faitness, and that clients receive the assistance for which they are eligible,
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‘The Disabifity Services Branch leads the implementation of government’s Disability Strategy and
suppotts core programs and services for people with disabilities and their families. "The branch is
responsible for the Minister’s Council on Employment and Accessibility, and assists with
cootdination of government’s response to the UN Declaration of Rights for Persons with
Disabilities. The branch researches national and international strategies that support people with
disabilities and supports oversight of Community Living BC. The branch also delivers, with
community partnets, the Employment and Assistive Technology Initiative.

The lanovative Partnerships Branch leads the Provincial Social Innovation Agenda by providing strategic
direction and management expettise to the implementation of cross-government and cross-sector
social innovation initiatives. The branch provides strategic and secretariat support to the
Government Non Profit Initiative Council Office, the ADM Comtmittee on Non Profit Partnerships
and BC Partners for Social Impact.

2013/2014 Budget ($000):

Salaries and Operating Costs | Govt, Transfer | Other Expenses Total
Benefits (CLBC)
4,600 3,519 728,777 13 736,909

Full Time Equivalents (FTEs):
62 FTEs as of March 31, 2013

Related Legislation:
o Euiployment and Assistance Act
o Flmployment and Assistance for Persons with Disabilities Act
o Community Living Authority Act
o Human Resource Facility Aef (section 1.1 (b} and (c))

Organizational Chart:

Policy and Research Division
Molly Hattington
Assistant Deputy Minister

Legislation Strategic Policy Innovative Iélsal?xhty Research
Michael Mark Med . Pattnerships etvices Rob Br
Turanski ark e 'gyem Rachel Holmes Hartb Sihota 0 ?Ce
Executive Executive B i Fxecutive Executive

. . xecutive g . )
Director Ditector Director Ditrector Director
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INCOME ASSISTANCE

ADM Responsible:
Molly Harrington, Policy and Research Division

Core Business:

Income Assistance (also known as T'emporary Assistance or “basic welfare”) provides support and
shelter payments to help low income singles and families while they are locking for work. As of
March 2013, the temporary assistance caseload was 50,443. The amount of income assistance
depends on family composition. For instance, the rate for an employable single person on income
assistance is $610 per month and an employable couple receives $877.22 per month.

To ensure that available resources go to those people who need them most, applicants ate expected
to apply for and access all other sources of income and assets before qualifying (e.g. Canadian
Pension Plan (CPP), Employment Insurance). Initial and ongoing eligibility is determined by:

e Income and asset tests

¢ Employment obligations {e.g., requitements to seek work)

e Administrative and other requirements (Proof of Identity, Citizenship Status, Restdency, etc)

Employable applicants are expected to look for work before they receive assistance. Applicants in
immediate need of food, shelter or utgent medical attention are provided with assistance while they
complete theit wotk search. Where able, people receiving income assistance are expected to
complete an employment plan, seek work, and patticipate in employment programs. Some clients
have restrictions which can limit their ability to work or look for work, either temporarily or for
lengthy periods. These restrictions may be situational such as a single parent with a child under three
yeais of age, multiple barriers to employment, ot a temporary medical condition. There are
exemptions in place to temporarily excuse clients in these situations from employment obligations.

An employable client receiving income assistance has an earnings exemption of $200 per month to
assist with building job skills and experience. Supplementary assistance is also available to provide
additional benefits for specific health or general needs - for mote information, see Supplementaty
Assistance — General and Supplementary Assistance — Health.

Page 83
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Budget:

The following chart contains budget information on assistance paid out to or on behalf of clients

and does not include prograin management costs.

Assistance Type 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14
Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
($000)

Income (Temporary) Assistance $446,354 | $§439,243 | $429,985 | $395,576 | $383,639
Related Legislation:
BC Bmployment and Asiistance Act
BC Employment and Assistance Regulations
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DISABILITY ASSISTANCE

ADM Responsible:
Molly Harrington, Policy and Research Division

Core Business:

Disability Assistance provides support and shelter payments to low-income individuals with a
disability who are unable to fully support themselves or who are not expected to gain independence.
"To be eligible for disability assistance, a person must be 18 years old and meet the criteria for the
Persons with Disabilities (PWD) designation. As of March 2013, the disability assistance caseload
was 85,753,

To be designated as PWD, applicants must have severe mental or physical impairment that is likely
to continue for at least two yeats and have restrictions to ot need assistance with daily living
activities, Employability is not a factor in determining who is eligible for disability assistance.
Applicants are required to apply for and access all other sources of income and assets. Initial and
ongoing eligibility is determined by both:

e Income and asset tests, and

e Administrative and other requirements (Proof of Identity, Citizenship Status, Residency, etc).

The amount of disability assistance depends on family composition. For instance, a single petson
with the PWD designation may receive funds for support and shelter up to $906.42 per month. A
couple both with PWD designation may receive up to $1519.06 per month. A broad number of
supplements are also available under Supplementary Assistance to provide additional benefits for
specific health or general needs - for more information, see Supplementary Assistance — General and
Supplementary Assistance - Health.

Individuals receiving disability assistance are not required to seek work. However, the Employment
Program of British Columbia and other supports such as earnings exemptions of $800 per month
for a single person with the PWD designation are provided to support people with disabilities to
work when they ate able. Individuals with the PWIDD designation who leave assistance for
employment or to move into federal income support programs maintain access to specific health
supplements to assist with transitioning to self-sufficiency.

Pagelof2 Page 85
MSD-2013-00612




Budpget:

The following chart contains budget information on assistance paid out to or on behalf of clients

and does not inclade program management costs.

Assistance Type 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14
Budget Actual Budget Actual B;(?(ﬁ,et
($000) ($000) ($000) ($000) (H00)
Disability Assistance $840,053 | $818,916 | $848,975 | $867,303 $913,576
Related Legislation:
o BC Employment and Assistance for Perions with Disabilities At
¢ BC Employment and Assistance for Persons with Disabilities Regulation
Page 2 of 2 Page 86

MSD-2013-00612




BRITISH
COLUMBIA

SUPPLEMENTARY ASSISTANCE - GENERAL

ADM Responsible:
Molly Hasrington, Policy and Reseatch Division

Core Business:

Supplementary Assistance provides clients with access to additional benefits to assist with specific
needs and circumstances. Supplementary Assistance is divided into two basic categoties: Genetal
Supplements and Health Supplements.

General supplements, with a few exceptions, are available to all ministry clients. Examples include
benefits such as security deposits, ctisis supplement, school start-up and confirmed job supplement
— see details below. Eligibility decisions are made by ministry staff based on ctiteria and
documentation requitements outlined in policy and regulation.

There are a limited number of general supplements that ate also available to low-income individuals
and families who are not receiving income ot disability assistance. These supplements include: Bus
Pass Program (for seniors), Senior’s Supplement, and Funeral Supplement. Eligibility for these
programs is based on financial need. Eligibility for the seniot’s supplement and the bus pass is also
based on age.

Other payments captured undet Supplementary Assistance include residential facility user fees,
application fees, and Third Party Administration contracts.

General Supplements

General Description
Supplement

Coverage for a low-cost annual bus pass available for individuals with the PWD
Bus Pass designation and low-iticome seniors to enable them to participate in their communities
(work, volunteer) as they are able. The recipient pays $45 per year.

Monetaty supplement of up to $200 per year to fully or partially cover the cost of
Camp Fees attending a recognized camp for dependent children or adult recipients of disability
assistance.
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Genetral Description
Supplement
Monetary supplement to assist clients with additional costs at Christmas. Rates:
o Single: $35 per calendar year
Christmas 2 !
o Couple:$70 per calendar year
Supplement
e Single or two-patent family with dependent children: $70 per calendar year plus $10
for each dependent child
Clothing Monetaty supplement to assist clients in obtaining necessaty clothing that is not
Supplement for provided through their care facility. Amount provided is based on actual need and

Clients in Special
Care Facilities

when no other resources available to family unit.

Community Monthly monetaty supplement of up to $100 per eligible client to cover required
Volunteer clothing, transportation, and other expenses for a client with no employment
Supplement obligations to participate in a community volunteer program. Effective October 31,
(CVS) 2011, the CVS waitlist was eliminated and no new applicants ate being accepted.
Monetary supplement of up to $1000 pet family to allow clients with a confirmed
Confitmed Job offer of employment to purchase the essential transportation and work-related items
Supplement they need to begin a job that will enable the family to leave assistance. Eligible only if
no other resources available to family unit.
o A repayable monetary supplement available to assist a client to purchase cooperative
housing membetship shares. Limited to the lesser of following: $850, or 50% of cost
Purchase r
of membership shares.
A monetary supplement to aid the client in an emergency of an unexpected nature
when all other resoutces have been exhausted. Maximums:
¢  Food: Up to $20 per person per month
¢ Clothing: Up to$100 per person pet year or $400 per family of four ot more per
Crisis year
Supplement e Shelter: Restricted to the actual cost up to the maximum monthly shelter allowance

for the family unit
The cumulative amount of crisis supplements over 12 consecutive months must not
exceed twice the maximum amount of support and shelter that would be available to
the family at the time the request is made.
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General
Supplement

Description

Family Bonus

A temporary monetary supplement to cover financial needs when a Family Bonus (FB)
payment (administered by Canada Revenue Agenicy) has been delayed, suspended,
cancelled, or requites adjustinent. Rates are indexed to the federal National Child
Benefit Supplement.

¢  First child - $181.41 per calendar month

¢ Second child -$160.50 per calendar month

¢ Subsequent children - §152.67 per calendar month

An automatic adjustment may also be issued for families who do not receive the

(FB)T'op Up maximum FB per dependent child because: their income was too high the previous
Supplements year, ot they have a newborn, ot an 18 year old child.
Where a family unit receives a retroactive FB payment for the months for which they
also received a Temporary FB Top-Up Supplement, the amount of the income
exemption for the retroactive payment will be reduced by the amount paid via the
Tempotary FB Top-Up Supplement. The maximum reduction will be the lesser of:
e The amount of the FB tetroactive payment, and
o The amount provided via the temporary FB top-up supplement
The maximum reduction will not exceed one month’s assistance for the family unit.
Supplement to assist with basic funeral costs when no other resources are available to
Funeral the estate of the deceased person or certain responsible persons. The supplement pays
Supplement an amount for specific funeral goods and services as outlined in regulation. Also
available to non-clients.
Guide Animal Monetaty supplement of §95 per month to assist with the costs of a certified Guide
Supplement Animal.
One fitne monetary supplement available to clients receiving hardship assistance to
Identification cover the cost of obtaining the necessaty ID to establish identity for the putpose of
Supplement determining eligibility. The ministty may pay for birth certificates, SIN cards, BCID
cards and BC driver’s licenses.
Monetary supplement to cover necessary moving, transpottation, and living expenses
in cettain situations when no other resoutces are available. Reasons for issuing the
supplement include:
Moving, ¢ Confirmed job
Transportation

and Living Costs

e Imminent threats to physical safety, including fleeing an abusive relationship
e  Child protection hearing

¢ Court hearing

¢ DNA paternity testing

Pre-INatal Shelter
Supplement

Monthly monetary supplement to assist single pregnant recipients {with no spouse and
no dependent child) in meeting extra costs associated with securing or maintaining
stable accommodation prior to the birth of their child.

Maximum of $195/ month for up to 8 months issued upon confirmation of pregnancy
and shelter costs above the single shelter rate of $375/month.
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General
Supplement

Description

Lost or Stolen
Cheques

Provides teplacement cheque for an unendossed cheque that has been stolen.

School Statt-up

An annual monetaty supplement to cover the extra costs associated with a dependent
child’s schooling. Child aged 5 to 11: $100 per calendar year / Child aged 12 and over:

Supplement
L $175 per calendar year,
A repayable monetaty supplement to assist in securing rental accommodation.
Clients are limited to a maximum of two outstanding security deposits unless they are:
e fleeing an abusive relationship;
Security Deposits & . P . ) . .
¢ are required to move because their rental prerises are being sold, demolished or
condemned; or
e are homeless or at imminent risk of homelessness
. ) A repavable monetary supplement to assist with the cost of secuting setvice for
Utility Security P - . ) . o . ’
Thasasie electricity or natural gas. Amount paid is the minimum amount necessary to obtain
P setvice,
A monthly monetary supplement payable to provide a minimum income for low-
Senior’s income seniots on Old Age Security / Guatanteed Income Supplement (OAS/GIS).
Supplement ¢ Maximum rate for a single senior - $49.30
¢  Maximum rate for a senior couple - $120.50
An annual monetary supplement to cover the costs of transpottation for those who
Special would otherwise be eligible for a Bus Pass but are unable to take public transit due to
‘T'ransportation their disability. Limited to individuals with a PWD designation who reside in an area
Subsidy whete the bus pass program is available, Current amount is $790.56 per year - the

equivalent to the highest bus pass subsidy in the province.

Transpottation to
Alcohol and Drug

Monetary supplement to meet the costs of transportation to and from an approved
special cate facility for residential alcohol and drug treatment in BC. Lowest cost
available with acceptance into A&D residential facility and eligible only if no other

Faciliti ; ; ; ; ;
acries resources or alternative travel options are available. If paying mileage: $.20 per km.
Travel A monthly monetary supplement of up to $46 to assist with the cost of attending a
av :
Sypiplemeht self-help skill program or supported work-placement program approved by

Community Living British Columbia.
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Budget/Expenditures:

Total budget for supplementaty assistance, includes costs allocated for clients receiving income

assistance, disability assistance and clients not receiving income assistance. It does not include

prograin management Ccosts.

Assistance Type 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14
Budget Actual Budget Actual B;(;i[ﬁ:t
$000) | (s000) | (s000) | (soooy | 3000
Genetal Supplements $105,925 | $107,598 i $108,915 | $112,367 $109,239
Other §37,085 | $39,831 | $39412 | $39351 | $41,378
(residential user fees, etc)
Totals £143,010 | $147,429 $148,327 | $151,718 $150,617
Related Legislation:
BC Employment and Assistance Aet and Regulation
BC Employment and Assistance for Persons with Disabilities Act and Regulation
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

SUPPLEMENTARY ASSISTANCE - HEALTH

ADM Responsible:
Molly Harrington, Policy and Research Division

Core Business:

Supplementary Assistance provides clients with access to additional benefits to assist with specific
needs and circumstances. Supplementary Assistance is divided into two basic categories: General
Supplements and Health Supplements.

Eligibility for health supplements vaties depending on family type (expected-to-work, or persons
with disabilities, for example), age, or individual’s needs. All clients are provided with access to
premium free MSP and PharmaCare coverage through the Ministry of Health, Health supplements
provided through this ministry include benefits such as optical, dental, diet, nutritional, medical
equipment and supplies — see details below, Depending on the specific supplement, eligible clients
may receive the supplement as either a monetary or in-kind/product supplement.

Eligibility decisions are made by ministry staff based on criteria and documentation requirements
outlined in policy and regulation. Each supplement has its own eligibility criteria but some general
rules apply including:

e the item must be medically necessary;
e the item is the least expensive available to meet the need;
e the client has no other resoutces available to pay, such as private medical insutance; and

° a presctiption or documentation from a health professional may be required.

The ministry also provides continued access to specific health supplements, premium free MSP and
PharmaCare coverage to certain categoties of former clients who no longer receive income or
disability assistance under Medical Services Only (MSO) coverage. For example, individuals with a
PWD designation ate eligible for MSO coverage if they leave disability assistance for work or for
fedetal benefits, such as a pension. Individuals with a Persons with Persistent Multiple Barriers
designation also have access to MSO coverage if they leave assistance at age 65 for federal benefits.

Ongoing access to MSO coverage for former clients depends on individual citcumstances, including
residency in BC and income level.
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The ministry may also provide specific health supplements for any person, including non-clients,

demonstrating a direct and imminent life-threatening health need and who has no other resources

available to meet that nced. The supplements available to address a specific life-threatening need atre

medical equipment, medical supplies and medical transportation. Persons demonstrating a life-

threatening health need must meet the eligibility requirements of the requested supplement; income

testing is completed for non-clients, ensuting that supplements are provided only to those most in

need.

Additionally, the ministty provides access to basic dental and optical coverage to dependent children
in low income families through the Healthy I<ids Program. Entolment in the Healthy Kids program
happens automatically for families in receipt of MSP premium-assistance through the Ministry of

Health.

Available Health Supplements:

Health L.
Description
Supplement
Medical Eligible clients and their families are provided with premium free medical coverage
Services Plan | through the MSP and no deductible PharmaCare coverage. '
(MSP) and
PharmaCare
All ministry clients can receive emergency dental coverage for the relief of pain.
Basic dental services are covered for specific client categoties, their dependents and
children of low-income British Columbians through the Healthy Kids program.
¢ Eligible adults have access to $1000 of basic dental setvices every two years
Dental and e  FEligible children have access to $1400 of basic dental services every two years.
Orthodontic Dental supplements ate paid at the rate set by the ministry. The ministry has regulated
Supplements dental fee schedules which outline the eligible services and rates paid for treatment
completed by either a dentist, denturist or dental hygienist.
Orthodontic setvices ate offered to dependent children of income and disability assistance
clients and individuals with a PWD designation, and are only considered in the most
severe cases.
A monthly monetaty supplement provided to assist with the cost of unusually expensive
Diet therapeutic diets required as a result of a specific medical condition or a special dietat}‘f
Supplements need. Amounts range from $10 to $50 per month. Examples of conditions that require
additional diet supplements include cystic fibrosis and diabetes, as well as gluten-free and
high protein diet requirements.
MSP covers acupuncture, physiotherapy, massage thetapy, naturopathy, chiropractic and
Extended non-surgical podiatry treatments to a combined limit of 10 visits per calendar year for all
Medical clients. For specific client categories, the ministry may provide up to an additional 12
Therapies combined visits of these treatments after the 10 MSP visits have been exhausted and when

required to meet an acute need. Paid at the MSP rate of $23 per visit.
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Health

e — Description

Hearing aids and associated repairs and supplies are provided to specific client categories,
Hearing Aids | based on a confitmed need that is suppotted by a prescription and assessment from an

appropriate health professional.

Specialized infant formula is provided for a child who has a medical condition that
Infant requires specialized formula to treat the condition, Regular infant formula will be provided
Formula duting the child's first 12 months if the child is at risk from contracting a disease through

breastfeeding,

Basic medically essential equipment and devices such as canes, crutches, walkers, manual

and power wheelchairs, scootets, wheelchair seating systems, ceiling and floot lifts, bathing
Medical and toileting devices, hospital beds and pressure relief mattresses, positive airway pressure
Equipment devices, percussors, and suction units. Provision to specific client categories is based on a

confirmed need that is supported by an assessment from an approptiate health

professional.

Essential presctibed medical supplies are provided to specific client categorsies in order to
Medical prevent medical and health detetioration. This includes supplies for the following: wound
Supplies care, bowel care, cathetetization, incontinence, skin parasite care, limb circulation, food

thickeners, and lancets.

Monetary supplement to meet the costs of extraordinary transportation, accommodation,
Medical meals, and other costs associated with essential medical treatment, The lowest cost option
Transportation | is covered. If paying mileage, tate is $.20 per km and meals are paid at $4 each. Eligible

only if no other resoutces or alternative travel options available.

A monthly monetary supplement to provide support to individuals with a Persons with

Disabilities desighation whose severe medical conditions have progressed to the point that

nutritional intervention is required to reverse ot slow further detetiosation of health.

Without such intervention, there will be an imminent danger to their life.
Monthly
Nuttitional MNS may be provided for individuals with a PWD designation if it is confirmed that they
Supplement have chronic, progressive health deterioration with wasting symptoms.
(MNS) The Monthly Nutritional Supplement items are:

1. Nutititional items (up to $165/month);
2. Vitamin & mineral supplements (up to $40/month).

The ministty may find that a client is eligible for one ot both supplements.

A monetary supplement of §45 per month provided to pregnant clients for single bitths,
Natal and to family units in which there is a child under the age of seven months, to assist with
Supplement meeting the extta costs associated with prenatal and postnatal periods. For multiple

pregnancies or multiple births, the supplement may be increased to $90.

Nutritional supplements (e.g., Ensute, Boost, etc.) may be provided as a shott-term
Nutritional supplementation to regular dietary intake to aid in recovety from surgery, severe injury,
Supplements | serious disease or the side effects of medical treatment. Nutritional supplement products

are limited to three months.
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Health

Descripti
Supplement escription
Coverage for presctiption eyeglasses (frames, lenses) and repaits for all ministry clients
(childten and adults) and also children in low-incomme families through the Healthy Kids
Optical Program. Optical supplements are paid at the rate set by the ministry.
Suppl t . "
UPPIEMENS  The ministiy also covets routine eye examinations once evety two years for eligible adults
aged 19 to 64. Routine eye examinations for childten and seniors are covered under the
MSP, as ate medically necessary eye exams, regardless of age.
Coverage for medically essential orthotics and bracing devices to assist with basic
functionality if required to prevent surgery, for post-surgical care, to assist in healing from
Orthoses injury or disease ot to improve functioning that has been impaired due to a neuro-
muscular-skeletal condition. Examples of items covered inclade Ankle-Foot Orthoses
(AFQ), wrist splints, knee braces and back braces.
Supplement Provides a monetary supplement of up to $500 per year for alcohol and drug counselling
for Alcohol services available to eligible recipients and their dependent children.
and Drug
Treatment
Tube Feed Coverage for liquid nutritional product, medical equipment and supplies to eligible clients
Supplement who are unable to take food orally or process it through the gastrointestinal system.

Budget/Expenditases:
Total budget for supplementary assistance, includes costs allocated for clients receiving income

assistance, disability assistance and clients not receiving income assistance. It does not include

program management costs. The supplements that use the highest propottion of the Health
Supplements budget include dental ($54.9M), monthly nutritional supplement ($19.3M) and medical

equipment (315.9M).
Assistance Type 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14
Budget Actual Budget Actual Bu(;;goﬁ
(5000) ($000) ($000) ($000) (5000)
Health Supplements $112,289 | $123,344 | $121,068 | $122,673 $120,877
Related Legislation:
BC Employment and Assistance Aet and Regulation
BC Euployment and Assistance for Persons with Disabilities Acf and Regulation
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

CASELOAD —~ KEY INFORMATION

ADM Responsible:
Molly Harrington, Policy and Research Division

Program Area Description:

Although the labour market has improved since the height of the economic downturn, the recovery
has been gradual and recent employment growth has been weak, Unemployment is nearly 50,000
higher than befote the economic downturn, having declined by 8,000 (4.7 percent) in the first four
months of 2013 compated to the same period in 2012. Employment was up slightly in the first four
months of 2013 compared to 2012, and was actually lower in April.

The Temporary Assistance caseload remains at a higher level than pre-recession but has now
retugned to its normal seasonal trends. The Hxpected to Work caseload is predicted to decline over
the next few years as the labour market improves. The Persons with Disabilities caseload is
expected to continue incteasing, offsetting the decline in the employable caseload.

Recent trends in the number of regular Employment Insutance beneficiaries snggest that the impact
ot the Temporaty Assistance caseload of people exhausting their Employment Insurance benefits is
likely declining.

The Person with Disabilities caseload continues to grow at a rate that is higher than the pre-
recession tate. Research on the experience from the 1980’s recession shows that the caseload
declines during recovery are slower than the initial caseload increase.

Each month, the ministry produces a three-year monthly forecast of the BC Employment and
Assistance caseload by program designation. The forecast is built using detailed monthly
administrative income assistance data and incorporates information on caseload flows (starting and
ending cases as well as transfers between programs), labour market trends, policy changes and the
latest research.

The Expected-to-Work caseload has been in general decline from its peak of 39,609 cases in March
2011, falling to 33,307 in March 2013. Howevet, the Expected-to-Work caseload remains above pre-
recession levels (over 50 per cent higher than March 2008).
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The Expected-to-Work category fell 11.7 per cent in 2012 following a 0.3 per cent increase in
2011.The decline in the employable caseload is due both to increases in clients leaving assistance and
decteases in clients starting assistance.

In 2012, the annual average of the Petsons with Persistent Multiple Batriers category (predominantly
singles) decreased by 5 per cent over 2011 — a decrease of 420 cases.

In 2012, the Petsons with Disabilities caseload grew by an average of 321 per month, down from the
monthly average of 383 in 2011. The Persons with Disabilities annual average caseload growth rate
declined in 2012 — from 5.9 per cent in 2011 to 5.5 pet cent in 2012,

From October 2011 to October 2012 BC expetienced a 1.3 per cent decline in the BC Employment
and Assistance caseload. This is the fifth best decline in total income assistance caseloads among
Canadian provinces. Ontatio (2.4 per cent), Saskatchewan (1.8 per cent), Alberta (1.4 per cent) and
Nova Scotia (0.2 per cent} expetienced growth in their total income assistance caseloads.

This is an improvement from 2009, when BC’s total income assistance caseload growth was second
highest after Alberta. The high 2009 growth was because the economic downturn hit the western
provinces harder and in BC fewer unemployed are eligible for Employment Insurance benefits than
in eastern Canada.

British Columbia’s labour matket has improved since the height of the recession, with employment
up by 99,400 (4.5 per cent, seasonally adjusted) in April 2013 compared to April 2009 and
unemployment down by 26,200 (14.2 per cent, seasonally adjusted). However, the last few months
have seen a setback in the labour market:

¢ Employment in April 2013 was 6,600 lower than in April 2012;

¢ There were 3,400 mote people unemployed (2.2 per cent); and

¢ The unemployment rate increased by 0.1 percentage points, from 6.3 per cent in April 2012

to 6.4 per cent in April 2013,

The number of regular Employment Insurance beneficiaries has declined by 7,900 over the period
Febtuaty 2012 to Febtuary 2013 — a 13 pet cent decline. Employment Insurance {(EI) coverage rates
in BC and Albetta remain among the lowest in the country. In February 2013, only 35.5 per cent of
unemployed wotkers received regular Employment Insurance benefits in BC.
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INTERJURISDICTIONAL COMPARISONS:

Total Employment and Assistance and Caseloads by Province (January 2010 to October
2012)

BC Alberta Sask. Manitoba Ontario Quebec BruNn::ick ;::Iz:; PEI Nild
Jan 10 132,304 79,432 26,295 33,357 512,708 343,751 23,350 28,069 3,646 24,984
Feb 10 132,913 7T 26,773 33,412 514,856 345,446 23,687 28,386 3,654 24,841
Mar 10 133,843 80,583 27,424 33,577 520,617 346,138 24,034 28,449 3,666 25,122
Apr 10 133,220 0,790 37061 33,717 521,283 345,382 24,260 28,453 3,670 25,135
May 10 133,207 80,693 27,021 33,000 522,533 343,838 24,407 28,338 3,665 25,174
Jun 10 133,432 81,160 26,999 33,917 523,736 341,473 25,499 28,337 3,574 24,983
Jul 10 132,839 80,971 26,925 33,931 523,416 340,010 24,475 78,393 3576 25,073
Aug 10 132,524 81,010 27,029 33,975 524,760 340,063 24,542 28,349 3,515 25,026
Sep 10 132,068 81,048 27,076 33,988 526,330 338,725 24,616 28,289 3,595 24,995
Oct 10 131,903 80,590 26,485 33,982 523,352 336,888 24,452 28,061 3,607 25,043
Nov 10 132,120 80,614 26,462 34,045 524,938 337,381 24,304 28,212 3,69 25,135
Dec 10 133,565 81,104 26,585 34,202 529,082 338,315 24,581 28,449 3,733 25,084
Jan 11 135,729 81,563 26,580 34,405 534,591 340,824 24,849 28,440 3757 25,119
Feb 11 136,730 81,312 26,866 34,651 535,251 341,698 24,851 28,581 3,748 25,026
Mar 11 138,304 81,772 27,194 34,976 540,371 342,139 25,044 28,765 3,730 25,305
Apr il 137,628 81,634 26,889 35,163 540,487 341,543 25,139 28,707 3,748 25,194
May 11 137,386 81,497 26,776 35,311 544,274 340,417 25,079 28,748 3,972 25275
Jun 1l 137,619 81,384 26,807 35,340 547,924 339,471 25,091 29,003 3,978 25,005
Jul 11 136,778 80,236 26,502 35,341 554,415 338,853 25,186 28,899 3,803 24,770
Aug i 133,965 79,638 26,726 35,385 549,087 337,692 25,161 28,973 3,865 24,806
Sep 11 135,365 79,120 26,819 35,309 540,084 333,696 25,083 28,805 3,852 24,795
Oct 11 134,664 78,365 25,953 35,332 545,566 331,200 25,034 28,552 3,849 24,630
Nov 11 133,996 78,399 25,998 35,418 547,499 330,939 25,068 28,495 3,894 24,664
Dec 11 135,167 78,624 26,152 35,507 551,239 331,331 25,073 28,700 3,067 24,406
Jan 12 135,714 79,180 26,242 35,620 556,860 333,969 25111 28,792 3,981 24,717
Feb 12 135,714 79,303 26,344 35,624 557,740 334,667 25130 28,052 4010 24718
Mar 12 136,065 79,749 26,720 35,685 560,219 334,523 25,292 29,119 3,988 24,637
Apr 12 135,277 79,439 26,515 35,725 559,088 333,583 25,372 29,068 3,052 24,716
Day 12 134,361 79,735 26,557 35,804 563,584 331,864 25,353 29,096 3,926 24,794
Jun12 134,332 79,630 26,467 35,788 563,837 328,991 25,162 29,143 3807 24415
Juit2 133,768 79,41 26,708 35,738 563,482 327,634 24,990 29,013 3,825 24,577
Aug 12 133,613 79,958 26,717 35,608 565,538 337,308 24,853 29,057 3,763 24470
Sep 12 133,063 79,355 26,480 35,299 563,205 326,474 24,797 28,846 3,751 24,265
Gct 12 132,966 79,500 26,431 35,208 558,479 325,544 24,465 28,617 3,137 24318

Page 98
Page 3 of b MSD-2013-00612




Petcentage Change in Total Employment and Assistance and Caseloads by Province (From
October 2011 to October 2012)
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Employment and Assistance Caseloads as Percentage of the 15 to 64 year Old Population by
Province (September 2008 and October 2012)

Sep. 2008 Rank*-Sep. Oct. 2012 Rank*- Oct.
BC 3.5% 2 4.1% 5
Alberta 2.5% 1 2.9% 1
Saskatchewan 3.6% 3 3.7% 2
Manitoba 3.8% 4 41% 4
Ontatio 4.9% 7 6.0% 9
Quebec 6.1% 8 5.9% 8
New Brunswick 4.5% 6 4.8% 7
Nowva Scotia 41% 5 4.4% 6
PEI 3.5% 2 3.8% 3
Newfoundland and Labtador 6.8% 9 6.9% 10

*Lowest to highest per capita income assistance rate (of population age 15 to 64).
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Regular Employment Insurance Beneficiaries and Employment Insurance Coverage Rates
by Province (February 2012 and February 2013). Seasonally Adjusted.

EI Beneficiaries EI Coverage Rate
Feb.* 2013 Feb. 2012 Feb.* 2013 Feb, 2012
Newfoundland and Labradot 31,600 34,900 101.9% 104.5%
Prince Edward Island 8,030 8,870 81.1% 102.0%
Nova Scotia 29,290 31,740 62.7% 76.9%
New Brunswick 33,710 35,640 84.9% 90.7%
Quebec 155,310 169,370 48.5% 47.7%
Ontatio 159,550 167,900 27.8% 30.3%
Manitoba 13,270 14,530 40.8% 39.3%
Saskatchewan 10,810 11,480 49.6% 41.7%
Alberta 28,780 31,340 28.0% 28.7%
British Columbia 54,940 62,850 35.5% 36.4%

* Fehruaty is the latest month for numbers on Employment Insurance
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

CROSS-JURISDICTIONAL RATES COMPARISON

ADM Responsible:
Molly Harrington, Policy and Research Division

Cote Business;
Interprovincial Comparison of Monthly Income Assistance Rates (June 2013)

Employable
2 Parents Temporatily Indefinitely .
Province ) 1 Parent &2 Excused Fxcused/ D1?abled
Single | Couple | &1 Child | Children (Single) PPMB (Single)
(age 4) {age 10 & (Single)
13)
BC $610 $877 $1,344 $1,677 $610 $658 $906
Alberta 627 956 1,319 1,836 713 809 1,588
Saskatchewan 670 | 1,207 1,462 1,955 822 822 1217
Manitoba 505 782 1,203 1,747 505 721 721
Ontatio 606 1,043 1,430 1,907 606 606 1,075
Quebec 604 936 1,458 1,810 733 918 918
New Brunswick 537 827 1,313 1,611 537 537 710
PEI 575 1,047 1,446 2,112 762 762 762
Nova Scotia 538 1,046 1,259 1,793 538 773 773
Newfoundland 708 | 1,142 1,511 1,766 708 708 708
?;:‘fff:efm“ $507 | $998 |  $1,378 $1,857 §658 $740 $941
BC Rank 4 8 6 9 6 8 5

Compated to other provinces, British Columbia ranks 4th for employable singles with a maximum
monthly benefit of $610. This is $13 above the average of all other provinces. Single clients with a
disability teceive a maximum of $906 in base benefits, 5th highest in Canada and $35 less than the
average of all other provinces. Employable families on assistance in BC are ranked near the bottom
compated to other provinces, from 6th for a single parent with a young child to 9th for a two-patent
family with two children,
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BC’s rankings will fall further by October as a number of other provinces have announced increases.
Nova Scotia, Saskatchewan, Ontario and New Brunswick have increases scheduled for July through
October. These will push BC into 5% place for single employables (behind Ontatio) and 7™ place for
temporarily excused single employables (behind Ontatio) and for single parents with a young child
(behind New Brunswick). New Brunswick has announced further increases for April 2014, which
will push BC’s couple rate to 9" place and possibly the two patent-two children family to last, Some
provinces index their rates to inflation, so BC’s ranking may fall further next year when their rates
are next increased, without a BC rate increase. Quebec will likely pass BC for employable singles.

This could drop BC to 6th place for employable singles in 2014. In addition, sevetal provinces
index their provincial child benefits each July and most of these increases have not yet been

announced for July 2013,
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COLUMBIA

RECONSIDERATION AND APPEAL OVERVIEW

ADM Responsible:
Molly Harrington, Policy and Reseatch Division

Program Area Description:

People who apply for or receive assistance undet the BC Employment and Assistance Program can
request a reconsideration of most ministry decisions to deny, discontinue or reduce assistance or a
subsidy. The reconsideration decision is the first step in the ministry’s appeals process and is
conducted internally by reconsideration officets. The teconsideration decision is a new and final
ministry decision.

Individuals have 20 business days to submit a request for reconsideration from the date they
received notice of the ministry’s original decision. The regulations requite a reconsideration to be
conducted and mailed to individuals within 10 business days after receipt of a reconsideration
request, or 20 business days if an extension is approved.

Number of reconsiderations conducted: Fiscal 2012/13 MSD 4067

Statistics from ministry’s ICM Corporate Data Warehouse

People who are not satisfied with the results of a reconsideration decision may request an appeal to
be heatrd by the Employment and Assistance Appeal Tribunal (Ttibunal). The Tribunal is an
independent quasi-judicial agency established on September 30, 2002 following the ptoclamation of
the Bamploynent and Assistance Act. 'The Tribunal’s mission is to provide an independent and accessible
appeal process that delivers timely and fair decisions reviewing Ministty of Social Development
(MSD) determinations in regards to the BC Employment and Assistance Program.

Number of appeals conducted: Fiscal 2012/13 MSD 699

Statistics from Tribunal’s CITAR system database

Reconsideration Timelines
In May 2011, the Ombudspetson initiated an investigation into reconsideration decisions being
made beyond the regulated timelines.

Specifically, the Ombudsperson reviewed what action had been and was being taken to ensure the
ministry is meeting the regulatory timelines. The ministiy has coopetated fully with the investigation,
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and will fully consider any recommendations made by the Ombudsperson as it continues to look at

ways to improve client service,

Reconsideration requests Reconsiderations conducted
Percentage completed
et . A rot
Fiscal Year Total Avetage per within regulated Verge
Month , number of days
timeframe
2008-2009 3,163 234 94.9% 7 days
2009-2010 5,019 418 29.5% 12.3 days
2010-2011 5,242 437 14.6% 26.3 days
2011-2012 4,807 401 63.5% 10.5 days
2012-2013 4067 339 87.5% 8.1 days
Budget:
Work Unit 2013/14 Budget ($000)
Reconsideration Branch 929
Employment and Assistance Appeal Tribunal 1,751
Related Legislation:
Enployment and Assistance Act and Regulation
Employment and Assistance for Persons with Disabilities Act and Regulation
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MINISTER’S COUNCIL ON EMPLOYMENT AND ACCESSIBILITY

ADM Responsible:
Molly Harrington, Policy and Research Division

Program Area Description:

The Ministetr’s Council on Employment and Accessibility has been active since 2003, in various
iterations. In February 2012, the Council was reinitiated with an expanded membership to advise the
Minister of Social Development, as the lead of the Provincial Disability Strategy, on solutions and
strategies to increase employment and access for people with disabilities. The Provincial Disability
Strategy was approved by Cabinet inn 2006 to support improvements in the system of support for
persons with disabilities

Membets of the Council ate appointed by the Minister on one-year terms (with the option to review
at the disctetion of the Minister) and include local employers, people with disabilities and their
families, organizations serving people with disabilities, aboriginal representatives, as well as
municipal and provincial government. The Council advises the Minister on priorities related to
employment for people with disabilities, and wotk to identify and support increasing employment
opportunities for people with disabilities within their sector or community. The Council includes a
Chair {Catla Qualtrough) and Deputy Chair (Dr. Joe McLaughlin) and meet approximately quarterly
with the last meeting occurring in March 2013,

In September 2012, Council members delivered theit report of recommendations (Action Plan
Framework) to the Minister, who formally acknowledged receipt of this proposed framework in
March, 2013, Recommendations identify potential actions in the areas of providing
employer/individual suppotts to ptomote employment, strengthening policies and optimizing the
use of existing resources and services.

Govetnment is moving forward on a number of actions consistent with these recommendations
provided by the Council, including the Minister’s recent “soft” announcement in March, 2013 where
the co-chaits of a “Presidents Group” were announced: Tamara Vrooman (Vancity) and Wynn
Powell (London Drugs). The Presidents Group is expected to consist of business leaders who will

work to identify strategies and best practices to support employment and retention of persons with
disahilities.

Council has also been working with leading disability expert Susan Scott-Parker (UK Business
Disability Forum) to provide information and best practice knowledge on furthering employer
commitment and support for hiring people with disabilities . "The Council Chait and Ms. Scott-
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Parker individually also met with the Federal Panel on Labour Market Opportunities for Persons
with Disabilities, which was created in 2012 to identify private sectot successes and best practices
with regard to the labour market patticipation of persons with disabilities.

The Federal Panel released a repott which shares similar themes and interests with the Minister’s
Council; in patticular, the Panel’s interest in engaging community pattners, providing support for
employers and wotking to de-stigmatize disability in the workplace, Financial funding for the Panel
in the amount of $2M was announced in the last Federal budget, which will help to suppott the
creation of the Canadian Employets Disability Forum, to be modelled after similar forums created in
the UK, Australia and the US.

Another initiative that links with the Minister’s Council is the Disability Strategy Reference Group
(DSRG), which consists of assistant deputy ministers from across government. This group meets on
a quattetly basis and works to suppott opportunities for ministries and government agencies to
collaborate and share leatning, as well as integrate and align initiatives across sectors to improve
outcomes for persons with disabilities and their families. Meetings also include assisting with the
Province’s repotting requirement to the Federal Government to the UN Convention on the Rights
of Persons with Disabilities,. Work to increase the uptake of the Registered Disability Savings Plan
(RDSP) in B.C. and improve financial literacy for people with disabilities is another focus of the
work of the DSRG and colleagues across government. This group has seen an increase in
patticipation and engagement in recent years, with most ministries and agencies (including the Public
Service Agency) represented in meetings on a regular basis.

Government priotities outlined a vision to make “B.C. the most progtessive jurisdiction for the
people and families living with disabilities in Canada.” In support of this goal, government has
indicated they would mandate a white paper on the issues facing people with disabilities in B.C,,
citculate the paper for public comment and otganize a provincial summit to work on reducing
bartiers and increasing freedoms for people living with disabilities in our province. These proposed
initiatives align well with and may serve to build on the framework and initiatives alteady in place via
the Minister’s Council and the Disability Strategy Reference Group.
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Minister’s Council Membership:
Dr. Jaimie Botisoff, Canada Research Chair in Rehabilitation Engineering Design at BCI'T and
ICORD (Intetnational Collaboration on Repair Discoveties)

D1. Henry G. Harder, Professor and Chair, School of Health Sciences, University of Northern
British Columbia

James Ho, Founder, CEO, Mainstteam Broadcasting Co.

Karen Lai, Program Developer for the AIM program, BC Centre for Ability Association
Jennifer Leyen, Registered Rehabilitation Professional, Director, WorkSafeBC

Dr. Nigel Livingston, Professor, University of Victotia and Founder/Director CanAssist
Dr, Joe McLaughlin, (Deputy Chair) McLaughlin Educational Consulting Services
Rogetr Mundell, CEO, Udutu Online Learning Sclutions

Carla Qualtrough, (Chair) Vice-Chair, Workers’ Compensation Appeal Tribunal of BC

Michael Schratter, Teacher, David Oppenheimer Elementary School

Mayor Maty Sjostrom, City of Quesnel

Mark Sieben, Deputy Minister, Ministty of Social Development (ex-officio member)
Marilyn Tyfting, Vice-President Human Resources, TELUS International
Christa Williams, Executive Director, First Nations Public Setvice.

Budget:
Operates within existing resoutces of the Policy and Reseatch Division (845,000 for Minister’s
Council on Employment and Accessibility)
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

INDIVIDUAL SUPPORTS FOR COMMUNITY INCLUSION

ADM Responsible:
Molly Harrington, Policy and Research Division

Core Business:

The Provincial Disability Strategy focuses on integrated, citizen-centered setvice delivery, disability

suppotts and seivices, supporting community-led innovations in ordet to enhance employment and

inclusion oppottunities for persons with disabilities, and ensuring B.C. communities are accessible

and inclusive.

The Province supports several initiatives aimed at building inclusive communities and providing

assistive technologies which ensute greatet social inclusion fot people who ate unable to wotk.

These initiatives also ensure citizens who can wotk are supported to find and maintain employment:

Communication Assistance for Youth and Adults (CAYA) is a progtam that provides
Speech Generating Devices (SGDs) to adults with severe communication disabilities. The
2013/14 fiscal year is the second yeat of a three-year funding commitment, at $1.9 million
pet yeat.

The Giving In Action (GIA) Fund, administered by the Vancouver Foundation, provides
grants through two funds, the Family Independence Fund and the Children and Youth with
Special Needs Fund. GIA helps families with home renovations including lifts, elevators,
ramps, flooting and doot widening, and the purchase and/or modification of wheelchait-
accessible vehicles. In 2012/13, the Vancouver Foundation was provided with a one-time
grant of $2 million which alleviates budget pressute on the fund this fiscal year.

Equipment and Assistive Technology Initiative (EATI), which is funded through Labour
Market Agreement funding, provides equipment and assistive technology to suppott petsons
with disabilities to achieve their employment goals.

In early 2013, the ministty committed to funding of $500,000 to the Supporting Increased
Participation (SIP), a group of government and community members who have a mutual
interest in policy and programming related to persons with disabilities. The funding is
intended to explore new community based ideas that would strengthen the ministry’s efforts
in increasing inclusion for persons with disabilities. Through a “call for concepts™, SIP
received 24 proposals from organizations across BC. The proposals mainly focus on issues
of social/recteational initiatives; social enterptise initiatives; and projects that emphasize

collaboration across sectors.
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o ‘The ConnecTta Society is undertaking a pilot project (2013/14 costs $.21M} to recruit and
train community “connecters” who meet with people with disabilities — individually, one-on-
one ~ to help them become more involved in the community. ‘The principal outcomes of
this pilot project ate to determine whether theit apptroach can improve or increase:

o Labour market attachments;
o Increased levels of community involvement; and
o Increased levels of physical activity and improved overall health.

Supporting CAYA fills a gap which pteviously existed when youth left the K-12 education system
and could no longer access assistive technology setvices provided through that system. In 2012/13,
a one-time-only grant of $1.5 million allowed the CAYA project to serve approximately 150 new
clients and provide ongoing suppott to existing clients.

Using Labour Market Agreement funding, which is up fot renewal in 13/14, EATI provides
equipment and assistive technology, and telated services such as assessment, repair and training, to
suppott eligible persons with disabilities to attain their employment goals. EATT 1s delivered by a
contracted setvice provider. Governance provided through a partnership between government and a
group of community organizations that work together to assist persons with disabilities to access the
setvices and supports they need.

Since its inception in 2000, the B.C, Government has contributed $43 million to the Giving In
Action Fund, helping approximately 1,100 families across B.C. These grants have helped with the
putchase of 714 wheelchair-accessible vehicles and contributed to the completion of 671
renovations.

By providing assistive technologies, we ate reducing social isolation for individuals with disabilities,
which has been shown to contribute to incteased incidences of negative health outcomes and
increased health care costs.

2013 /14 Budget
CAYA: $1.9 base funding
EATI: approximately $4 million annually (recovered under LMA)
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

SOCIAL INNOVATION & GOVERNMENT NON PROFIT INITIATIVE

Executive Responsible:
Social Innovation — Molly Hartington, Assistant Deputy Minister, Policy and Research Division
Government Non Profit Initiative — Mark Sieben, Deputy Minister

Program Area Description:

Social Innovation: Social innovation is emetging globally as a framework for action to address the
most complex, persistant social challenges. It provides a focused, structuted approach to generating,
developing implementing and scaling new ideas. Among the fundamental principles of social
nnovation atre a focus on system-wide change and, as a result, cross-sector collaboration and
pattnership.

‘The Ministry of Social Development leads the cross-government wotk to support social innovation
and social enterprise in British Columbia. In 2011, the Province appointed a Patlimentary Secretary
for Social Entreprencurship and 2 ctoss-sectoral BC Social Innovation Council to make
recommendations on how best to maximize social innovation in B.C., with a specific focus on social
finance and social enterprise. MSD provides sectetariat suppott to the Council and also supports the
activities of the Parliamentaty Sectetary.

The mandate of the Council was to chart out a coutse of action for British Columbia. The resulting
Action Plan, which was published in March 2012, includes 11 recommendations focused in five
areas: supporting social entetprise, legislative enablement, social innovation labs, engaging
communities, and learning and research. To implement this Action Plan, they proposed the creation
of the Partnets for Social Impact.

As a member of the cross-sectotal BC Partners for Social Impact (the successor entity to the
Council) and in collabotation with other government ministries, the Ministry of Social Development
has undertaken a number of activities in suppott of the Action Plan recommendations, including:

¢ developing legislation and regulations (coming into effect on July 29, 2013) that will allow
businesses to incorporate as Community Contribution Companies, a corporate structure that
allows limited payments to shateholders and ensures the majority of profits are directed to
the company’s social purpose;

e contributing to “BC Ideas,” an online competition hosted by government and its partners,
that awarded more than $275,000 in funding to organizations with innovative ideas for
addressing issues such as homelessness, literacy, skills development, health, and community
inclusion for people with disabilities; and
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o ensuting the inclusion of social enterprise in small and medium-sized business programs and
the Small Business Accord.

Government’s internal collaboration is supported by the Assistant Deputy Ministers” Committee for
Social Innovation, with representation from the ministries of Social Development, Children and
Family Development, Health, Education, Citizen’s Services, Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation,
Community, Spott and Cultural Development, Finance, Justice, Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training,
and the Office of the Comptroller General,

The social innovation file is suppotted through a Secretariat in the Innovative Partnerships Branch
of the Minsitry of Social Development, which also has responsibility for the Governiment Non
Profit Initiative (GNPI).

Government Non Profit Initiative: The GNP is a joint effort between the provincial government
and non-profit sectot partnets to improve results in service delivery and social outcomes. GINPI has
implemented a collaboration agreement and joint Deputy Ministet/CEO council to better enable
strategic collaboration between the sectors.

The Initiative is co-led by the Deputy Minister of Social Development and the Vancouver
Foundation via the Leadership Council, which includes executive representatives from both
govetnment and the nonprofit sector. GNPI also includes a network of nearly 1000 agencies who
have participated directly in GNP projects or consultations.

The Initiative is working to improve efficiency and accountability in the business relationship for
both sectors, enhance abotiginal non-profit setvices, and create more sustainable and self sufficient
funding models for the sector with the ultimate objective to enhance outcomes for British
Columbians, For example, GNPI has facilitated a §5 million Labour Matket Partnership to develop
a sustainable Human Resoutce Strategy for the non-profit sector. The GNPI also launched a cioss
sectot mentoring program and has developed a seties of recommendations related to improving
repotting requirements and financial administration between the two sectots.

In addition to Social Development leadership, this cross-ministry initiative includes participation
from the Deputies from the ministries of Children and Family Development, Cultute, Sport and
Community Development, Justice, Health, Finance via the Office of the Comptroller General.

The GNPI is supported through the Council Office, which 1s led jointly by the Ministry of Social
Development through the Innovative Partnerships Branch, and Vancouver Foundation. The
Council Office suppotts the overarching strategic ditection of the GINPI Leadership Council as well
as the work of a number of related wotking groups that are led by leaders from both the nonprofit
and government sectors and ate focused developing tecommendations and initiatives on areas of

mutual interest.
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GNPI strengthens the ability of government and the non-profit sector to build collaborative policy
and service solutions and to cteate a sustainable service delivery relationship for the benefit of our
joint clients.

Budget:
Social Innovation: N/A
GNPIL: $311,000 (Labour Matket Development Agreement funding supporting ending March 2014)

Related Legislation:
Business Corporations Act (BCA) re: Community Contribution Companies
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

ISSUE NOTE

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES RATES

Issue:

The monthly assistance rate for a single person with Persons with Disabilities designation is $§906.42,
placing British Columbia 5% amongst all provinces, $35 below the average of all other provinces.
Disability assistance rates have been raised twice since 2002 and unlike many other provinces, British
Columbia does not index their rates to inflation.

Alberta and Saskatchewan have tecently implemented significant rate increases for clients with a
disability, to $1,588 and $1,217 per month respectively. Ontario is expected to raise their rates by
one per cent in October, to $1,086. Most complaints the ministry receives related to rates are related
to the assistance tates for Petsons with Disabilities.

Background:

Assistance rates have been increased twice since 2002 — a support rate increase for individuals with a
PWD designation in 2005, and a shelter rate increase for all clients in 2007, B.C.’s ranking compared
to other provinces has fallen as other provinces increase rates on a more frequent basis.

Many organizations have called for significant increases to assistance rates, especially for persons
with disabilities. The ministry estimates that even a modest 10 per cent increase for all clients would
cost up to $140 million per year.

Alberta and Saskatchewan tecently introduced significant increases in their rates for persons with
disabilities, up to $1,588 for a single in Alberta and $1,217 for a single in Saskatchewan. Matching
these rates would cost $310 million to $700 million per year.

Bligibility for disability assistance in both Alberta and Saskatchewan is more restrictive than in B.C.
so both provinces serve smallet caseloads per capita, which allows them to provide significantly
higher benefits

A report from fall 2011 by the University of Calgaty calls for the disability assistance rate to be set
and indexed to the federal Old Age Security (OAS)/Guaranteed Income Supplement (GIS) rate,
which would cost nearly $400 million.
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Decision required:

This is a beyond 90 day issue: Government will continue to receive pressute to inctease rates,
s.17
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

ISSUE NOTE

PUBLICATION OF DIAGNOSTIC AND STATISTICAL MANUAL OF
MENTAL DISORDERS (DSM) V

1ssue:
Publication of DSM V

Background:

On May 18", the 5th edition of the American Psychiatric Association’s (APA) Diagnostic and
Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders (DSM) was published. The new manual supersedes the DSM
1V, published 1n 1994 and revised in 2000.

The DSM is a standard classification of mental disorders used by mental health professionals, It
contains descriptions, symptoms, and other critetia for diagnosing mental disorders.

The ministry is obtaining a copy of the new manual and has not yet been able to review it, but a
news release from the APA confitms a number of expected changes.

The Community Living Authotity Regulation refets to a diagnosis of mental retardation made in
accordance with the DSM as the eligibility criteria for receiving CLBC suppozts. ‘The new edition of
the DSM teplaces the term mental retardation with intellectual disability (intellectual developmental
disordet).

Based on a draft of the DSM V, Dr. Grace larocci, Director of the Autism and Developmental
Disotders Lab at Simon Fraser Univessity and an advisor to CLBC describes the major autism
related changes as:
¢ A re-organization of several disorders under the new term “Neurodevelopmental
Disorders”. This includes clients with the newly defined “Autism Spectrum Disotder”, an
umbtella term which covers the spectrum of severity of autism disorders.
e A shift from a categorical definition of disorders to a more “dimensional” system. This new
systetn incorporates both the presence and sevetity of the symptom, rather than just the
presence of the symptom.
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DSM V removes the age limit on the diagnosis of developmental disorders. Previously, the IDSM
had specified that the onset of these disordets occur prior to the age of 18. The new version

removes the specific age requitement in favour of the broader tetm “developmental period™.
s.13

A diagnosis made under the previous DSM 1V language will continue to be valid. The new language
of the DSM V manual is available for use in new assessments as of the May 2013 publication date.

Based on the information available, the ministry and CL.BC are expecting minimal impacts on clients
and client caseloads as a result of the new IDSM terminology.

Decision required:
This is a 60-90 day issue. The ministry and CLBC will examine the new manual 513
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COLUMBIA

REGIONAL SERVICES DIVISION OVERVIEW

ADM Responsible:
Sharon Moysey, Regional Setvices Division

Program Area Desctription:

Employment and Assistance Services are delivered through offices organized into five geographic
regions and a centralized Provincial Services branch. About 1,550 staff deliver a vatiety of suppotts
such as income assistance, disability assistance, supplementary assistance and employment services
to individuals and families in need.

Citizens can access our services over the web, by phone, or in person at 59 MSD offices and 29
Service BC offices. In addition, the ministry has after houts access for urgent needs and outreach
and integration services provided by specialised staff and through contracted third parties.

The division works collaboratively with local agencies and stakeholders, referting clients to other

resources such as housing, mental health setvices, child care, and domestic violence counselling.

13/14 Budget ($000):
Salaries and Benefits Operating Costs Gov’t Transfers
(TA/DA/SA)
90,820 4,941 1,575,089

This does not include funding for 120 additional staff that has been hited as per Treasuty Boatd approval.

Related Legistation:
Employment and Assistance Act
Employment And Assistance For Persons with Disabilities Act
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Seivice Delivery Full Time Equivalents (FTEs):

Region/Branch Number of Staff
Region 1 Vancouver Island 241
Region 2 Vancouver Coastal 261
Region 3 Fraser 389
Region 4 Interior 251
Region 5 Notth 100
Prevention & Loss Management Services 203
Provincial Setvices 88
Total 1,533

Data as at March 31, 2013. Does not include ADM office or Regional Operations as they are not

setvice delivery staff.

Organizational Chart:

Regional Setvices Division
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COLUMBIA

PREVENTION AND LOSS MANAGEMENT SERVICES BRANCH

ADM Responsible:
Shaton Moysey, Regional Setvices Division

Program Area Description:

The Prevention and Loss Management Setvices Branch (PLMS) is dedicated to presetving the
integtity of the BC Employment and Assistance (BCEA) Program and focuses on prevention, loss
management and enforcement initiatives. PLMS directs its resources towards cost avoidance and
deterrence. Preventing program losses at the outset reduces client overpayments and subsequent
debt recovery costs.

The branch uses the following systems and strategies to meet its business objectives:

e The File Review and Disttibution System sclects files for review based on statistically
proven, pre-determined risk factors;

e The Fraud Allegation and Reporting System is an interactive web-based application
accessible to all ministry staff. It is used to record, track and prioritize all internal and
external allegations of assistance abuse teported to the ministry;

e Third-patty database checks at the point of entiy to assistance and as needed duting the file
teview process; third-patties include the Insurance Corporation of BC, BC OnLine and

Equifax Canada;

e Data matched files from Canada Revenue Agency, Canada Pension Plan and BC Student
Financial Aid;

e Special project audits to ensure quality control and monitoring to determine program trends
or gaps;

e Investigations of fraud under the Criminal Code of Canada or the BCEA legislation
conducted by Special Provincial Constables.

Branch action can result in: an increase, a reduction ot a discontinuance of assistance; overpayment
identification; a denial of assistance at application or during compliance reviews; and/or a referral
for further investigation which may result in criminal or civil chatges. In addition, sanctions, in the
form of a period of ineligibility, ot 2 temporary reduction in assistance, may be applied as a result of
a review ot investigation.
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The branch works with ministry staff to address risks to program integrity and to ensure that

training needs are identified. Front line suppott is provided by the Strategic Third-Party checks

Assist and Referral Team, which conducts third-party database checks on all applications for

assistatice. The enforcement component provides a strong deterrent for those who would abuse the

BCEA program.

Budget:

2013/14 Budget

2013 /14 Budget ($000)

Salaries and Benefits

12,200

Strategic ‘Thitd-Party checks Assist and Referral Team

1,400

Annual Operating Budget*

225

*Office expenses, professional services contracts and travel expenses
Related Legislation:

Employment and Assistance Act
Emiployment and Assistance for Persons with Disabilities Act
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

SERVICE DELIVERY - CHANNEL STRATEGY

ADM Responsible:

Shaton Moysey, Regional Services Division

Critical Business Processes:
The ministry temains committed to serving all clients and providing a standard client experience
regardless of the service delivery channel a client chooses to access. In 2012, the ministry’s average
monthly caseload was 134,402. Approximately 75,000 applications ate processed each year.
The ministry provides a variety of setvice delivery channel options to citizens for accessing
information, assistance and services. These include:
¢ Internet — In Match 2010, a Self Serve Assessment and Application Tool, as well as
accessible information on policies, procedures, programs and setvices, was launched by the
ministry
¢ Telephone - contact centte access, through a toll-free 1-866 Automated Telephone Inquity
system, with live agents across the province, The system also provides pre-recorded
information about ministry programs and setvices including contact numbers and web site
addresses for after hours callers
e Face-to-Face — 59 ministty offices and 29 partnerships with Setvice BC offices, located
around the province offeting front desk services during regular business hours
o After Hours access for urgent needs
e Outreach and integration services provided by specialised staff
¢ Trusted third party partners
e Mail, fax and, to a very limited degtee, email (i.e. Bus Pass Program)

The ministty has developed a Multi-Channel Service Delivery Strategy which will enhance service
access and efficiency for clients. As part of the Multi Channel Setvice Delivery Strategy, the ministry
is committed to maintaining face-to-face office access. Increasingly, the province is moving to a
“one-stop” setvice delivery model, offering provincially integrated, efficient, standardized and
technology-enabled service delivery that suppotts positive client outcomes.

The ministty is also planning on launching a new online self serve portal option in 2013. This new
online portal will ptovide clients with more choices in how they receive setvices from the ministry,
and offers the flexibility of 24/7 access from a place and time of theit choosing. This new tool offers
an opportunity to stteamline processes for both clients and wotkers, reducing time and effort.
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It is anticipated that demand for face-to-face service will reduce over time as the online self seive
channel develops and the ministry realizes continued enhancements with telephony. Reduced office
traffic will allow better service to the clients who continue to need face-to-face support, and will
reduce the stress and potential safety concerns for both staff and clients resulting from long line ups
and extensive wait times.

The ministry will continue to work with staff and external stakeholders, including advocacy
otganizations and clients, to ensute they know about the Multi-Channel Setvice Delivery Strategy
and understand the purpose of the project. The ministry also recognizes that understanding the
needs of clients helps to deliver programs and supports that best address those needs.

Related Legisiation:

Ewmployment and Assistance At

Enployment And Assistance For Persons with Disabilities Act
Supply Act
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BRITISH

COLUMBIA
ISSUE NOTE
ONLINE OPTICAL PILOT PROGRAM
Issue:
Online Optical Pilot Program
Background:

In March 2013, the ministry launched a six month pilot program that gives clients on income and
disability assistance the option to putchase eyeglasses online and have the claims submitted to
Pacific Blue Cross for payment by the ministry.

Ministry pattners in the pilot project are Pacific Blue Cross, the insurer that delivers benefits to
recipients of B.C. Employment and Assistance on behalf of the ministty, and B.C.-based Cleatly
Contacts, the latgest online retailer of eyeweat in North America.

Critetia have been established to evaluate the success of the pilot. Results will influence the scope of
wider roll out and potential future policy changes.

Upon successful completion of the pilot, the intent is to extend the opportunity to patticipate as a
supplier to other online eyewear companies, provided they meet ministry criteria for providing
setvices.

Criteria for setvice providers include the requirement to have an optician, optometrist or an
ophthalmologist on staff, kicensed to practice in B.C.

Decision required:
This is a 90 day issue and requires evaluation of pilot project outcomes,
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

EMPLOYMENT AND LABOUR MARKET SERVICES DIVISION
OVERVIEW

ADM Responsible:
Allison Bond, Employment and Labour Market Services Division

Program Area Description:

The Employment and Labour Market Services Division (ELMSD) is responsible for the
development, management, and evaluation of the Employment Program of BC (EPBC), designed to
provide any unemployed British Columbian with a range of employment setvices and supports,
EPBC was launched on April 2, 2012 after over three years of extensive consultations with
communities actoss British Columbia. EPBC is delivered through 73 contracts operating 85
Employment Services Centres actoss the province.

The division consists of three branches and an Integrated Case Management Project Team:

¢ The Program Management Branch is responsible for supporting the overall program delivery
and setvice quality through planning, policy, governance, and quality assurance. The branch
supports ongoing program improvement through analysis, performance measurement, and
evaluation. ‘The branch includes an office responsible for ensuring the needs of specialized
populations, including persons with disabilities, youth, immigtants etc, continue to be met
through the program.

¢ The Opetations Branch ensures quality contract management, planning and budget/financial
activities at the regional and local levels, along with activities that support the development
of strong and productive relationships with service providers and community partners.

¢ The Engagement, Partnerships and Strategic Initiatives Branch provides corporate supports
and tresources including communications, employee engagement, stakeholder relationship
development and issues management at the divisional level. The branch 1s also responsible
for the ministry’s Family Youth Pattnership Project.

¢ The ELMSD ICM project team works with the other program areas involved in the ICM
project (Ministry of Childten and Family Development and Regional Setvices Division) to
define business requirements and work with the contracted system integrators, Deloitte, to
create a common system design. The team works on business analysis, design, testing and
implementation of the ICM system,
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2013 /2014 Budget ($000):
Total funding for Employment and Labour Matket Division in 2013/14 is $344.135M for program
funding and $28.035 for administration.

Government | Operating | Salaries Other Recoveries | Recoveries Total
Transfers Costs and Expenses | (LMDA) (LMA) Provincial
Benefits Funding
329,624 8,301 19,180 15,065 (301,182) (15,500) 55,488
Full Time Equivalents (FTEs):
236 FIEs
Related Legislation:
Employment and Assistance Act and Regulation
Ewmployment and Assistance for Persons with Disabilities Aet and Regulation
Eniployment Insurance Aet and Regulation o
Labout Matket Development Agteement
Organizational Chart:
Employment and Labour
Market Services Division
(ELMSD)
Allison Bond
Assistant Deputy Minister
I I | |
P Engagement, ELMSD Integrated
b ; ggfrl::::n ¢ Operations Partnerships and Casc Management
; Tami Curtie Strategic Initiatives Dexter Ratcliff
Sergei Bouslov ) ) il P atnies _ '
T, ) Executive Director ¥ 5 Executive Project
AECHHTE. ATECTOE BExecutive Ditector Director
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM OF BC

ADM Responsible:
Allison Bond, Employment and Labour Market Setvice Division

Prograimm Area Desctription:

The Employment Program of BC (EPBC) was launched on April 2, 2012. Previously, there were ten
employment programs available across the province, each with their own set of eligibility
requirements and program infrastructure. The new EPBC was developed after considerable
consultation with stakeholders across the province, and reflects the feedback the Ministry of Social
Development received about the need for more integrated services for those trying to find a job, All
of the employment services provided within the previous employment programs are being delivered
through the new EPBC. Eligibility criteria for services did not change with the new program.

The EPBC is delivered in 73 geographic catchment areas that span the province. Each catchment
area has an associated contract for service delivery. The contractor is responsible for the EPBC for
the entite catchment area, working with pattners to delivet services. In each catchment area,
program setvices are delivered through at least one WorkBC Employment Setvices Centte (HSC)
storefront, All WorkBC ESC storefronts provide the same look and feel, and offer access to the
same menu of EPBC services. The EPBC is not confined to the ESC offices — it provides clients
with the options of satellite, outreach, or remote setvices.

A self-serve resoutce atea is available at all WorkBC ESCs, and offers free internet access as well as
job seatch and employment-focused workshops. In order to access any other EPBC setvice, both
Non-Case Managed and Case Managed Clients, must meet basic eligibility for the program and, in
most cases, must be assessed as requiring the service to successfully achieve labour market or
community attachment. To meet basic eligibility ctiteria, client must be unemployed and legally
eligible to wotk in BC. Some services have additional eligibility critetia.

The EPBC has served over 88,000 clients since program launch, with 82 per cent having received
job search support from the beginning of the process to completion.
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Budget:

Funding Totals 2013 /14 Commitment ($000)
Employment Program of BC Contract 276,600
Recoveties from Federal Government 221,200

Related Legislation:

Employment and Assistance Act and Regulations

Employment and Assistance For Persons with Disabilities Aet and Regulations
Employment Insurance Act and Regulations

Laboutr Matket Development Agreement
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

SPECIALIZED POPULATIONS - EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM OF BC

ADM Responsible:
Allison Bond, Employment and Labour Matket Services Division

Program Area Description:

The ministry is committed to setving all of the Employment Program of BC (EPBC) clients,
including those with specialized employment needs, regardless of where they live in the province. As
a tesult, all WorkBC Employment Services Centres (ESC) are required to ensure that all clients,
including specialized populations, can effectively receive services. The key to the program service
delivery model is to deliver services to clients who need them, simplify eligibility and access to

setvices, and allow for individual choice.

Clients will not be categotized by their disabilities or barriers to employment, but rather, their service
needs will be assessed based on their strengths and employment readiness with access to the setvices
they require determined through eligibility. The program service delivery model makes
accominodations for specialized populations by providing clients with the options of satellite,
outreach or remote services.

For the putposes of the Employment Program of BC, specialized populations include:
¢ DPeople with Disabilities;
¢ Immigrants;
¢ Francophone;
e Multi-bartiered clients;
e Survivors of viclence and/or abuse;
e Abotiginal peoples;
¢ Rural and remote populations; and,

¢ Youth

Concern has been expressed by stakeholders involved with specialized populations that the new
program model will allow members of these populations to fall through the cracks. In the previous
model, specialized populations had access to specialized centres, which provided exclusive services.

Access to these services, howevet, varied highly from community to community, resulting in
inconsistency and inequality in access. The new program model ensures that, regardless of where an
individual lives in BC, they will have access to the same suite of quality services and supposts. The
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integrated model also allows for a more flexible and individual approach to service delivery, fusther
benefiting all clients, inchuding those from specialized populations.

The program ensures that employment suppotts ate available to clients who are assessed as needing
them to reduce or remove the impact of an individual’s disability or bartier in employment. Such
suppotts include: job coaching/retention suppott, disability suppotts, assistive technology,
workshops, aceess to skills training, and more. There ate also some exceptions to the program
definition of “unemployed” for individuals with disabilities in order to meet individual employment

needs and circumstances.

The ministry is planning to support additional initiatives this fiscal year for people with disabilities
and youth.

Related Legislation:

Enployment Insurance (EI Aet) and Regulations

EI A, Section 18

EI Aet, Section 25

EI Agr, Section 58

EI Ad, Section 63

Labour Market Development Agreement (LMDA)

Labour Matket Agreement for Persons with Disabilities

BC Employment and Assistance (LA) Aet and BEA Regulation

BC Employnient and Assistance for Persons with Disabilities (EAPWD) Aet and EAPWD Regulation
Human Rights Code of BC

Indnstry Training Antherity Aet and Policies

BC Employment Standards Act and Employment Standards Act Guide
BC Workers Compensation At

BC School Act

Tncome Tax Act (Canada)

Lnomigration and Refugee Protection Act (Canada)

Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy (FOIPPA) Act
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

EXTERNAL ADVISORY PANELS

ADM Responsible:
Allison Bond, Employment and Labout Market Setvices Division

Program Area Description:
A Governance Framework comptised of five unique panels/committees was established to ensute
the objectives of the Employment Program of BC (EPBC) ate met. The framework consists of:

o 'The Ministty Program Steeting Committee which includes the executive team of the
Employment and Labour Market Setvices Division and is responsible for strategic direction
and management of the EPBC.

e 'The External Advisory Panel which is comprised of knowledgeable individuals from across
the province with experience and expettise in employing ot delivering employment services.
The panel provides information and advice to the Ministry Program Steering Committee to
assist with governance and decision making and recommending improvements to EPBC
policy and practice for the ministty’s consideration that will improve the outcomes for all job
seekers in British Columbia.

® The Expert Advisory Panel on Specialized Populations which is comprised of individuals
with expetience and expettise in employing ot delivering employment setvices to specialized
populations. The panel provides information and advice to the Ministry to assist in ensuting
the Program meets the employment service needs of specialized populations.

e The Corporate Progtam Advisory Committee which setves as a forum for the Ministry
Program Steering Committee, the program’s contractors and key operations branch staff to
meet and consult about the program.

e The Contract Management Committees which consist of ministry staff and contractor staff
that provide an oversight function of the EPBC contracts in each local catchment area
actoss the province,

Initial recruitment of the External Advisory Panel and the Expert Advisory Panel on Specialized
Populations was conducted through the BC Board Resourcing and Development Office. The
inaugural meetings were held in person in June 2012, In petson meetings are scheduled four times
per year with additional meetings held by conference call.

s.13
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Related Legislation:

Labour Market Development Agreement

Employment Insurance Act

BC Employment and Assistance Act

BC Employment and Assistance Act for People with Disabilities
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

CENTRE FOR EMPLOYMENT EXCELLENCE

ADM Responsible:
Allison Bond, Employment and Labour Matket Service Division

Program Area Description:
The Centre for Employment Excellence was established to suppott the employment segvices sector,
including employers and service providers, with the goal of improving employment outcomes for all
unemployed job seekers in the province. The Centre provides a vatiety of resources including:

e aresearch and development program

e aknowledge clearinghouse of up-to-date resources geared towards engaging employers with

tespect to their hiring and retention practices

¢ resoutces aimed at supporting the work of cateer practitioners actoss the province

e 2 blog/discussion forum for stakeholdets

o asystem to shate best practices in the employment industry

e links to televant events and conferences

The Centre is an investment in employment research and innovation under the Employment
Program of BC. The Social Research and Demonstration Corporation (SRDC) was the contractor
selected through the request for proposal process. SRDC is a national non-profit research
otganization with a strong presence in British Columbia. It specializes in social experiments and
projects that test government policies and programs. SRDC has strong links to Douglas College.

Budget:

Over the initial three years of opetation, the Centre for Employment Excellence will receive $2M in
fanding, provided through the Canada-B.C. Labour Market Development Agreement.

The Centre will be in its second contract year beginning July, 2013. It will also have access to a
$1.5M research fund over three years that will support research into emetging and best practices
intended to strengthen employment policy, programs and practice. The initial applications ate being
processed in fiscal 2013 /14.

Related Legislation:
Laboutr Market Development Agreement
Enployment Insurance Act
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

MINISTRY OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT LINKAGES TO BC JOBS PLAN

ADM Responsible:
Allison Bond and Molly Hartington

Ministry of Social Development Linkages to BC Jobs Plan:

‘The BC Jobs Plan is government’s strategy to grow the economy and create jobs. The Ministry of
Social Development has a number of initiatives and linkages that support the BC Jobs Plan and
conttibutes to the ongoing economic prospetity of the Province.

On April 2, 2012, the Ministty launched the Employment Program of BC; this included 85 WorkBC
Employment Setvices Centres (ESC’s) in communities across the province, ESC’s provide
employment supports and setvices to any unemployed British Columbian and ensures that services
are flexible and tailored to the needs of individuals, including those from Specialized Populations.
Employment Setvices include Self Serve Setvices, Case Management, Case Managed Setvices,
Training, Self Employment Services and Specialized Assessments. Employment supports and
services are aligned with employers’, communities’ and provincial needs and opportunities.

MSD is a partner with the Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training in the STEP Job Match
initiative. STEP Job Match Setvices is jointly funded using Labour Market Agreement (EMA) and
Labour Market Development Agreement (LMIDA) funding to ensure that all unemployed British
Columbians are eligible to patticipate if appropriate. An MOU is in place between the two
Ministries whereby MSD will transfet up to $3.4m in LMDA funding to suppotrt LMDA client
placements. The contract tatgets ate to provide placements for 1,254 participants based on 627
EMDA Clients and 627 LMA Clients in jobs that provide a minimum of 30 hours employment per
week for a minimum of 24 weeks.

We continue to work closely with pattner ministries to explore and implement new setvice
opportunities that respond to government’s priotities such as:
¢ Align apprenticeship and skills training information and services provided through
the Employment Program of BC with future job opportunities and projects (i.e.
Liquid Natural (Gas)
e Stronger partnerships with the Industry Training Authotity to support Apprentices
and skills training
e Targeted Youth interventions and collaboration

e Employer-based suppotts for employees with disabilities
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We are committed to undertaking initiatives to suppott employment, including recent income
assistance policy reforms that included increasing earnings exemptions, the launch of the new
Employment Program of BC, and the creation of the Minister’s Council on Employment and
Accessibility, which advises on solutions to increase employment and accessibility for people with
disabilities. In September 2012, the Council delivered their Action Plan Framewotk. These
recommendations identify potential actions in the areas of employer and individual suppotts to
ptomote employment, strengthening policies and optimizing the use of existing resources and

services.

The Province suppotts several initiatives that provide assistive technology to assist citizens achieve
their employment goals and promote greater social inclusion such as Communication fot Youth and
Adults (CAYA), the Equipment and Technology Initiative and the Giving in Action Fund.

To suppott people with developmental disabilities who want to work in their communities,
Community Living British Columbia (CLBC) is launching a three-year Community Action
Employment Plan. In conjunction with the Employment Program of BC, this plan focuses on
wotking with employets to increase job opportunities for adults with developmental disabilities.
This work also supportts the 12-point plan for improving setvices to people with developmental
disabilities.

"This plan outlines how CLBC and community partners intend to increase employment opportunities
for people who are looking for work, help with youth transition planning, and provide ongoing
suppott, as needed, to ensure people are successful in their workplace. One of the key goals is to
increase employment of individuals served by CLBC by 1,200 people over three yeats - from the
current estimate of 2,200 participating in employment.
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

ISSUE NOTE

EMPLOYMENT AND LABOUR MARKET SERVICES DIVISION
WORKFORCE

Issue:
Reduction in workforce of the Employment and Labour Market Services Division (ELMSD) due to
overall reduction in administrative funding as of fiscal 2014/15.

Background:

ELMSD is tesponsible for the administration and management of federal and provineial
employment programs. Federal programs are administered under the authority of the Labour Market
Development Agreement (LMDA).

BLMSD treceives administrative funding from the federal government of $20.535M annually.
ELMSD has also teceived funding from the Labour Market Agreement (LMA) to support the

transition of labour market programming. LMA administrative funding varies annually and expires
in 2014/15. The following illustrates ELMSD administrative funding from 2012/13 to 2014/15:

Funding Source 2012/13 ($000) | 2013/14 ($000) | 2014/15 ($000)
LMDA 20,535 20,535 20,535
LMA Transition Funding 9,000 7,500 Nil
Total 29,535 28,035 20,535

Understanding the pending administrative budget teduction in 2014/15, ELMSD has engaged, since
2009, on a budget reduction process to climinate waste and ensure administrative costs are reduced
wherever possible. Similarly, ELMSD has been reducing its overall staff complement and managing
the workload in different ways. The result of these strategies has been significant, including a
teduction in overall staff complement of almost 20 per cent, and annual reductions in administrative
costs resulting in $4M under-expenditure in 2012/13 (based on projections).

ELMSD has been working hard to position itself fox the pending (and significant) budget reduction
in 2014/15, While thete have been significant overall savings, these reductions are not sufficient to
accommodate the 2014/15 budget. Furthermore, while the staff complement has already been
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reduced by a little over 20 per cent through attrition, further attrition is required to meet budget
tasgets. In order for ELMSD to contifue to be able to deliver on its cote functions with significantly

fewer staff, changes need to be made to the wotk we do and how we do it

s.13, s.17
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

ISSUE NOTE

LABOUR MARKET DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

Issue:
Federal budget implications for the BC Labour Market Development Agreement (LMDA) and
Labour Market Agreement (LMA)

Background:
Ministry of Social Development is responsible for LMDA. Ministry of Jobs, Toutism, and Skills
Training is responsible for LMA.

Canada and British Columbia entered into a Labour Market Agreement (LMA) and Labour Market
Development Agreement (LMDA) in 2008, In 2009, Employment Insurance Part 11 employment
programming was transfetred to provincial jutisdiction under the LMDA, which includes
approximately $280 million in annual federal transfers to suppott the provision of services and
suppotts for unemployed job seekets.

British Columbia effectively managed the first three years of the LMDA transfer by fully investing
federal LMDA funding and exceeding all petformance targets, even duting challenging labour
market conditions created by the tecession. In the fall 2009, the province launched 2 project to
transform federal and provincial employment programming into an integrated Employment
Program of British Columbia (EPBC).

EPBC was launched on Apsil 2, 2012, opening 85 WorkBC Employment Services Centres in
communities across the province, administered through 73 contracts. This model replaced the ten
sepatate programs administered by almost 400 contracts. The integrated program serves all
unemployed British Columbians with a full suite of services and suppozts. In less than a year since
the program was launched, the EPBC has served almost 88,000 clients. Almost half of those
receiving case management services have found employment and this outcome continues to
improve as the new program stabilizes.

As the result of having an integtated program and using one case management system, the province
now has very robust data to track and monitor performance, which far exceeds reporting capabilities
that existed under the federal legacy programming,
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The LMDA has no expiry date. There is a two year termination clause contained in the LMDA and
the Agreement may be amended at any time with the mutual consent of the parties,

The Federal budget announced on March 21, 2013 has a nuimber of measures related to the Iabour
market, including proposals to:
¢ Maintain existing funding for Labout Maiket Development Agteements but to reopen the
agreements “to reotient training towatd labour market demand”;
¢ Continue the curtent funding envelope of $500 million per year (across Canada) after the
Labout Matket Agteements expire at the end of 2013/14, but to radically change the tetms
of the agreements; and
¢ Extend the Labour Market Agreements for Persons with Disabilities (LMAPDs) for one
year, until the end of 2013/14, while negotiating a “new generation” of agreements with
“stronger accountability regimes” and terms that “better meet the employment needs of
businesses and the employment prospects of persons with disabilities”,

The federal government has not yet advised provinces and tetritories on details associated with re-
opening of the labour market agreements. BC recognizes an opportunity to work collaboratively
with Canada on building 2 more robust and responsive framework for meeting provincial labour
market needs.

s.16, s.17
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

ISSUE NOTE

CLIENT VOLUMES - EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM OF BC

Issue:

Following the launch of the Employment Program of BC (EPBC), client volumes diminished. The
ministry continues to work with its stakeholdets to increase client participation to meet the needs of
unemployed British Columbians,

Background:
On Aptil 2, 2012, the EPBC was implemented to help support individuals who are in need of
assistance in achieving and sustaining employment as quickly as possible,

20,000 clients where transitioned from legacy provincial and federal employment programs into the
EPBC.

For the first few months of the new EPBC program launch, client volumes diminished as the focus
was ptimatily on supporting transitioning clients. Client volumes have been increasing steadily
month ovet month, approaching the pre-transition levels.

EPBC provides client setvices though either a case management model, a self service model or
through non-case managed setvices such as apprentices.

Since its launch of the progtam to April 2013, the EPBC has served 88,305 clients. Of these, 72,382
(or 82%) have received case management services. Cuttently, 59,737 clients have open cases and of
these, 50,897 are case managed.

Since launch, 14,864 clients have achieved employment outcomes ot approximately 48% of clients
found employment as a result of completing EPBC case-managed services.

Approximately 63% of the total number of clients have self-identified with at least one of the
specialized populations categoties, such as youth, immigrants, persons with disabilities.

Ovet the past year the labour market in British Columbia has stalled with the total number
employed, unemployed and the rate of unemployment all at levels similar to April 2012, The largest

Page 143
Pagelof2 MSD-2013-00612



change over the past year has been the noted decline in the labout force patticipation rate which has
declined from 65.0% last yeat to 64.3% in Apzil 2013,

The ministry is committed to ensuring that every British Columbian in need of employment receives
services they require and are eligible for.

The ministry continues to work with its stakeholdets to increase client patticipation to meet the
needs of unemployed Biitish Columbians. Strategies include:
¢ Increasing the ratio of formal referrals for new income assistance clients from every third
client, to one in every two clients.
° Working with the EPBC contractors to develop strategies for improving awateness about
EPBC services at a community level.
¢ Working with Human Resources and Skills Development Canada on a pilot to reach new EI
Part I claimants eatlier during the claim to link them with employment supports and
services,

e Promoting EPBC services through an information campaign.

Prior to the EPBC, client outcomes were monitored and measured differently across each of the ten
legacy programs. On average, these legacy clients achieved a 30% employment outcome rate, In the
EPBC, we measure employment outcomes by the number of individuals who have completed case
management services and achieved an outcome. The cutrent employment outcome rate is 50%. It is
difficult; however, to compate the EPBC outcome rate to the legacy program rate as, in the latter
case, they were measured inconsistently.
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

SOCIAL SECTOR INFORMATION SERVICES DIVISION (SSISD)
OVERVIEW

ADM Responsible:
Jill Kot, Social Sectot Infortation Services Division

Program Area Description:

This division provides strategic and opetational information management and information
technology services for the Ministries of Children and Family Development and Social
Development, It is responsible for building, implementing and suppotzting the Integrated Case
Management (ICM) system, a joint initiative between the two ministries, and the Ministry of
Citizens’ Services and Open Government. ICM is a $182 million business and technology
transformation project that will be completed in December 2014,

The division is also responsible for supporting over 50 legacy systems used by both ministries, which
have external interfaces to othetr government agencies and third parties. Key functions of the
division include project management, strategic planning, business analysis, application management,
help desk, security administration, vendot management, infirastructure suppott, and IT planning and
pottfolio management.

The SSISD comprises of staff from the three ministries involved, and manages contracted resources
from the Systems Integrator (Deloitte Inc.); the software vendor (Oracle); and legacy systems service
providers.

Budget (2013/14):
The ICM capital budget for 2013/14 is $38.2 million.

The SSISD opetating budget (Ministry of Social Development pottion only) for 2013/14 is $11.3
million. This budget is included in “Income Assistance - Program Management™.

Full Time Equivalents (ETEs):
SSISD has 100 FTEs: 50 MSD; 37 MCFD and 13 shared.
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Organizational Chart:

Social Sector Information
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Jill Kot
Assistant Deputy Minister
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

INTEGRATED CASE MANAGEMENT PROJECT OVERVIEW

ADM Responsible:
Jill KXot, Social Sector Information Setvices Division

Program Area Description:

The Integrated Case Management project is an initiative between the Ministries of Social
Development; Children and Family Development; and Citizens’ Setvices and Open Government,
Integrated Case Management is an ambitious and complex project that is crucial to the
transformational changes in service delivery in the Ministries of Children and Family Development
and Social Development.

The project’s completion is tow being planned, anticipated for Winter 2014,

Project governance is managed through a Project Board currently chaited by the Deputy Minister of
Social Development. The Deputy Ministet’s of Citizen Seivices and Childten and Family
Development, as well as the Provincial Chief Information Officer and an Associate Deputy Minister
of Health sit on the Project Board along with the ADM responsible ICM and lead from the project’s
systemn integratot.

The Province purchased modern software and entered into a six-year agreement with Deloitte Inc.
to develop and implement the Integrated Case Management solution. The cost of the project is $182
million over six years. The project is now over halfway complete,
¢ Phase 1 was implemented on November 29th, 2010 on time, slightly under budget and
within scope.
¢ Phase 2 was impletnented on April 2, 2012 on time, within scope and on budget.
e Phase 3 was implemented on March 4, 2013 on time, within scope and on budget.

e Phase 4 1s currently underway. The project will be completed in late 2014,
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Integrated Case Management responds to the repeated calls over the years to improve information
sharing across government to ensure that its' most vulnerable citizens don't fall through the cracks:
e Ted Hughes Report, “BC Children and Youth Review” (2006): “one of the key issues
raised in this review has been the need, 10 years later, for better procedures for reporting and
shating information...”

¢ Child and Youth Officer (2006): “Promoting the health and well-being of children means
taking an integrated approach to the wotk of learning and acting in many different systems.”

¢ Honourable Judge Thomas Gove’s “Inquity into Child Protection in British
Columbia reports.” (1995): “I'he Minister...should act immediately to implement the
interim reform recommendations contained in this report, including. .. climinate[ing]
arbitrary rules and policies which inhibit the sharing of important case information among
child welfare service providers.”

Information systems that were custom-built almost three decades ago have been modified, patched
and extended over the years to meet changing business needs and are now sttuggling to suppott the
complex range of services delivered by each ministry.

By replacing aging computer systens, the Ministries of Childten and Family Development and
Social Development will improve their ability to approptiately shate and protect information and
manage individual case files between ministties while laying the foundation for broader social sector
information sharing,

The goal is to provide better tools to front line staff and foster a mote client-centered service
delivery system to about 200,000 British Columbians, supporting better outcomes for clients.

"The new system will enable us to link public spending to client outcomes — resulting in improved
accountability and transparency in the social sector and provide crucial information to suppott social

policy and program changes.

Budget ($ millions):

P tion &
feparation Phasel | Phase2 | Phase3 | Phase4 | Phase5 Total
Software
38 17 48 16 45 18 182
Page2 0f 2 Page 148

MSD-2013-00612




BRITISH
COLUMBIA

INTEGRATED CASE MANAGEMENT PRIVACY AND SECURITY

ADM Responsible:
Jill Kot, Social Sectot Information Services Division

Critical Business Processes:
Information piivacy is one of the cornerstone objectives in the design of the Integrated Case
Management (ICM) system.,

The ICM system is enhancing the privacy and security of information through the consistent
application of privacy principles and the use of modern technology and best practices.

Full Privacy Impact Assessments for Phases 1, 2 and 3 were completed ptior to implementation of
each phase and ate posted publicly on the Integrated Case Management website, at:

www.inteoratedcasemanacement.oov.be.ca.

The BC Information and Privacy Commissioner reviewed the Privacy Impact Assessments prior to
implementation. The project team continues to wotk closely with staff from the Office of the
Information and Privacy Commissioner with regular meetings in each phase.

Front-line workers in the ministties of Social Development and Children and Family Development
only have access to information that is necessaty for a specific purpose and for them to do their jobs
and deliver setvices in an integrated mannet. They do not have wide-open access to all information
in the ICM system.,

Setvice Providers in the Employment Program of British Columbia only have access to information
that is necessary fot a specific putpose and for them to do their jobs and deliver services as defined
in their service contracts with the Ministry of Social Development.

The ICM system includes multiple secutity and privacy mechanisms to ensure that the appropriate
information is made visible only to the appropriate, authorized user at the right time and for the
right purpose.

The ministties curtently share information between existing systems and service providers as
contractually agreed to.
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Information collected by setvice providers over and above what is in their contractual obligations
with the ministries would retnain in the ‘custody’ of the service provider and would not be entered

into ICM ot shared with the ministries.

Informed consent by clients to share information is as provided for under legislation.

Related Legislation:
Freedonr of Information and Protection of Privacy Act

Page2 of 2 Page 150
MSD-2013-00612




BRITISH
COLUMBIA

ISSUE NOTE

INTEGRATED CASE MANAGEMENT (ICM)
CURRENT STATUS AND PHASE 4 APPROACH

issue:
Integrated Case Management (ICM) Current Status and Phase 4 Approach

Background:
Phase 3 Implementation - ICM Phase 3 was implemented on March 4, 2013 in the ministties of
Social Development (MSD) and Children and Family Development (MCFD).

At MSD, Phase 3 included the transition of the Bus Pass Program and Senior’s Supplement into
ICM, as well as enhanced functionality for Family Maintenance staff.

At MCFD, Phase 3 focused on functionality to suppott Child Care Subsidy, Autism Funding and
Medical Benefits programs.

Phase 4 Status - Phase 4 is in progress. The project is scheduled for completion by the end of
Decembet, 2014 within the otiginal overall approved budget of §182 million.

In MSD, ICM Phase 4 will improve specific business processes and provide the ability for alternate
payment methods. Phase 4 will support the ministry direction for improved services for clients
through the Channel Strategy, and add enhancements to aid the day-to-day work of ministry staff.

For MCED, Phase 4 focuses on enabling contract management across program areas within ICM. It
also provides an upgtade fot child protection and updates for Children and Youth with Special
Needs.

The Project Board intends to return to Treasuty Boatd at the eatliest opportunity for the putpose of
p].‘()viding a Pl’OjCCt update, s.13, 8.17
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Decision required:

This is a 60-90 day issue.

s.13,s.17
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MANAGEMENT SERVICES DIVISION OVERVIEW

ADM Responsible:
Wes Boyd, Management Services Division

Program Area Description:
The Management Services Division (MSD) provides a range of cotporate setvices to the ministry
through staff based in Victoria and Vancouver. The division is organized into four branches.

‘The Engagement and Workforce Developrent Branch is responsible for leadership and organizational
development, wellness and occupational health and safety, wotkforce planning and strategic HR
advice and management of setvice level agreements with the Public Service Agency. This branch
also provides expertise in marketing, comnmunications, customer setvice and web support and
produces communications plans and matetials, ministry publications, and the ministry’s internet and
intranet sites.

‘The Financial and Administrative Services Branch is responsible for financial accounting and reporting,
financial policy and training, budget planning and reporting, assurance monitoring and compliance,
and facilities and vehicles management.

The Information Management Branch is responsible for information and technology management,
including infortnation secutity, systetns planning, support, enhancements, and help desks, secutity
managetnent, entetptise architectute services, I'T project delivery, and setvice level agreements with
Workplace Technology Services.

The Corporate Planning Branch provides expertise in strategic and business planning, performance
management and reporting, risk management, intetnal sutveys, business continuity planning and
emergency prepatedness, Deliverables include the ministry Service Plan, Corporate Risk Register,
the ministry Annual Setvice Plan Report, the Carbon Neutral Action Report, the Budget Estimates
briefing materials, The branch also manages the ministry’s Lean Coordination Office.
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Budget

Division Budget 2013 /2014 Budget ($000)
Salaries and Benefits 8.976
Operating Costs 5,931
Government Transfer 0
Other Expenses 1,540
Recoveties (41)
Total 16,406

Full Time Equivalents (FTEs):
95 FTEs as of Match 31, 2013

Related Legislation:
Budget Transparengy and Acconntability Act

Organizational Chart:

Management Services Division

Wes Bayd

Assistant Deputy Minister
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ISSUE NOTE

COOPERATIVE GAINS IN THE SOCIAL SERVICES SECTOR

Issue:
Coopetative Gains in the Social Setvices Sector

Background:

The Community Social Services Employers” Association (CSSEA} is the accredited bargatning agent
for the approximately 200 employers in the social services sectot. Unionized employees in the sector
fall into three bargaining units — Abotiginal Services, Community Living Services, and General
Setvices. Batgaining occurs between CSSEA and the Community Social Seivices Batgaining Sector
(CSSBA), which is an association of the eight unions operating in the sector, of which BCGEU is
the largest.

CSSEA teptesents the pottion of the unionized sector where service delivery agencies (Agencies)
receive more than $250,000 in funding from the Province. In most cases the funding is from
multiple contracts and multiple funding ministries and/or funding agencies such as Community
Living BC. In addition, thete are non-CSSEA Agencies providing similar ot the same services in
communities, who do not meet the critetia to be represented by CSSEA. There is past precedent to
provide funding to both CSSEA and non-CSSEA agencies for benefits related cost increases.

The total labour cost for CSSEA, including excluded employees and management, is approximately
$600 million which means that every 1 per cent increase in general compensation costs is
apptroximately $6 million. Futther, it is estimated that the non-CSSEA agencies’ labour costs are an
additional $600 million.

CSSEA and the unions comprising the CSSBA reached a two-year collective agreement for
Community Living Setvices and General Setvices for the period between April 1, 2012 and March
31, 2014. Ratification was reached in late April 2013.
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The agreement was achieved under the provincial government’s cooperative gains mandate and
provides for an increase in compensation found through savings identified in cooperation with the
CSSBA. Tt provides:
¢ A wage increase for all employees of 1.5 per cent on Aptil 1, 2013 and 1.5 per cent on
January 1, 2014; an extra 1 per cent wage increase for all step 1 employees on April 1, 2013;
and a labour market adjustment review for all General Service and Community Living
classifications.

The funding ministries submitted and received approval from the 2012 Cooperative Gains Savings
Officer Designate of its Cooperative Gains Savings Plan (Savings Plan) in relation to the CSSEA and

the community social services sector. As patt of the approval:
® 3.13, s.17

The Ministry of Social Development’s ADM for Management Setvices has been identified as the
sectoral lead for this initiative.

Decision required:
This is a 30 day issue and requites monitoring.
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ISSUE NOTE

HEALTHCARE BENEFIT TRUST (HBT)

Issue:

Healthcare Benefit Trust (HBT)

Background:
The Community Social Services Employets’ Association (CSSEEA) is the accredited bargaining agent
for the approximately 200 employers in the social services sector.

CSSEA represents the pottion of the unionized sector where service delivery agencies {(Agencies)
receive mote than $250,000 in funding from the Province. In most cases the funding is from
multiple contracts and multiple funding ministries and/or funding agencies such as Community
Living British Columbia (CLBC).

In 1999, a lengthy strike in the Community Social Services sector was ended under terms
recommended by mediator Don Munroe. As a result, Group Benefit Plan coverage was standardized
for all unionized employees in the sector. A requirement was created through the collective
agreement that all CSSEA member agencies purchase group insurance benefits for unionized
employees through the HBT.

As a multi-employer benefit provider, HBT has several client pools that are each responsible for
their own claims expetience and for funding their own benefits costs. Three of the client pools are
non-health authority agencies made up of a large number of small employers. As a self-insured pool,

the claims experience is shared amongst all emplovers in the pool,

In 2002, the Province passed legislation that allowed CSSEA member agencies to withdraw from
HBT and purchase their insurance benefits elsewhere. By the end of 2009, 75 CSSEA agencies had
withdtawn from the HBT and putchased group insurance coverage through an alternative benefits

provider. However, as patt of a contractual arrangement between the individual agencies and HBT,
if an agency withdraws from the HBT the agency must pay its portion of the unfunded liability (Le.

an exit levy).

The HBT agteement with employets was amended on Januvary 22, 2010, to include a new exit levy
policy for agencies wishing to leave the HBT. The new exit levy calculation now applies to all
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agencies and is based on a combination of the overall pooled approach and the agency’s claims
histoty. The calculation is based on the agency’s “deficit recovery contributions for the preceding 3
years compated to the total deficit recovety contributions of the pool™.

The Ministry of Social Development (MSD) has led a strategy, with the Ministries of Finance,
Childten and Family Development (MCFD) and Health participating, to address issues at HBT,
including payment of the exit levies. Recently, agencies with assigned exit levies were contacted by
theit funding source (MCFD, CLBC for MSD, health authorities) to make arrangements to address

the exit levies.

While the exit levy amounts ate modest in the CSSEA sector (65 per cent would pay less than §10

thousand per year over 10 years; and the remainder less than $60 thousand per year over 10 years),
agencies preference is for government to cover the entite cost which in the CSSEA sector cutrent

stands at approximately $4 million, A group of agencies have stated their intention not to pay and

have encouraged other agencies still in the trust to leave.

Katdel Consulting Setvices Inc., Faitview Management Services Ltd., D.J. Hildebrandt Homes Ltd,,
Fort St. John Association for Community Living, and Vernon and District Association for
Community Livings have filed suit in B.C. Supreme Coutt against the Province and trustees of the
Healthcate Benefit Trust. The suit requests either declaration that these agencies not be liable for
further exit levies, contributions or surcharges, or a reduction in liability to be determined by a third
patty. The suit also tequests that damages (including special damages) and costs be paid by the
Province.

Decision required:
This is a 90 day issue which requires monitoring.
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CROWN CORPORATION

COMMUNITY LIVING BRITISH COLUMBIA (CLBC)

Name:
Community Living British Columbia (CLBC)

Mandate: :
CLBC is a Crown agency that funds supports and services that address the cutrent disability-related
needs of two groups of eligible individuals and their families in British Columbia:
¢ Adults who have a diagnosis of developmental disability; criteria include age of onset,
intellectual functioning and adaptive behaviour; and
e Adults who have a diagnosis of fetal alcohol spectrum disorder or autism spectrum disorder
(also known as pervasive developmental disorder) and significant limitations in adaptive

functioning; this relatively new program area known as the Petsonalized Suppotts Initiative
(PSD) began February 1, 2010.

CLBC’s mandate is set out in the Community Living Authority Aet. It includes developing operational
policies, ensuring standards are met, and managing funds and support to address the needs of
eligible adults. CLBC is accountable to the legislature through the Ministty of Social Development,
which is responsible for funding CLBC, setting and communicating government’s mandate,
establishing key policy and piiority direction, and overseeing performance, -

CLBC’s service delivery model supports local decision-making aimed at creating flexible supports
and services. This includes:

e Residential services: CLBC supports eligible adults to live as fully and independently as
possible in the community, funding and the type of suppott provided depend upon the
individual’s current disability-related needs, support preferences, and preferred home
environtnent.

¢  Community Inclusion: CLBC funds a vatiety of community inclusion options that are
designed to support individuals to have rich lives within community. The amount of funding
and type of support provided depend upon the individual’s current disability-related needs,
support preferences, and goals for inclusion.

e Respite: Respite provides families with a break from the challenges of care giving. Families
can use this service in the manner that best suits their unique circumstances. These setvices
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may be delivered in the family home, the home of a respite providet, ot within the
community.

o Support for Individuals and Families: CLBC funds a range of services for those who support
an adult family member with a developmental disability. Setvices are designed to enhance the
individual’s overall quality of life and to strengthen the family’s ability to manage.

Services are provided by over 3,100 non-profit agencies, private setvice providers and individual
contractors. These agencies are managed by three CLBC regions (Fraser, Interior and the North,
and Vancouver Island and Coastal) which ate suppotted by a corporate office in Vancouver,

Financial Information:
CLBC will spend $756.7 million in 2013/14 of which 93 per cent is spent directly for disability-
related supports and services.

Community Living BC 2013/2014 Budget ($000):

Contracted Services . Other Expenses
_ Regional : "
Developmental Personalized Ovetati (incl. Provincial
e perations and . Total
Disabilities Supports o Service and
Administration o
Programs Initiative Amottization)
688,200 9,600 50,800 8,100 756,700
Caseload:

As of December 31, 2012, CLBC had open files for 14,868 adults with a developmental disability
and 468 adults with fetal alcohol spectrum disorder or autism spectrum disorder, and significant
limitations in adaptive functioning. Of the 14,868 adults with a developmental disability, 5,560 adults
wete receiving residential and community inclusion services while 798 adults wete receiving
suppotted living and commmunity inclusion services. The majotity of other adults and families were
receiving community inclusion services and respite, or other CLBC services such as assistance to
develop a support plan.

Of the 468 adults with fetal alcohol spectrum disorder or autism spectrum disorder, a total of 74
adults were receiving shared living and community inclusion services, 91 adults wete recetving
supported living and community inclusion, and 303 adults were teceiving community inclusion
services or other CLBC services, such as planning assistance.

Issues:

This is a 90 day issue and a decision regarding recommendations by DM Committee in the
Improving Services to People with Development Disabilities report is required. See Issue Note -
Recommendations by DM Committee (CLBC) for mote details,
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Oiganization Chart:

Doug Woollard,
A/ CEO and VP
Otganizational
Devleopment
|
] | 1 |
= :
¥ ire President of Vice President of Vice President of Communications
Policy and Program c ; g : ;
orporate Services, Strategic Intiatives, Director, David
Development, Carol Rickiard F kS Wdfaid
Goozh chard Hunter Jack Styan udfor

Board of Directors:
There are three current Board membets who’s appointments expire within 90 days (tequired
appointments in bold in the table below)

Name Position Appointed Expity
Denise E. Tuiner Chatr 1 Mar 2010 1 Jul 2015
John McCulloch Director 1 Jul 2012 1Jul 2015
Mark Duncan Director 1 Jul 2010 1 Jul 2015
Norzh C, Flaherty Director 1 Jul 2010 1Jul 2015
Ernest H. Malone Director 1 Mar 2010 1 Jul 2015
Arn van letsel Director 1 Jul 2010 1 Jul 2015
Dartyl J. Harand Director 1 Jul 2008 1 Jul 2014
Elizabeth C. Hunt Member 24 Feb 2011 1 Jul 2013
Roberta Kjelson Director 22 Nov 2010 1Jul 2013
Janet A, Marston Ditectot 15 Sep 2010 1 Jul 2013
Lt ol e
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Doug Woollard

Community Living British Columbia
7% Floor - Airport Square

1200 West 73 Avenue

Vancouver, British Columbia
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info@communitylivingbc.ca

604-664-0765
604-664-0101 / Toll Free: 1-877-660-2522
CLBC_connect

www.facebook.com/CLBC.selfadvocates / www.facebook.com/CLBC families

www.communitylivingbe.ca/

Government Letter of
' Expectahons .
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Strateglc Plan '

www.communitylivingbe.ca/wp-content/uploads/CLBC-2011-2012- Annual-
Reportl.pdf

www.bclaws.ca/EPLibraries/bclaws_new/document/ID/freeside/0C 04060 01

www.communitylivingbe.ca/policies and publications/documents/
SPGlossary2013.pdf

www.gov.be,ca/hsd/

www.communitylivingbe.ca/about/governance/board/documents/GLE 2013
-2014.pdf

www.communitylivingbe.ca/policies and publications/documents/
CLBCStrategicPlan.pdf




February 19, 2013

The Honourable Moira Stilwell, M.D.
Minister

Ministry of Social Development
Province of British Columbia

Dear Minister Stilwell,

On behalf of the Community Living British Columbia (CLBC) Board of
Directors, I am pleased to present our 2013/14 — 2015/16 Service Plan.

Over the next three years, CLBC will focus on providing high quality
supports and services. To help achieve this, we will strengthen our
relationships with government patrtners including the Ministries of Social
Development, Children and Family Development, Health, and
Education. We will look for opportunities to partmer with people and
organizations not traditionally associated with the community living
sector. We will also focus on refining policies and practices to build a
more resilient and sustainable service delivery system.

Last year, the Provincial Government initiated a number of reviews to
examine community living concerns about CLBC’s response to
individuals and families, and what might be done to create a more
integrated and responsive service delivery system. CLBC is committed to
being an integral part of a government-wide approach to address the
needs of adults with developmental disabilities.

CLBC’s priority in the second half of 2013/14 will be to work closely with
the Ministry of Social Development to make changes that are needed in
our approach, and to support changes occurring in government that will result from implementing
recommendations made in the Iinproving Services to People with Development Disabilities report.

CLBC will continue our focus on responding to youth and younger families in more person-centred ways; at
the same time we are also cognizant of older individuals who prefer to remain with their existing supports and
services, We are committed to having individuals, and their families, at the centre of decision-making and
supporting their needs and goals within available funding, CLBC is also actively promoting a quality
assurance culture, For example, we have implemented a more streamlined, person-centred Complaints
Resolution Process that was revised in response to stakeholder feedback. Steps have also been taken to ensure
individuals and families know who to contact when they need assistance.

CLBC is also focusing on ensuring that opportunities for employment are enhanced for the people we serve.
As with most citizens, work is a primary gateway for people with developmental disabilities to the many
benefits that active and contributing citizens enjoy.

Value for money spent will be supported by fully implementing contract management and monitoring
systems and through the use of individualized funding and direct payments. Ongoing enhancements to our
information management system will help with tracking and reporting cost-effective options.




Improvements to CLBC's policies, practices, business processes and management information systems will be
ongoing. 1t is a challenge for staff to meet day to day operational requirements while learning new skills and
practices to support these improvements, To address this, staff is being actively supported through a
coordinated approach to training that will help staff better support the objectives set out in CLBC's new three-
year Strategic Plan.

Exploring new service delivery approaches challenges conventional thinking and practice, CLBC is committed
to sustaining stakeholder communications and support while pursuing new approaches to provide services
that are more responsive, cost effective, and sustainable. Community Councils will continue to be our key
partners in working with local communities to support full participation of adults with developmental
disabilities. By better engaging our Community Councils, and the Advisory Committee, to provide input and
feedback on CLBC initiatives and projects and communicating more proactively with our stakeholders, we can
develop sector and non-traditional relationships and build support for CLBC initiatives.

We have an opportunity to leverage funding provided by the Province to create new opportunities for
innovative, sustainable service delivery. This includes better integrating government programs with
community, philanthropic and business sector initiatives and programs, and enhancing employment
opportunities. However, CLBC is facing a number of significant risks. Service demand is increasing while
government is experiencing real fiscal challenges; this creates concerns about longer term sector sustainability.
CLBC recognizes that solutions cannot be achieved entirely by more funding and that government alone
cannot meet the needs of all people with a developmental disability in BC that require support.

The shared goals of participation, employment and citizenship articulated in our Strategic Plan present an
opportunity for CLBC and its parters to work more collaboratively.

The Board is confident that CLBC with its skilled and committed staff and leadership team, together with our
dedicated volunteers and many community and government partners, will achieve the objectives set out in
this Service Plan.

Accountability Statement

The 2013/14 - 2015/16 CLBC Service Plan was prepared under my direction in accordance with the Budgef
Transparency and Accountability Act and the BC Reporting Principles. The plan is consistent with government's
strategic priorities and fiscal plan. I am accountable for the contents of the plan, including what has been
included and how it has been reported.

All significant assumptions, policy decisions, events and identified risks, as of February 19, 2013 have been
considered in preparing the plan. The performance measures are consistent with CLBC’s mandate and goals,
and focus on aspects critical to the organization’s performance. The targets in this plan have been determined
based on an assessment of CLB(’s operating environment, forecast conditions, risk assessment and past
performance.

Yours truly,

sl

Denise Turner
Chair, Board of Directors
Community Living British Columbia
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Community Living British Columbia (CLBC) is a Crown agency that funds supports and services that meet the
disability-related needs of two groups of eligible individuals and their families in British Columbia.

¢ Adults diagnosed with a developmental disability

¢ Adults diagnosed with fetal alcohol spectrum disorder or autism spectrum disorder, and significant
limitations in adaptive functioning

This 2013/14 — 2015/16 Service Plan sets out the approach CLBC will use to manage the delivery of supports
and services using financial resources that are available in the next three years. The plan details how CLBC
will be accountable for its performance by outlining the strategies to achieve its goals and by identifying how
progress will be measured. Development of this Service Plan has been guided by:

¢ CLBC’s Board of Directors and senior management team

¢ CLBC’s 2012/13 to 2014/15 Strategic Plan

¢ Crown Agencies Resource Office 2013/14 — 2015/16 Crown Corporation Service Plan Guidelines

¢ Government Letter of Expectations provided to CLBC by the Minister of Social Development as the
Minister responsible

1.1 Enabling Legistation and Mandaile

CLBC's mandate is set out in the Connmunity Living Authority Act. The Act outlines CLBC's responsibility to
develop operational policies, meet relevant standards, and manage funds and services to address the needs of
eligible adults. CLBC is accountable to the Legislature through the Ministry of Social Development which is
responsible for funding, establishing and communicating government’s mandate, policy and priority direction
to CLBC, and overseeing the organization’s performance.

1.2 Vision, Mission and Values
CLBC’s vision, mission, and values statements were updated during the development of the 2012/13 to 2014/15
Strategic Plan.
7.2.7 Vision
CLBC is a recognized leader in supporting adults with developmental disabilities to live good lives in
welcoming communities.
1.2.2 Mission
In partnership with our stakeholders, CLBC facilitates and manages a responsive and sustainable

network of supports and services that assists adults with developmental disabilities to be full
participants in their communities.

i3 Valves

¢ Respect for individuals, families, partners, and staff

¢ Results matter

¢ Excellence through innovation and knowledge creation
¢ Open minds

¢ Value for money




1. How CLBC Does its Work

CLBC will spend $747M in 2012/13, of which $696M or 93% will go directly to disability-related supports and
services, Contracted service providers deliver a range of services that include residential (staffed residential,
shared living, supported living), community inclusion (community-based, home-based, employment, skill
development), and respite (contracted, direct-funded) options. Individuals and families also have access to a
suite of psychological, behavioural, home maker, and support coordination services that support overall well-
being,

1.3.7 Adults Served

As of December 31, 2012, CLBC had open files for 14,868 adults with a developmental disability and 468 adults
with fetal alcohol spectrum disorder or autism spectrum disorder, and significant limitations in adaptive
functioning. Of the 14,868 adults with a developmental disability, 5,560 adults were receiving residential and
community inclusion services while 798 adults were receiving supported living and community inclusion
services. The majority of other adults and families were receiving community inclusion services and respite, or
other CLBC services such as assistance to develop a support plan.

Of the 468 adults with fetal alcohol spectrum disorder or autism spectrum disorder, a total of 74 adults were
receiving shared living and community inclusion services, 91 adults were receiving supported living and
community inclusion, and 303 adults were receiving community inclusion services or other CLBC services,

such as planning assistance.

7.3.2 Service Delivery

CLBC has four regions (Fraser, Interior, Vancouver Island,
Vancouver Coastal and the North) which are supported by a
corporate office in Vancouver, These regions are broken into
11 Quality Service Areas and managed by Quality Service
Offices and one or more Community Living Centres,

Quality Service Offices are staffed by analysts who are
responsible for reviewing individual support plans;
allocating resources; procuring, contracting and monitoring
service delivery; supporting resource development;
promoting innovative support options; and ensuring crisis
response capacity in the service areas. Analysts are the main
point of contact for service providers.

The 40 Community Living Centres and their satellite offices
are staffed by facilitators who are responsible for confirming
eligibility, developing support plans, and supporting
individuals and families by providing information and
assistance to address issues that arise. Facilitators act as a
link to informal community supports provided by families,
friends and neighbors, services that most citizens use such as
public transportation, and CLBC-funded support and
services that assist adults to achieve their goals.

Bemg mduded in and contrlbutmg to the
.Commumty enhances quality of hfe S :_.

» :Opportunities for inclusion and. .

i ‘contribution are increased by using the

i ._same services as CltIZEDS w1th0ut _ ;
; _'dlsablhtles such as public ’sransportatzon

' -:_;':."and recreatlon centies.: e

) Tnformal supp orts prov1ded by fam1hes
o frlends and nelghbours can help peop]e

:_Person-centred planmng can help people
B _access a range ¢ of funded supports and ;
'serv:ces that, When needed have two s, e
‘primary. goals: -' A el
+i1); AChlEVl[‘lg things. that are: unportant to
ot the person -

| 2) Acluevmg ihmgs that are nnportant for :
" the person i ‘

emwmﬁs eumma f ]
cmc’s APPROACR

access the commumty

Facilitators work with community partners to promote inclusion, and social, recreational, and employment
opportunities for adults with developmental disabilities. They are the main point of contact for adults and
families and remain involved with the approximately 10% of adults who need ongoing service coordination.




Analysts and facilitators collaborate in their day-to-day work, For example, facilitators lead in developing
support plans and consult regularly with their analyst colleagues. As a result, this helps people plan with the
best information available and ensures that service requests reflect an appropriate level of support within
available resources. At other times, analysts and facilitators have linked responsibilities that lead to a joint
response; for example, when implementing funded supports. Analysts and facilitators are co-located where
feasible and utilize various forms of communication, such as telephone and video conferencing to collaborate.

Recognizing and supporting individual and family capacity is central to CLBC's practice. Facilitators,
supported by analysts, assist individuals and families to identify strengths and develop personal goals to help
meet their needs, and support them to resolve problems. This process maintains self-reliance, dignity and
independence. This work is supported by the CLBC-funded Family Independence Fund which provides one-
time only grants to eligible families for home renovations or vehicle modifications to help keep their children
and young adults at home. As of December 31, 2012 the Fund, which is administered through the Giving in
Action Society, has issued 804 grants valued at $27.9M.

The safety of those served is of primary importance to CLBC. As a designated agency under the Adult
Guardianship Act, CLBC responds to allegations of abuse and neglect. Other formal CLBC safeguards include
standards, monitoring, licensing, external reviews and a Complaints Resolution Process that has been revised
in response to stakeholder feedback to make it more streamlined and person-centred. CLBC also promotes and
develops informal safeguards to support citizenship and contribution, and address vulnerabilities that adults
with developmental disabilities can experience. The development of support networks has been a major focus
in the past three years. A new initiative underway, Start with Hi2, will build on the successful Start with Hi
program introduced in 2009, This initiative seeks to help people understand that small actions like saying
“Hi" are an important first step in making connections that can foster a greater sense of safety and belonging,

CLBC's Aboriginal Advisor, supported by an Aboriginal Advisory Committee, helps CLBC respond in
culturally appropriate ways to the needs of adults of Aboriginal ancestry. CLBC has also established an
Advisory Committee on ageing with broad representation from community living and seniors” serving
agencies that will guide CLBC’s development and implementation of a strategy to support ageing individuals
and their families and/or caregivers. This initiative will be linked to cross-government work being done to
address Recommendation #9 of the Deputy Ministers” Review of CLBC: fo develop a three-year plan fo meet the
needs of the older cohort of individuals with developmental disabilities.

CLBC operates the Provincial Assessment Centre (PAC) for people aged 14 and older across B.C. who have a
developmental disability and a mental health or complex behavioural issue. The PAC is a 10 bed specialized,
multi-disciplinary mental health facility in Burnaby that provides in-patient assessment for up to 90 days with
a six-month community follow-up.

More information about funded supports and services delivered by over 3,100 contractors, CLBC’s service
delivery approach, the people it serves, and the location and roles of facilitators and analysts can be found at
www.communitylivingbe.ca/.

1.4 Community involvemenit

Community members are key partners in fostering inclusion as they facilitate access to supports and services
that most citizens use; this helps adults with developmental disabilities meet their unique needs. CLBC’s
community engagement practices also help develop strong relationships in B.C."s communities. Together,
CLBC and community members create opportunities for adults with developmental disabilities to participate
in all facets of community life and to develop friendships.

CLBC achieves meaningful engagement with communities in the following ways:




1.4.7 Community Councils and Advisory Conmittes to ihe Board

As an extension of CLBC, 13 Community Councils work with a wide range of community pariners to support
full participation of adults in community life. Council membership includes adults with developmental
disabilities, family members, service providers and citizens from all walks of life, Councils also provide
feedback on CLBC-sponsored projects and initiatives at the local, regional and provincial level. In response to
a Task Force report that focused on improving the working relationship between Community Councils and
CLBC, work is underway to enhance information sharing and share best practices. This will support
Community Councils’ sustainability and maximize the value they bring to CLBC and the people it serves.

The Community Living Authority Act requires CLBC to establish an Advisory Committee to CLBC’s Board of
Directors. This Committee consists of an adult with a developmental disability or a family member from each
of the 13 Community Councils. As a link between communities and the Board, the Advisory Committee assists
the Board by ensuring two-way communication between Community Councils and the Board and
recommending improvements to policy and practice for Board and staff consideration. More information
about Community Councils and the Advisory Committee to the CLBC Board of Directors can be found at

www.communitylivingbe.ca/,

1.4.2 Communicating with Sitakieholders

CLBC communicates with stakeholders about issues of mutual interest through newsletters, Facebook, Twitter,
website updates and targeted focus groups. Input on important policy and practice issues is gathered by using
forums and working groups. For example, CLBC obtained input from more than 700 people including
individuals, families, service providers, employers, and Community Council and Advisory Committee
members in developing its three-year community action employment plan.

The Board meets bi-monthly, and twice each year holds their meetings outside the Lower Mainland. Meetings
are open to the public and the Board minutes and the annual meeting schedule are posted on CLBC’s website.
Stakeholders, including adults with developmental disabilities, family members and service providers, are
able to ask questions and make presentations. At the scheduled meetings outside the Lower Mainland, the
Board also meets with Community Council members, and hosts public receptions where community members
can interact with Board members. Senior management team members also make regular presentations to
stakeholders throughout B.C. on CLBC's roles and activities.

1.4.3 Consumer Satisfaction

An independent contractor conducts an annual satisfaction survey for CLBC with 1,200 individuals and those
who support them, Results are used by CLBC to address areas that require improvement. Four survey
questions (pages 23 and 24) are included as performance measures in this Service Plan. Accredited service
providers funded by CLBC also conduct, and respond to, yearly satisfaction surveys.

1.5 Why CLBC’s

CLBC and its extensive network of contracted service providers provide a wide range of supports and services
that help adults with developmental disabilities, along with their families and communities, in a number of
important ways, including;:

ork s Imporiant

4 Supporting adults to participate in community life and play important roles as citizens, such as
employee, friend, and neighbour

¢ Meeting the disability-related needs of adults with developmental disabilities in B.C.
¢ Helping families remain together
¢ Enhancing safeguards for adults in collaboration with families and community partners




Adults and their families also receive services from government ministries including Social Development,
Children and Family Development, Health, and Education. For example, most people served by CLBC receive
the monthly $916 Persons with Disabilities Benefit from the Ministry of Social Development, medical coverage
{e.g., dental and optical), and in many cases supplemental assistance including medical equipment and
supplies. CLBC services are provided in addition to these base public services.

Government provides annual direction to CLBC in a Government Letter of Expectations (GLE) which is an
agreement on the parties’ respective accountabilities, roles, and responsibilities. The GLE also confirms CLBC’s
mandate and priority actions, and articulates key performance expectations documented in the Shareholder’s
Expectations for British Columbia Crown Agencies. The GLE forms the basis for the development of CLBC's
Service Plan and Annual Service Plan Report. It is reviewed annually and updated as required. The GLE can
be found at www.communitylivingbe.ca/about/governance/board/documents/GLE 2013-2014.pdf.

Government’s expectations of CLBC have changed substantially from previous years. There is now a focus on
being more responsive to the needs of individuals and families through the creation of an integrated service
delivery system, improved transition planning, and increased collaboration and communication among CLBC
and the other government ministries that make up the province’s system of supports for adults with
developmental disabilities and their families. The changes in the GLE are expected to result in real, positive
transformations in the way government and CLBC work together to support individuals and their families.

Government's key directions and the specific actions CLBC is taking to align with these directions are
summarized in the table below.
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3.2 PBoard Roles

The primary role of the CLBC Board of Directors is to provide governance. Responsibilities include strategic
planning; risk management; monitoring organizational and management capacity; internal controls; ethics and
values; and communication.

3.3 Board Commitfees
3.3.7 Guality and Service

The Quality and Service Committee supports CLBC’s community engagement, citizenship and inclusion
mission and helps the Board fulfil its responsibilities to ensure the quality of, and equitable access to, funded
services.

Chair: Norah Flaherty; Members: Darryl Harand; Arn van Iersel; Roberta Kjelson; John McCulloch; Ex officio:
Denise Turner

332 Governance and Humap Resources

The Governance and Human Resources Committee provides a focus on governance to help enhance CLBC’s
performance and assists the Board in fulfilling its obligations relating to human resources, including
compensation, performance, succession planning and safety matters.

Chair: Jan Marston; Members: Ernest Malone; Elizabeth Hunt; Mark Duncan; Ex officio: Denise Turner
3.3.8 Finance and Audft

The Finance and Audit Committee assists the Board to fulfil its oversight of finance and audit matters,
including reviewing financial information provided to government or made public, strategic financial plans,
operating and capital budgets, external and internal audit activities, the system of internal controls, risk
management and information, and investment management activities.

Chair; Am van Iersel; Members: Ernest Malone; Mark Duncan; John McCulloch; Ex officio: Denise Turner

I.4 Board Governance

Board governance is consistent with government’s mandate and policy direction and ensures compliance
with financial and other applicable policies and legislation. The Chair is the key link to government and
advises the Minister of Social Development on issues that impact CLBC. The Board supervises the Chief
Executive Officer (CEO) who is responsible for ensuring that appropriate policies, procedures and business
practices are established and adopted.




Under the Community Living Authority Act, the Board may consist of up to 11 Directors with the skills,
qualifications and experience necessary to govern effectively. The Board’s Director Position Description
clarifies Directors’ duties and sets out how the Board expects Directors to conduct themselves in their work.
In discharging his or her responsibilities, each Director shall:

¢ Act honestly and in good faith with a view to the best interests of CLBC
¢ Exercise the care, diligence and skill that a reasonably prudent person would exercise in comparable
circumstances
In keeping with these standards, a Director is required to:
¢ Actin the best interests of CLBC and ot in his or her self-interest or in the interest of a particular
group or constituency

¢ Avoid potential, perceived or actual conflicts of interest that are incompatible with service as a
Director, and disclose any personal interests that may conflict with the interests of CLBC

¢ Keep confidential any information about CLBC that has not been publicly disclosed, including
Boardroom discussions

¢ Comply with applicable CLBC corporate policies, including the Board’s Code of Conduct
¢ Comply with the Community Living Authority Act, regulations under the Act, and associated bylaws

CLBC's Board governance policies and practices are fully compliant with the Best Practice Guidelines February
2005 issued by the Crown Agencies Resource Office. Disclosure statements, which include terms of reference
for the Board of Directors and its committees, the Board Chair and the CEQ, Directors” biographies and
attendance records, the number of Board and committee meetings held, and Board minutes, can be found at

www.communitylivingbe.ca/about/board-of-directors/.
3.5 CLBC Organizational Structure

Community Councls

Community




3.6 CLBC Senjor Mlanagement Team
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**Vice Presidents are equivalent in status to Assistant Deputy Ministers.

CLBC must address key risks and challenges associated with growing demand to successfully achieve its
mandate. Many other jurisdictions providing similar supports and services to those funded by CLBC are also
experiencing these same risks and challenges.

Services and resource allocation tools used to support adults with fetal alcohol spectrum disorder or autism
spectrum disorder, and significant limitations in adaptive functioning (through the Personalized Supports
Initiative) are similar to those used with adults with developmental disabilities; however, the level of demand
and mix of services continue to be defined for this group. Therefore, information presented below on the
number of individuals requiring support and service demand focuses on adults with developmental
disabilities.

4.1 Demographic Factors Influencing Service Demand

CLBC’s goal is consistent with that of government in terms of ensuring individuals and families have the
support they need to lead full lives. Demographic pressures and technology gains drive demand for CLBC
services, much as they do in health care. With more children surviving to adulthood, an ageing population
and increasing public expectations, caseload and service expectations have increased each year, Significant
factors include;

¢ Increasing population served - Technology and health services extend life expectancy of adults with
developmental disabilities. As a result, the overall population served by CLBC is increasing

¢ Increased service requirements with age - As adults age, their needs change and more supports may
be required to live in the community, or they may need to access residential services

¢ Earlier onset of age-related needs - The onset of health and capacity issues become evident up to 20
years earlier for some adults served by CLBC; for example, adults with Down syndrome may
experience early onset of age-related dementia. In the next five years, CLBC's 45-64 age group is
projected to increase by 13%. As part of the Services to Adults with Developmental Disabilities
project, CLBC will work with MSD and the Ministry of Health to assist in developing plans to respond
to these evolving needs

¢ Increasing age of family caregivers - The capacity to cope with adults living at home diminishes as

family caregivers grow older. The result is in an increasing number of adults requiring support, some
of whom have never had prior contact with CLBC




» Youth turning 19 - CLBC is experiencing increased parental expectations for community inclusion and
employment support for youth turning 19. This results from increased awareness of youth with
special needs in the school system, greater visibility of funded services due to CLBC's creation, and
CLBC’s emphasis on youth transition planning in accordance with government’s transition protocol.
These expectations are different from older adults who have typically used traditional day programs
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CLBC, compared with the prevalence
rate (1.05%) of adults with developmental disabilities in B.C.’s general population, is presented in the table
below. This rate is an estimate based on an internationally accepted definition of developmental disability

used by the World Health Organization.

2000 e :

# # of CLBC Files
7,000 o e . .

Prevalent Population

5,000 |

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000

19 20-29 30-39 40-49 50-59 G0-69 70-79 £0-89 904
s Age

Increased service demand for 2012/13 involves 683 youth turning 19. This is 1.17% of the provincial
population of 19 year-olds (compared to 1.13% in 2011/12 and 1.02% in 2010/11) and exceeds the 1.05%
prevalence rate. The number of youth turning 19 projected to register with CLBC for 2013/14 to 2015/16 is
1.10% of the provincial population reflecting the upward trend and this is a significant cost driver for CLBC.




Many older, potentially eligible adults may live independently or be supported by family without receiving
supports and services from CLBC. As these individuals and their family caregivers grow older, many can be
expected to require services. As seen in the table below, the caseload growth due to new adults over age 19
registering with CLBC is forecasted to be 300 in 2012/13 and the next three years. This is equivalent to the
average number over the last four years.

Individuals with Developmental Disabilities Registered for Service

Actual Forecast Projections
2008/02 200910 2010M1 2011112 201213 201314 2014115 2015M6

Individuals Eligible at year end 12,015 12,715 13,481 14,241 15,044 15,788 16,523 17,241
% Increase in the year 5.8% 5.8% 6.0% 5.6% 5.6% 4.9% 4.7% 4.4%

Change in Eligible Individuals

# Children Turning 19 534 577 631 662 683 624 615 599
# New "older” adults registered 316 303 279 302 300 300 300 300
Total New Eligible Acults 850 880 9210 964 983 924 915 899
Less: Discharges {191) {180) (144) (204) {180) (180) {180) {180)
Net change in Individuals 659 760 766 760 803 744 735 719

4.3 Responding fo Changing individual and Family Needs Within an
Integrated and Sustainable Model

Changes in the needs of individuals will increase or decrease over time depending on the influence of the
following factors: a person’s health, their age, family involvement and support, and receiving the right
services in a timely way. CLBC works with service providers through its contracting process to align supports
and services with each person’s disability-related needs.

Improving personal outcomes and increasing sustainability over time will be realized by developing flexible
approaches that meet expectations of individuals already receiving supports and services, and innovating and
creating new services and supports which meet the expectations of younger adults entering the system. To
help achieve this, CLBC is enhancing its information management system and business processes to provide
more useful and reliable information that clearly identifies current requirements versus future needs,
distinguishes assessed needs and individual/family requests, and improves the ability to link service needs
with funding requirements.

However, population growth does not tell the whole story. Most young
adults qualifying for CLBC supports and services are not seeking the
same lifestyles that were provided to older adults when they turned 19 or
left an institution. Today’s young adults have grown up being included
in the public school system, and they want jobs, friends in the
community, and a place of their own. For transitioning youth who aspire
to independent living and want to work, CLBC, and government more
broadly, are striving to be more flexible in their response to the different
needs that present and offer more individualized choices to individuals | = e =
and their families to meet these needs. This has been a key area of focus for the multi-ministry Sewlces to
Adults with Developmental Disabilities Steering Committee (STADD). At the same time, CLBC is aware that
many older individuals prefer to remain with their existing supports and services and will work with MSD
and the Ministry of Health through the STADD Comumittee to assess and model the needs of this older cohort.

Youth requlre supports and
'services to achieve their goals
around work mdependent
. living arrangements and.
fnendshlps, these costs are
substantlally less than the cost
" of housing an 1nd1v1dua1 ina
{|l . staffed remdentlai settmg




As part of ifs commitment to a government-wide approach to address the needs of adults with developmental
disabilities, CLBC will work collaboratively with the Ministries of Social Development, Children and Family
Development, Health, and Education to improve integration and coordination of supports and services.

As well, and as noted in the Iniproving Services to People with Developmental Disabilities report, greater
consistency and clarity of needs assessment and planning for individuals and their families will be achieved
by implementing a more consistent way to use assessment information across the Ministries of Children and
Family Development, Health, Education, and Social Development, along with CLBC.

CLBC recognizes that cross-Ministry collaboration is the most effective way to respond to the diverse needs of
adults served. CLBC will be an active participant working together to harmonize the transition from youth to
adult services to lessen the impact on individuals and their families. It is also committed to changing and
improving services to ensure individuals with developmental disabilities have the supports they need, when
they need them, to lead full rich lives.

4.4 Personalized Supports fnitialive

Adults diagnosed with fetal alcohol spectrum disorder or autism spectrum disorder, and significant
limitations in adaptive functioning, are eligible for CLBC-funded support through the Personalized
Supports Initiative (PSI). These adults can require various types of services for their lifetime that are based
on their disability-related needs. A steady growth in annual expenditures is anticipated as the caseload
increases.

As this is a relatively new group of individuals, CLBC is monitoring eligibility applications and service
responses to inform future caseload forecasting and program planning. As of December 31, 2012 a total of
468 eligible adults are registered with CLBC and that number is anticipated to increase to over 500 by this
fiscal year end and by about 170 individuals annually thereafter.

Tools used for resource allocation and budget management are similar to those used for adults with a
developmental disability, This initiative provides opportunities for promising practices to shape how adults
with developmental disabilities are served. For example, CLBC collaborates with the Provincial Health
Services Authority and the Ministries of Social Development, BC Housing, Health, and Justice to screen
inmates for Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder prior to their release from three BC correctional centres. Once
they are released, community agencies provide needed support.

CLBC is also continuing an action research project to inform PSI program development. This includes
collecting information from individuals supported, families, service providers, staff and experts, and revising
policy and practice in response to the feedback.

4.5 Key Straiegic Risks

CLBC employs an enterprise risk management approach that includes
¢ Evaluating key risks associated with specific projects
¢ Monitoring and reporting on agreed action plans for all significant organizational risks

¢ Updating CLBC’s risk register on a regular basis

During 2013/14, CLBC will continue to refine its risk management approach to strengthen business and
strategic planning processes.

The table on the following page provides an overview of the significant risks and opportunities that CLBC
will face in the coming year, and the actions that are planned or underway to address them.,
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4.6 Operational GCapacity

Central to CLBC's capacity to address the risks and seize the opportunities above is the skill and commitment
of staff. CLBC's goal is a workplace that empowers staff, supports teamwork, encourages innovation,
emphasizes open communication, promotes stakeholder involvement, removes barriers to inclusion, and
ensures continuous quality improvement. Staff is encouraged to provide input into policy and to share their
knowledge and experience to help CLBC achieve its mandate and the highest standard of performance.

The organizational strengths and processes below will help CLBC to achieve its goals and objectives:

¢ CLBC encourages individual, family and stakeholder engagement in its initiatives
¢ CLBC has built a solid foundation upon which to make needed operational improvements

¢ CLBC's focus on aligning current disability-related needs to services provided helps develop person-
centred, innovative responses

& CLBC collaborates with the Ministries of Social Development, Children and Family Development,
Education, Health, and Advanced Education to address the needs of adults in more comprehensive
and integrated ways




¢ The Personalized Supports Initiative provides opportunities for promising innovations to shape how
adults with developmental disabilities are served

¢ Dialogue about new ways to serve adults with developmental disabilities and funding potentially
innovative services is resulting in more cost-effective approaches

¢ Progress is being made in resource allocation, improving equity and access, and data collection and
analysis continues to be improved to better inform organizational decision-making and future
planning

The above points notwithstanding, CLBC continues to be challenged to meet growing demand for supports
and services within its current service delivery model. To help address this, CLBC's organizational structure
and full-time equivalent staff allocations are being reviewed. This will identify the resources required to carry
out and comply with government’s policy and practice expectations.

A Human Resources strategy is being developed to better align CLBC with its vision, mission, and values and
quality of life outcomes. Additionally, CLBC has developed a number of staff training initiatives focussing on
quality and customer responsiveness during the last year. A new orientation program has been launched to
help new staff understand CLBC’s values and the importance of putting individuals and families first.
Safeguard training will help staff assist individuals and families to develop safety strategies and reduce
vulnerability. Quality assurance training is also under development to reinforce organizational standards.
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The goals, strategies, performance meastires and targets below signify critical aspects of CLBC’s performance.
They establish a balance between significant financial and non-financial activities and will help CLBC achieve
its mandate and the direction set by government. CLBC will report results in its 2013/14 Annual Report.




5.7 Goal 1 - Service Excellepnce

Part of CLBC’s mandate includes promoting choice and innovation in how needed supports and services are
delivered, and assisting adults to achieve maximum independence while living full lives in their communities.
Supports and services that are individualized and respensive are critical.

Service excellence speaks to the capacity and effectiveness of the service delivery system in responding to the
disability-related needs and citizenship goals of adults with developmental disabilities.

Performance Measures

CLBC has three performance measures that reflect its ability to provide high quality supports and services at a
sustainable cost. The first measure is the Percentage of adults and their families who feel well supported by their
service providers.

A satisfaction survey with a randomly selected sample of 1200 individuals and families receiving CLBC-
funded supports and services is conducted each year. Increased satisfaction levels are a measure of service
quality (as perceived by individuals and families) and of the service delivery system's capacity to enable
people to achieve their personal goals and live as full citizens in their communities.

Supporting individuals and their families to make choices that help them meet their disability-related needs is
a foundational piece of CLBC's approach. Research demonstrates that individualized funding and direct
payments can help individuals to secure more person-centred, responsive options because the individual plays
a much greater role in determining how personal needs are best met when compared to traditional
approaches.

These payment mechanisms can also reduce administrative costs. The net effect is that the same, or similar
supports and services, can be delivered more cost-effectively with better results.

Two performance measures that reflect these outcomes are:
¢ Number of individuals and families who purchase supports and services using individualized funding
¢ Number of families who receive direct payments for adult respite

Strategies to achieve service excellence ~
¢ Place individuals and families at the centre of decision-making

¢ Partner with MSD and other government bodies to help adults gain streamlined access to provincial
supports and programs

¢ Continue to implement the Quality of Life initiative and support service providers to align their
planning processes and service delivery approaches to help achieve better outcomes for those they
serve

¢ Provide information to stakeholders to help them better understand person-centred thinking, practices
and services

4 Maintain contact with vulnerable adults who are unlikely, or unable, to maintain contact with CLBC

¢ Partner with community living stakeholders to increase the employment rate of adults
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The 2012/13 forecast of 74% for the performance measure, Percentage of people and families who feel well supported
by their service providers, is similar to the 75% achieved in 2011/12. However, this remains less than the previous
year’s 85% target. This is due to a number of factors. Most notably, when the survey was completed in
December 2011 CLBC was challenged to meet growing demand, and had not been able to respond to all
requests for services. Respondents’ perceptions of CLBC and service delivery continue to be influenced by this
situation,

CLBC has refocused its practice and will continue to work with service providers to identify strategies to
achieve the targets set for this measure. Currently, accreditation, clear contractual expectations with service
providers, a monitoring framework and a more streamlined and person-centred Complaints Resolution
Process support efforts to provide high quality services. CLBC will also work and communicate more closely
with individuals, families and service providers to help them understand service delivery issues.

Targets for this performance measure have been adjusted to better reflect CLBC's expected operating
environment for the next three years. However, notwithstanding that service quality is the primary
responsibility of service providers, CLBC’s goal is to continue to work with service providers to achieve and
maintain an eventual target of 85%. The data source for this measure is the annual satisfaction survey.
Management consults external experts to ensure the survey design is appropriate and results are accurate,

Individualized funding and direct payments are important to CLBC’s management of the service delivery
system. The forecast for direct payments (1,377) is higher than the service plan target (1,200). This is due, in
part, to CLBC’s commitment to address the needs of transitioning youth. However, the forecast for
individualized funding (382) is lower than expected (475). Factors influencing this situation include funding
availability, awareness of the advantages these payment options provide to users, and challenges associated
with converting existing services to individualized funding. In some cases, families also choose to use person-
centred service delivery models, such as Microboards instead of individualized funding.

CLBC will continue to promote the use of these payment mechanisms in view of their benefits. The targets for
direct funding will be increased while the targets for individualized funding will be adjusted during the
course of the next three years to better reflect CLBC’s expected operating environment.

Data sources for individualized funding and direct payment are the PARIS service delivery management
system and CLBC's accounting systems. Regular data quality audits are conducted on key components of the
PARIS service delivery management system. Accounting systems are subject to internal and external audit
processes,




9.2 Goal 2 -

CLBC develops and funds services which help address an individual’s current disability-related needs. The
goal is to balance the use of funded supports and services with those that are used by all citizens. CLBC also
monitors contracted services to ensure that they are delivered in an appropriate, cost effective manner.

rganizational Responsiveness

This requires CLBC to be an employer whose staff are knowledgeable, accountable, and work effectively with
local, regional and provincial partners to put innovative services in place that promote community inclusion
and employment opportunities.

Flexibility and responsiveness in the face of individuals' and families' changing needs and circumstances is
critical. Organizational responsiveness reflects how effectively CLBC supports community living programs
and objectives.

Performance Measures

As well as funding supports and services, CLBC staff helps individuals and families determine how their
needs can be met in other ways; for example, by using services that most community members do, like public
transportation or recreation centres. Regardless of the outcome for individuals or families, all staff,
particularly facilitators and analysts, must be able to respond to those served in timely and helpful ways.

Three performance measures that reflect CLBC's organizational responsiveness are:

¢ Percentage of individuals and families who feel their concerns were listened to
¢ Percentage of individuals and fumilies who feel their concerns were addressed in a timely manner
¢ Percentage of individuals and families who feel they were provided with useful referrals and tesources

%tmmgres to achieve m‘gamzatmnai msp@nsweness
¢ Refine CLBC's delivery approach, supported by training that promotes effective facilitator / analyst
collaboration
¢ Revise policies and practice guidelines as needed and make them widely available to staff, supported
by organization-wide communication strategies
¢ Build community capacity by investing in community engagement initiatives and partnering with
stakeholders where appropriate

¢ Make ongoing technology enhancements and upgrades to meet operational requirements
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Targeis

The 2012/13 forecast for each performance measure was less than expected (83%; 76%; 74%, respectively). As
was the case with the measure, Percentage of individuals and families who feel well supported by their service
providers, this is a result of a combination of factors.

Individuals with developmental disabilities and family members continue to be somewhat anxious about
obtaining needed supports and services at a time when CLBC has struggled to meet growing demand. This
situation has had an adverse impact on how CLBC staff has been viewed. CLBC has made efforts to address
this situation resulting in modest increases, and will continue to work and communicate more closely with
individuals and families to help establish greater clarity and transparency about service delivery issues.

Targets for these three measures have been adjusted for the next three years to better reflect CLBC's expected
operating environment. However, CLBC is committed to achieving a target of 90% for the first performance
measure (Percentage of individuals and families who feel their concerns were listened to). As the other two measures
can be influenced more by external factors such as budget availability, CLBC's longer-term target is 85% for
both measures. The data source for all three performance measures is the annual satisfaction survey.

5.3 Goal 3 -~ Operaitional Efficiency

CLBC is committed to meeting the needs of individuals and their families served by ensuring as much funding
as possible goes to delivering high quality, sustainable supports and services. Operational efficiency speaks to
CLBC's overall effectiveness in allocahng and managmg its financial resources.

Peﬁarmance Measums

CLBC allocated 93% of its 2012/13 budget for direct services for individuals and their families. The remaining
budget funds CLBC headquarters and field operations to deliver those services across B.C. The overall
efficiency of CLBC in managing the service delivery system is reflected by the performance measure,
Percentage of annual funding used for direct services.

Residential services represent about 65% of CLBC’s adult contracted service expenditures. Historically,
funding has focused on 24-hour staffed group homes that support four to five individuals. While group homes
will continue to be an option for individuals who require more intensive support, in the last few years people
have increasingly chosen more person-centred options, such as shared living (home sharing or live-in support)
or supported living (outreach support or cluster living). As of December 31, 2012, a total of 5,560 adults were
served residentially; 44% in staffed residential settings and 56% in shared living settings.

In these more person-centred, individualized models where a paid caregiver plays a support role, family
members, friends and neighbours often play naturat support roles which enhance quality of life. Choice of
these residential options is based on meeting adults” disability-related needs. A key indicator of cost
effectiveness is the Percentage of adults who choose to receive smaller, individualized living arrangements (where no
more than two people live together).

Strategies to achieve operational efficiency -

¢ Allocate funding to the 11 Quality Service Areas based on demographic and regional factors

¢ Use the Guide to Support Allocation to consistently measure the level of disability-related need for
individuals and apply the Catalogue of Services to ensure appropriately funded responses

¢ Link implementation of the contract management system to the PARIS service delivery management
system to inform budget priority setting and support organizational planning and decision making to
ensure cost-efficient and appropriate services at the highest standard

¢ Share information with individuals and families about available support and service options




¢ Continue to explore ways to involve new partners to leverage available financial resources to create
new approaches to innovative and sustainable service delivery
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* Some staffed residential locations serve two or less individuals and soime home sharing locations serve more than two people.

** The wording of this perforimance measure has been amended to better reflect organizational intent.
Targets

CLBC is forecasted to achieve a 93% expenditure rate on direct services in 2012/13 and is committed to
achieving this rate during this three-year Service Plan. The data source for this performance measure,
Percentage of annual funding used for direct service delivery, is CLBC’s corporate accounting system, which is
subject to internal and external audit processes.

In 2012/13, CLBC is expected to exceed its target of 61% for the performance measure, Percentage of adults who
choose to receive smaller, individualized living arrangements, A baseline of 58% was established in 2009/10 for this
measure, Targets will continue to reflect conservative estimates (1% each year). This will enable CLBC to
continue to develop and refine the additional capacity necessary to support these more cost-effective,
individualized residential services while ensuring stability for individuals already being served in more
traditional residential services.

The data source for this measure is the PARIS service delivery management system; data is validated through
a semi-annual confirmation with service providers of all residential services.

5.4 Benchmarking

Benchmarks help evaluate and improve performance, allowing for an objective comparison of performance to
other organizations. CLBC has continued to partner in annual discussions with Directors of provincial and
territorial community living service systems to explore potential mechanisms for cross-jurisdictional
comparisons. However, efforts in this area have been hampered by a lack of available comparative data. This is
due to such factors as:

¢ Jurisdictions often define services and outcomes differently

¢ Populations served can differ somewhat

¢ Funding mechanisms vary

¢ Differences exist between institutional and community services

¢ Organizational mandates and staff roles are not always directly comparable

The Quality of Life outcome measurement framework provides an opportunity to measure personal outcomes
and possibly to develop national benchmarks (Alberta also uses this approach). In 2013/14, CLBC will expand
use of the My Life: Personal Outcomes Index ™ survey to a third region (Interior), in addition to the Fraser and
Vancouver Coastal regions.




This is part of a multi-year implementation plan to measure quality of life outcomes for adults across the
province that access CLBC-funded supports and services. Data will be used by service providers to enhance
their continuous quality improvement strategies, and by CLBC to inform its policy and practice direction.

The table below provides the actual revenue and expenses for 2011/12, the current forecast for 2012/13, and the
budget and plans for the years 2013/14 to 2015/16 based on the noted budget assumptions.

Statement of Operations

2011712 2012/13 2012/13 2013714  2014/15  2015/16

$millions Actual Budget Forecast Budget Plan Plan
Revenue
Operating Contributions from the Province® 687.5 730.1 7301 7383 747.2 747.7
Cost Sharing Agreements with Health Authorities $2.5 13.0 13.0 13.0 13.0 13.0
Interest and Other income 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2
Amortization of Capital Grants 2.6 3.8 3.1 32 3.5 3.8
Total Revenue 703.8 748.1 7474 766.7 764.9 765.7
Expenses
Contracted Services
Developmental Disabilities Program 643.8 678.5 681.2 688.2 694.8 695.4
Personatized Supports Initiative 6.0 10.0 10.2 9.6 9.6 9.6
Provincial Services 4.7 4.7 486 4.7 4.7 47
Regional Operations and Administration 46.2 50.8 48.0 50.8 52.2 522
Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets 31 4.1 34 34 36 3.8
Total Expenses 703.8 748.1 747.4 756.7 764.9 765.7

Annual Surplus/ (Deficlt) « - . . % "

Accumulated Surplus 3.7 38 37 3T 37 a7
Total Debt 0.2 0.1 0.1 - - -
Capital Expenditures 3.8 3.5 3.8 35 3.6 3.1

Note 1 Operating Contributions from the Province exclude contributfons restricted for capital purposes

6.7 Comniributions from the Province

The Provincial Government provides contributions to CLBC through transfers under a Voted Appropriation
within MSD, These transfers will be increasing by up to $10 million in each of 2013/14 and 2014/15 to continue
addressing youth transition and employment initiatives. In addition to the Voted Appropriation, another $12
million that was made available through access to contingencies in 2012/13 to address caseload growth will
remain in place for 2013/14 through 2015/16.

Contributions received from the Province consist of amounts supporting operating expenditures and amounts
restricted for funding capital expenditures. The operating contributions received from the Province for the
Personalized Supports Initiative are restricted for that purpose and are deferred on receipt and brought into
income as the related expenditures are incurred.




The table below presents the contributions from the Province and the related restrictions, to arrive at the
Operating Contributions reported on the Statement of Operations.

Contributions from The Province

2011/12 2012713 2012713 2013/14  2014/15  2015/16
$ miltions Actual Budget Forecast Budget Plan Plan

Voted Approriation

BaseFu nding1 673.6 698.5 698.5 898.5 698.5 698.5
Personalized Supports initiative 7.4 10.3 10.3 10.3 10.3 10.3
Youth Transition and Employment? 10.0 7.1 20.0 30.0 30.0
681.0 718.8 715.9 728.8 738.8 738.8
Access o Contingencies
MPP Funding 7.7 - - - - -
Caseload Growth 6.0 12.0 12.0 12.0 12.0 12.0
Total Government Transfers 694.7 730.8 727.9 740.8 750.8 750.8
Restricted Contributions - Operating (2.4) 1.3 4.2 0.5 - -
Restricted Contributions - Capital {4.8) (2.0} (2.0) (2.0) (3.6} (3.1)
Operating Contributions 687.5 730.1 730.1 739.3 747.2 747.7

Note 1 Effectivein 2012/13,$10 million in annual MPP fundingis included in Base Funding

Note 2 Government will provide this funding to the Ministry of Social Development who will werk with CLBC and other Ministries to
continue toimplement youth transition, employment and other services in the sector

6.2 Cost Sharing Agreements

Cost sharing agreements with B.C. Health Authorities offset CLBC's costs associated with providing services
to individuals with developmental disabilities who are also eligible for Extended Care supports.

6.3 Contracted Services

Supports provided to individuals and their families through contractual arrangements with service providers
across the province represent ongoing commitments of financial resources. When supports are introduced part
way through a fiscal year the annualized costin the following year is higher.

CLBC's regional management monitors budgetary commitments on a multi-year basis, taking into account the
impact of the support commitments in both the current and following fiscal year.

Regional management monitors contracts on a continuous basis, and works with service providers to ensure
that supports provided are appropriate to each person's disability-related needs and are delivered in the most
cost-effective manner.

Any savings realised from these processes, or through individuals being discharged from service, are re-
invested to provide required support increases to the existing population served and provide new services to
eligible individuals registering for service within the year.




6.4 Provincial Services

In addition to contracted services, CLBC also operates the Provincial Assessment Centre and oversees other
small centralized programs.

6.5 Budget Assumpiions

The number of eligible individuals who are registered with CLBC for services under the Developmental
Disabilities program will increase by 4.9% in 2013/14, 4.7% in 2014/15 and 4.4% in 2015/16.

The Personalized Supports Initiative will continue to see steady caseload growth of over 170 individuals per
year,

No provision has been made for other inflationary impacts on either income or expenditures.

Fo o o i 5 = : s 2 i s

Capital expenditures are funded by contributions from the Ministry of Social Development which are deferred
capital confributions. They are amortized to income over the life of the related asset and expenditures include
information system investments, furniture, leasehold improvements and vehicles.

In addition, government will fund CLBC's building and property requirements for projects which are
approved by the Province.

CLBC will apply for such approvals when necessary in accordance with the process as determined by the
Provincial Government.

Community Living BC Phone: 604-664-0101

Airport Square Toll free: 1-877-660-2522

7th Floor, 1200 West 734 Avenue Fax: 604-664-0765

Vancouver, British Columbia E-mail: info@communitylivingbe.ca
Canada V6P 6G5 Web: www.communitylivingbe,.ca

BRITISH
BRITISH COLUMBIA COLUMBIA

COMMUNITY LIVING
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7 This Year’s Highlights

B As of March 31,2012, 14,241 eligible
individuals with developmental
disabilities were registered for services
with Community Living BC; this is
a 5.6 per cent increase compared
to March 31,2011 and a 37 per cent
increase over the last five years.

u CLBC achieved a balanced budget
for the 201412 fiscal year.

8 CLBC used $8.9 million in funding from
the B.C. government in Sepiember
zom to provide additional supports
and services for adufts and families.

8 In January of 2012, CLBC's 2012~
13 total operating budget, which
includes operating contributions
from the Province, was set at
5748 million - an increase of
$47 million over the 2011-12 budget.

u InJanuary 2012, the Province of
British Columbia announced a new
12-point ptan for supports for persons
with developmental disabilities,
which addresses both CLBC and
the government-wide system of
supports. As part of this plan, the
Province is providing an additional
$40 million in funding in 2012/13 to
improve services including those
provided to transitioning youth.

a Since the release of the comprehensive
12-point plan in January, an inter-
ministry team, which includes CLBC,
has been working to address all the
recornmendations and develop an
integrated delivery system to provide
resolution for the long term,

B From March to November 20m, CLBC
sought input from stakeholders to
develop a new three-year Strategic Plan
to guide the organization. lnvalved in
plan development were CLBC Board and
staff, government, CLBC's Community
Councils and its Provincial Advisory
Committee, and other stakeholders,

u The government is committing

$10.3 million annually for the Personal
Supports Initiative (PSI), to provide
supports to adults diagnosed with Fetal
Alcohel Spectrum Disorder or Pervasive
Developrnental Disorder (Autism). As
of March 31, 2012, 341 adults have been
confirmed eligible and are receiving
supports and service through the PSI.

Through PSI, CLBC is collaborating with
the Provincial Health Services Authority,
BC Housing, and the Ministries of
Social Development, Health, and Justice
to screen inmates for Fetal Alcohol
Spectrum Disorder prior to their release
from three 8.C. correctional centres.
Once they are released, community
agencies can provide needed support.

in June 20m, CLBC introduced an

online contract management system
following a pilot project demonsirating
that the new system significantly

saves time over manual completion of
contracts. All contracts are now updated
and housed in the new system,

CLBC’s Board meetings now include

the opportunity for the public to
observe and participate. Two web

pages have also been developed to
promote and describe ways to access
the Board directly by attending open
Board Meetings, asking questions or
making presentations prior to Board
Meetings, or emailing the Board directly.

Community Living BC and the Famity
Support Institute have worked together
to create a new safeguards resource, The
Power of Knowing Each Other; Stories
about Informal Safequards told by BC
Families.This book contatns a number of
stories plus a foreward and concluding
story about the creative and unigue
connections families have built and
nurtured with their family members
who have a developmental disability.

In June 2011, CLBC launched
icanbesafeonline.com, Canada’s
first website dedicated to educating
adults with developmental
disabilities and their families on
how to use the Internet safely,

CLEC AHNUAL REPORT | THIS YEAR'S HIGHUIGNHTS 1

m CLBC received recognition from its

community partners: The Penticton &
District Community Resources Society
recognized CLBC with a Partnership
Award presenled at their Annual General
Meeting; and CLBC’s North Region was
recognized with a 201 Excellence in
Public Service Delivery Team Award

for its work on the B.C. government's
Homelessness Intervention Project,
The Award, presented by the Public
Sector Service Delivery Council,
recognizes “significant contribution to
the promotion of, and commitment to,
excellence in public service delivery”

CLBC has embraced the power of
YouTube as a way to communicate

in different ways with individuals
and their families, In 2011/12, CLBC
uploaded 34 videos to its channel
with content ranging from stories on
inclusion to tips about online safety.

In December 20w, CLBC staff and self-
advocates celebrated the International
Day of Persons with Disabilities at four
Safeway locations around the province.
In the Terrace, Vernon, Abbotsford and
Maple Ridge Safeway stores, hundreds of
visitors dropped by CEBC's information
tables to learn about CLBC's “Start with
Hi” and “l can be safe online” initiatives,
as well as the importance and benefits
of inclusive employment for adults
with developmental disahilities,

Community Living BC's include Mel
initiative is measuring quality of life
outcomes in the areas of independence,
social participation, and well-being.
This initiative will provide data about
program effectiveness, inform CLBC
decision-making, and help service
providers make improvements in how
they deliver services, A demonstration
project in the Fraser Reglon in
20i0/201 featured 20 self-advocates,
who were trained as interviewers
using a structured questionnaire

to interview over 325 other self-
advocates about their quality of life,
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7 Message from the CLBC Board

Chair to the Minister

On behalf of the Board of Directors for Community Living British

Columbia (CLBC), | am pleased to present our Annual Report for 2011/12.

AYear of Transition

In the past year, the gaps that exist
between the services and supports we
are providing, and the expectations of the
individuals and families our organization
serves, emerged as a very public issue,
CLBC faced considerable criticisin for the
way it responded to the challenges we
faced. Upon investigation, it became clear
that on some occasions, CLBC lost sight
of our core values and created stress and
anxiety for individuals and their families.
These unfortunate situations garnered
considerable public notice, which led to
more concetn being brought forward.

CLBC's Board and staff have acknowledged
and come to terms with the past
shortcomings of our organization. Owr
people choose to work and volunteer

with CLBC because we share a deeply-felt
commitment to helping the individuals
and families we serve live "good lives in
welcoming communities.” Throughout a
year of significant transition, this enduring

vision for CLBC has provided the touchstone

for moving forward to address our
organization's challenges.

Working for Positive Change
g bl

Ultimately, this time of transition for our
organization has resulted in necessary and
positive changes. The increased scrutiny
on CLBC’s activities has increased the
broader public’s interest in how British
Columbia meets the needs of adults

with developmental disabilities and their
families — which is a good thing. There

is a renewed commitment between CLBC

and other ministries to work together

to provide the best support to people

with developmental disabilities. With
government’s support, we have also been
able to analyze and frankly discuss the key
challenges that face our organization, with
a view to developing sustainable solutions
that benefit everyone.

Significant steps forward have included:

r September 201 An Internal Audit was
launched by the Ministry of Finance
to investigate CLBC’s budget and
management. The auditors reviewed
CLBC's caseload, Request for Service List,
operating costs, cost pressures and other
areas,

u September 201 A Deputy Ministers’
Working Group was created and directed
by the Premier to review CLBC and to
make recommendations to improve the
way in which adults with developmental
disabilities and their families are

supported and served in British Columbia.

m October 20m: A Client Support Team
was created to work with individuals
and their families who have expressed
dissatisfaction about current services or

feel these services no longer address their

needs. By the end of the fiscal year, 249
individuals had taken advantage of the
team’s services, and 180 of the referrals
were resolved,

m November 2011: At the request of the
Minister of Social Development, CLBC
submitted an Interim Report which
provided an update on the current
status of CLBC, described immediate
changes being made, and outlined the

'

b

»

>

Board’s view of the longer-term changes
envisioned for the organization.

November 2011: The Minister of Social
Development responded witl: a letter
that directed the Board tofocus its
efforts on addressing current challenges
related to:

Closure of staffed residential living
facilities.

Responsiveness to requests for service,

Improved communication with
individuals and families.

Youth in transition/cross-ministry issues.

The fetter also supporied the immediate
and medium-term direction outlined in
CLBC's Interim Report.

January 2012: The Province announced
a comprehensive plan, including an
additional $40 million in funding,

to strengthen supports for British
Columbians with developmental
disabilities. The 12-point plan,

which government committed to
implementing immediately, includes:

Ensuring that families play a greater role
in planning for their oved ones, while
providing more flexibility in the supports
available to them and supporting
ongoing innovation in communities.

Improving planning and collaboration
across government to ensure that
individuals' needs are at the centre of
all decisions.

Improving transition planning and
processes for youth turning 19,

Maintaining CLBC as a Crown corporation.
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> Increasing the focus on employment
and tratning services to allow adults
with developmental disabilities to
lead full, rich lives as members of
their communities.

~

Creating a permanent appeal
mechanisim, modeled on the Client
Support Team, for individuals and
families who have concerns about the
services that they're receiving.

w

Expanding the mandate of the
representative for children and youth,
allowing her to follow youth involved
with her office after they transition
to CLBC.

Qur Board of Directors and staff welcome
these changes and will continue to facilitate
their implementation into CLBC's planning
and aperaticns.

Along derm Vision for CEBO

CLBC recognizes there are often differences
in needs, desires and expectations
between the younger generation of people
we support and those who are older. CLBC
must balance the desires of older adults
who may not want a change in how they
are supported with younger families who
want a completely different approach

for their sons and daughters - one that
includes employment, friends in the
community and options for home setiings.
This requires CLBC to maintain a flexible
model of supports and services.

To this end, CLBC met with the Ministry
of Sociat Development to discuss the
organization's three-year Strategic Plan,
which will begin in 2012/13. The plan
is intended to support government’s

CLEC AHNUAL REPORT | PMESSAGE FROM THE CLBC BOARD CHAIR TO THE MIMISTER 3

recommendations to improve supports
for individuals with developmental
disabilities and their families.

In particutar the plan calls for CLBC

fo enhance community participation
and citizenship, to align with the “one
governinent” policy framework and to
promote innovation and resiliency. The plan
will also embrace the new awareness of
the needs of people with developmental
disabilities and their families among
the general population. This awareness
will offer opportunities to encourage
employment and community inclusion.

Aswe travel along this path, CL8C

is committed to listening, learning,
communicating, and engaging more with
the people we serve. 'm confident that
by working together with our partners
and stakeholders, CLBC is well-positioned
to regain public confidence and regain
the trust that has made us a leader in
supporting people with developmental
disabilities.

Financial Position

By the end of 2011/12, our staff and service
praviders were supporting 14,241 adults
with developmental disabilities and 341
individuals eligible for services through
the Personalized Support Initiative. We
endeavour to maximize the benefits of
public funds and we are pleased to report
that CLBC closed the fiscal year with a
batanced budget on expenditures of
$703.8 million. This includes $654.5 million
for programs and services that was spent
directly on the people that we support, a
full 93 per cent of our total funding.

Accountability Statement

The zoti/12 Community Living British
Columbia Annual Report was prepared
under our direction in accordance

with the Budget Transparency and
Accountability Act and the B.C. Reporting
Principles. We are accountable for the
contents of the report, including what
has been induded in the report and how
it has been reported. The information
presented reflects the actual performance
of Cormmunity Living British Columbia for
the twelve months ended March 31, 2012
in relation to the Service Plan published
in March 2011. The measures presented
are consistent with CLBC's mandate,
goals and strategies, and focus on aspects
critical to the organization’s performance.

The Board is responsible for ensuring
internal controls are in place that will
ensure performance information is
measured and reported accurately

and in a timely fashion. All significant
decisions, events and identified risks, as
of March 31, 2012, have been considered in
preparing the report. The report contains
estimates and interpretive information
that represents the best judgment of
management, Any changes in mandate
direction, goals, strategies, measures or
targets made since the 20m1/12 Service
Plan was refeased and any significant
limitations in the reliability of data are
identified in this report.

,,\\‘[wi U; / e

Denisa Turner
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2 From wood to watercraft

A unique job feeds a young woman'’s passion for woodworking

Restoring antique wood and canvas cances to their former glory is a
specialized skill requiring great precision and attention to detail. Few people
would have the passion — or patience — to spend months stripping old
varnish, bending cedar to make new canoe ribs, stretching canvas and
applying new paint and varnish. But this isn’t a problem at all for Brittany,
who delights in every step of this age-old process.

For 16 hours a week, Brittany can be found in the
workshop at Kettle River Canoes in Grand Forks,
which is the only canoe restoration company in
British Columbia. As an apprentice canoe restoret,
Brittany works side-by-side with owner Mike to
restore up to 25 canoes every year,

Brittany’s transition from student to worker to
crafts person started a few years ago.

Back in high scheol, she discovered her love of
working with wood. After she graduated in 2011,
she was eager to find a job that made the most
of her skills. "l wanted to learn to expand my
ability o make certain things out of wood,” she
recounts. “And so | found this job so I could learn
a new kind of trade that hasn't been around
very much.”

CLBC provides funding to service providers
across the province to help adults with
developmental disabilities find aind keep
employment, and especially employment that
allows them to make use the unique skills they
have to contribute.

According to her boss Mike, the canoe
restoration business suits Brittany to a tee,
“The woodworking is extremely precise and
§was laoking for somebody who had that
attention to detail,” he says.

He adds, “We really do work as a team on all
the restorations, Every step requires a lot of
attention to detail. So it's very meticulous, very
time consuming, and exactly what Brittany
likes to do.”

He laoks over at Brittany. “It's a good fit, | think,
the two of us,” and Brittany nods in agreement.
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-5 Organizational Overview

Community Living British Columbia {CLBC) is a Crown agency
that funds supports and services that meet the disability-related
needs of eligible individuals and their families in British Columbia.

CLBC serves two groups:

# Adults with a diagnosis of developmental disability as assessed by a registered
psychologist, using 1he criteria for mental retardation from the Diagnostic and

Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders; and

# Adults with significant limitations in adaptive functioning and a diagnosis of Fetal
Alcohol Spectrum Disorder or Autlsm Spectrum Disorder {also known as Pervasive

Developmentat Disorder).

Guiding Framewaork

Enabling Legisiation and Mandate

CLBC's mandate is set out in the
Community Living Authority Act and
includes developing operational policies,
ensuring standards are met and managing
funds and services to address the needs of
eligible adults.

CLBC is accountable to the provincial
government through the Minister of Social
Development and is mandated under the
Community Living Authority Act to provide
a range of supports and services for eligible
adults with developmental disabilities.

Vision, Mission and Values

From March to Novermber 2011, CLBC sought
input from stakeholders to develop a new
three-year Strategic Plan to guide the
organization beginning April1, 2012. As a
residt of this process, CLBC's vision, mission
and values stalements have been updated.

Vision
CLBC is a recognized leader in supporting

adults with developmental disabilities to
live good lives in welcoming communities.

Mission

In partnership with our stakeholders,
CLBC facilitates and manages a responsive
and sustainable network of supports

and services that assists adults with
developmental disabilities to be full
participants in their communities.

Values

m Respect for individuals, families, partners
and staff

Results matter

Excellence through Innovation and
knowledge creation

Open minds

Value for money

Who CLBC Serves
CLBC is responsible for funding supports

and services that meet the disability-related

needs of eligible adults and their families.
As of March 31,2012;

m 14,241 adulis with a developmental
disability were registered for service with
CLBC:

> 5,589 were receiving residential and
community inclusion services;

> 690 were receiving support for
independent living and community
inclusion services; and

> The majority of the remaining 7,956
adults and families were receiving
community inclusion services and respite,
or other CLBC services such as assistance
to develop a support plan.

e 341 adults with FASD or ASD were
registered with CLBC under the Personal
Supports Initiative (PSI):

v

45 were receiving shared living and
community inclusion services;

> 56 were receiving supports for
independent living and community
inclusion; and

> 240 were receiving community inclusion

services or other CLBC services such as
planning assistance.

How CLBC Delivers Services

CLBC and its network of contracted

service providers support individuals

with developrnental disabilities and their

families in a number of important ways,

induding:

= Meeting peoples’ disability-related needs
and reducing their vulnerability.

= Helping families remain connected,

s Supporting people to participate in all
areas of commumity life,

= Enabling people to connect with personal
support networkaDage 199
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CLBC contracts non-profit and private
agencies, and individual caregivers,

to provide family support, residential
and community inclusion services,
life-skills training and employment
support. Professionals and independent
contractors also deliver services such as
behavioural support, This province-wide
network of service providers comprises
almost 3,100 contractors.

individuals and families also have the
option of individualized funding, which
allows ther to directly purchase services
that are approved as part of their support
plan, or to work with a service provider
(using a host agency agreement) that
will assist In arranging, purchasing and
managing services and supports.

In 2ot1/12, CLBC inanaged $704 million

in operating expenditures with g3 per

cent spent directly on disability-related
supports and services.

Supporting People,
Ensuring Accountability

The first point of contact for individuals or
families who are looking for support from
CLBC s the CLBC facilitator, Facilitators
work with individuals and families, using

a person-centred approach to develop an
individual support plan that describe their
hopes, dreams and wants and identifies
their strengths, needs and goals. Plans are
developed by individuals and their families
to address the kinds of support and service
that individuals need to help achieve their
goals. Facititaters act as a link to informal
community supports, generic services and
CLBC-funded supports and services, They
also work with communities to promote
inclusion and social, recreational, volunteer
and employment opportunities for people
with disabilities,

To supporl service delivery, CLBC Quatity
Service staff work with the network

of service providers to make decisions

on requests for funding for supports

and services, CLBC analysts manage

the allocation of resources in the face

of competing needs. They develop and
monitor contracts with service providers to
ensure cost-effectiveness and qualily. They
also promote innovative support options
and ensure crisis response capabilities are
available in service areas,

CLEC ANNUAL REPORT | ORGANIZATIONAL OVERVIEW T

CLBC emphasizes ongoing collaboration
between facilitators and analysts. This
helps ensure that support plans both meet
the needs and goals of individuals and
their families and make the best and most
appropriate use of available resources.

The key concepts and beliefs that guide our
service delivery approach are:

m Being included in and contributing to the
community enhances quality of life.

s Opportunities for inclusion and
contribution are increased by using
services that citizens without disabilities
do, such as public transportation.

s |Informal supports provided by families,
friends and neighbours can help people
to access the wider community.

s Persen-centred planning can help people
access a range of funded supports and
services that, when needed, have two
primary goals:

t. Achieving things that are important to
the person;

2. Achieving things that are important for
the person.
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CHRC Services

Supporting Adults and Families

Depending on their unique needs and goals,
eligible adults and their families can access
different types and levels of CLBC support.
CLBC uses a person-centred approach

to develop support plans that honour
individual choice within policy guidelines.

Residentlal Support

Community Living BC supports eligible
adults to live as fully and independently
as possible in the community. Funding and
the type of support provided depend upon
the individual’s current disability-related
needs, support preferences, and preferred
home environment.

m Supported Living provides assistance
in daily living for adults who are living
independently in the community and
who own, lease, or rent their own
homes. Suppoited Living services include
outreach support and cluster living.

m Shared Living is an arrangement where
an adult with a developmental disability
shares a home with someone who s
contracted to provide ongoing support,
Shared living includes home sharing {the
individual lives in the contracter’s home)
and live-in support {the contractor lives in
the individual's home).

u Staffed Residential Living provides
24-hour support for daily living to an
individual or group of individuals by a
team of staff,

Community Inclusion

CLBC provides funding to assist adults
with developmental disabilities to develop
social and life skills that lead to greater
independence. These services include:

Employment

Skill development
Community-based group services
Home-based services

Respite

Respite provides families with a break from
the challenges of caregiving. Families can
use this service in the manner that best
suits their unique circumstances. CLBC
may provide direct funding to families if
they wish to coordinate their own respite
services, or contract a community-based
agency to coordinate the services.

Support for Aboriginal People

CLBC has a special focus on offering
culturally appropriate, safe supports and
services for Aboriginal peoples in a way that
recognizes the importance of Aboriginal
traditions, the knowledge and experience
of communities, and the challenges facing
people with developmental disabilities.
This work includes employing an Aboriginal
Advisor and working with a cross-province
Aboriginal Advisory Council to ensure
ongoing positive collaboration with
Aboriginal people and their communities.

Specialized Mental Health Services

CLBC operates the Provincial Assessment
Centre (PAC), a tertiary care mental health
assessment and treatment centre serving
individuals aged 14 and older who have

a developmental disability and a mental
health or complex behavioural issue. A
10-bed facility in Burnaby provides an
assessment period of up to 9o days,

with a six-month community follow-up.
Assessment and freatment services include
diagnosis, care plan recommendations and
community consultation,

Support for Individuals and Families

CLBC funds a range of services for those
who support an adult family member with
a developmental disability. Services are
designed to enhance the individual's overall
quality of life and to strengthen the family's
ability to manage. Services include:

w Psychological and behavioural services
for individuals with mental health
support needs

e Home-Maker services

a Support Coordination

One-time Grants

The CLBC-funded Family Independence Fund
provides one-time only grants to eligible
farnilies for home renovations or vehicle
modifications to help keep their young
adults at home. The Fund was established

at the Vancouver Foundations through the
Giving in Action Society in 2007.

Promoting Safeguards

CLBC is strongly committed to ensuring
the safety of the adults it serves, whether
they are at home, at work or anywhere in
their community.

Formal Safeguards

CLBC is responsible for a range of formal
safeguards including standards, monitoring,
licensing, external reviews and a complaints
policy. As a designated agency under the
Acult Guardianship Act, CLBC responds to
allegations of abuse and negiect towards
aduits with developmental disabitities.
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Start with Hi

CLBC helps promote the informal
safeguards that can help individuals

stay safe in the community through

their connections to family, friends and
neighbours. CLBC continues its very
successful “Start with HI” public awareness
campaign, which helps British Columbians
realize that through small but important
actions they can play a role in their
communities to increase the safety of
people with developmental disabilities.

I Can be Safe Online

CLBC is helping individuals safely enjoy the
benefils of using social media sites such as
Facebook and Twitter to stay connected to
their friends and family. In June 201, CLBC
launched icanbesafeonline.com, Canada’s
first website dedicated to educating adults
with developmental disabilities and their
families on how to use the Internet safely.

Engaging Communities

Communities are our key partners in
fostering inclusiveness and developing
supports and services that meet
individuals’and families’ unique needs.
CLBC's community engagement practices
help develop strong relationships with
communities throughout the province and
work together to create welcoming places
for people with developmental disabilities.
CIBC achieves meaningful engagement
with communities in the following ways:

COMMUNITY COUNCILS AND ADVISORY
COMMITTEE TO THE BOARD

As an extension of CLBC, Community
Councils collaborate with community
partners to support full participation

of adults in community life. Council
membership includes adulis with
developmental disabilities, family

members, service providers and citizens
from all walks of life. An Advisory
Committee to CLBC's Board of Directors, a
requirement under the Community Living
Authority Act, is made up of an adult with
a developmental disability or a family
member from each Community Council, As
a link between communities and the CLBC
Board, this Committee assists the Board
with governance and decision-making.

STAKEHOLDER COMMUNICATION

CLBC communicates with stakeholders
about issues of mutual interest through
newsletters and website updates. The
organization seeks community input

on important policy and practice issues
using forums and working groups. Senjor
management team members also make
regular presentations to stakeholders
throughout the Province on CLBC's roles
and activities,

Board meetings are open to the public, As
well, the Board conducts two meetings
each year outside of the Lower Mainland
where stakeholders can attend and

ask questions. The Board holds regular,
half-day, Listen-and-Learn sessions with
stakeholders, including self-advocates and
family members, to hear directly about the
issues that are important to them. CLBC
also connects with self-advocates and
families through the Community Councils
and Advisory Committee. These bodies
play an invaluable role as advisors and
sounding boards to management and the
CLBC Board of Directors.

SEEKING FEEDBACK

Every year, CLBC engages a third party

to conduct a satisfaction survey among
arandom setection of 1,200 individuals
and their caregivers. This survey provides
the data for four of CLBC's Performance

Measures in this annual report. The resulis
are used by CLBC to address areas that
require improvement. Accredited agencies
funded by CLBC also conduct, and act on,
yearly satisfaction surveys. The results from
the December 2011 survey are as follows:

Overall, 67 per cent of all those surveyed
were satisfied with the services received
from CLBC, a four percentage point
decrease from the last measure in
December 2010,

Satisfaction levels among families of
adults have decreased this year with

55 per cent satisfied, compared to 64 per
cent in December 2010.

However, overall ratings among self-
advocates have been stable and as found
in previous measures, tend to be higher
than among families of adults.

A similar proportion as in the previous
survey (26 per cent} report to have
requested paid support or services that
have not been provided.

Opinions of the adequacy of safeguards
in place in various areas of the
individual's life have remained strong.

a Morecover, involvement in community and

volunteer activities has been stable with
slightly more than half (52 par cent} being
‘regularly’ involved in activities within
the community and about 4o per cent
involved in volunteer activities.

Also, as found in the previous survey,
approximately one-quarter (24 per cent)
of families report the individual works
for pay, and 4o per cent of self-advocates
themselves report to be working.
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CLBC Across the Province

CLBC operates offices across the province, Each office is responsible
for a geographic area incorporating several cornmunities and is
staffed with facilitators, a manager and administrative support staff.
Community Living Centres also serve as a resource for individuals
and families to find information, obtain advice and learn inore
about planning support.

Connect with CLBC

facebook.com/StartwithHi
The official Facebook Page of CLBC’s Start with Hi initiative,
www.startwithhi.ca

facebook.com/safeonlineCLBC
The official Facebook Page of CLBC's | can be safe onling initiative,
www.icanbesafeonline.com

twitter.com/safeonlineclbc
A place to receive new online safety tips and tricks from CLBC

facebook.com/CLBC.selfadvocates
A place for self-advocates and their supporters to share stories,
meet friends

facebook.com/CLBC families
A place where families can connect with each other to share stories,
information and resources

twitter.com/clbc_connect
A place to connect with all of CLBC's communities

youtube.com/eommunitylivingbc
A place to watch and comment on CLBC's videos and stories
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7 Corporate Governance

Role of the Board

CLBC is responsible to The Honorable
Stephanie Cadieux, Minister of Social
Development, through a Board of Directors
that governs CLBC in a manner consistent
with the government’s mandate and policy
directions. The Board ensures that CLBC
complies with government’s financial and
other policies and applicable legislation.

The Board Chair is the key link between
government and CLBC, advising the
Minister on issues that materially impact
CEBC business or the Minister's interests
and accountabilities. The Board guides
seriior management’s implementation

of CLBC’s service delivery model. Board
meetings are open to the public and both
the minutes and annual meeting schedule
are posted on the CLBC website.

Under the Community Living Authority Adt,
the Minister can appoint up to 11 directors
to the CLBC Board. The Board as a whole
regurires the skills, qualifications and
experience to govern CLBC effectively.

The governance policies and practices

of CLBC are fully compliant with the
Governance and Disclosure Guidelines

for Governing Boards of British Columbia
Public Sector Organizations (Best Practice
Guidelines) February 2005 issued by the
Board Resourcing and Development Office,
Office of the Premier of British Columbia.
The Board Governance Manual can be found
on CLBC's website,

Board Governance Principles

Based on the Board Resourcing Development
Office’s Best Practice Guidelines Governance
and Disclosure Guidelines for Governing
Boards of B.L. Public Sector Organizations,
CLBC’s Board uses these principles to guide

how it exercises governance responsibilities.

The Board hires the CEO and delegates

to the CEO overall responsibility for the
aperations of CLBC within the parameters
set by the Board. The CEO manages CLBC's
human and financial resources. The CEQ is
the primary spokesperson for CLBC and the
Board Chair ts the primary spokesperson for
the Board.

Board members must respect the
organizational structure of management.
A Board member has no authority to direct
any employee of CLBC. Board members
shall exercise the care, diligence and skill
that a reasonable prudent person would
exercise in comparable circumstances.
Board members should act honestly and

in good faith with a view to the best
interests of CLBC. In keeping with these
standards, Board members are required to
keep confidential any information about
CLBC that has not been publicly disclosed
including Boardroom discussions, Board
members are required to avoid potential,
perceived or actuat conflicts of interest that
are incompatible with service as a Director
and disclose any personal interests that
may conflict with the interests of CLBC.

Standing Comimittees

ol the Board

Three standing committees support the
work of the Board:

Governance and Human Resources—
Provides a focus on governance to help
enhance CEBC’s organizational and Board
performance and assists the Board in
fulfilling its obligations relating to human
resources, including employee engagement,
compensation, development and succession
planning of human capital. Chair: Jan
Marston; Members: Ernest Malone, Don
Rowlatt, Elizabeth Hunt and Mark Duncan;
Ex officio: Denise Turner

Finance and Audit—-Assists the Board in
fulfilling its oversight of finance and audit
matters including reviewing financial
information; strategic financial plans,
operating and capital budgets; external
and internal audit activities; the system

of internal controls, risk management and
information; and investment management
activities, Chair: Arn van lersel; Members:
Don Rowlatt and Ernest Malone; Ex officio:
Denise Turner

Quality and Seivice—Supports CLBC's
community engagement, citizenship and
incluston mission and helps the Board fulfill
its responsibilities to ensure the quality of,
and equitable access to, funded services.
Chair: Norah Flaherty; Members: Darryl
Harand, Arn van lersel and Roberta Kjelson;
Ex officio: Denise Turner
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CLBC Senfor Management Team

interim Chief Executive Officer

Doug Woollard

Vice Presidents

Corporate Services
Richard Hunter

Policy & Program Development
Carol Goozh

Strategic Initiatives {one-year term}
Jack Styan
Directors

Communications
Roslyn Ingram

Quality Assurance
Paula Grant

Strategic Planning
Brian Salisbury

Reglonal Operations Directors
Fraser
Carla Thiesen

Interior
lynn Middleton

Vancouver Coastal
Sharon Rose (Acting)

Vancouver island and the North
David MacPhersen
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~ From family to community

Family, community and ranching life come together

for Kamloops man

Mannie Stewart leads a life that most British Columbians can only dream
about: he’s a real cowboy, complete with well-worn boots, a big white hat

and a beautiful horse he calls Blackie.

This outdoor lifestyle is perfect for Mannie,
who has been around horses and animals since
he was young. “l love rodeos and [ love horses,”
he explains. “I got involved in the rodeo when
me and my uncle were younger. We would do
bareback riding together. And we would ride
asateam”

He’s grateful for the opportunity to be living his
dream in Kamloaps, “You don't get that many
chances to be a cowboy. You've got to be tough
and kniow your way around horses like | do." He
cautions, "As long as you don't get kicked!”

Mannie has a strong connection to family
and community life. He belongs to the Lower
Nicola Indian Band. And he shares a home
with his sister-in-law Joanne and her family.
Before transitioning to his family's care,
Mannie lived in an institution and fater, a
private care arrangement,

Now Mannie is independent but surrounded
by community, children and activity. “it's so
neat to see young kids accepting Mannie,”
Joanne recounts. “All my son’s friends call
him Uncle Stewie)”

Mannie often pays a visit to The Horse Barn,

a local cowboy supply store. He's greeted
warmly by the store's owner, Torn, who has
known Mannie for close to 20 years. "He's
been coming in to the store for quite a while,"
Tor says. “It's nice to have him come in.”

In the winter, Mannie has a job helping

to clear snow off the roads with a snow
plough. He also does smaller jobs around
the community such as helping out at the
racetrack and the local community centre.
But his favourite thing is to be outside,
riding and spending time with the horses,

"It's not all work,” Mannie reflects,"H's
basically all fiving. | like being a cowboy
because it suits me.”
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- Report on Performance

Operating Context

CLBC's operations are affected by various
factors, including growing demand for
services and changing expectations
among the people it serves, These issues
are similar to those currently being
experienced by the community living
sector in many other jurisdictions.

Demographic factors

CLBC's goal is consistent with that of the
government in terms of ensuring that
individuals and families have the support
that they need to lead full, rich lives.
Demographic pressures and technology
gains drive demand for CLBC services much
the same way they do in health care. With
more children surviving to adulthood,

an ageing population and increasing
public expectations, caseload and service
expectations have increased each year.

Significant factors include:

m Increasing population served —
Technology and health services
extend life expectancy of adults with
developmental disabilities. As a result,
the overall poputation served by CLBC
is increasing.

n Increased service requirements with age
— As adults age, their needs change and
more supporis may be required to live
in the community, or they may need to
move into residential services.

m Earlier onset of age-related needs —
Compared to the general population,
the onset of health and capacity issues
become evident up to 20 years earlier
among adultts served by CLBC. In the
next 5 years, CLBC's 45-64 age group is
projected to increase 14 per cent.

s Increasing age of fainily caregivers —
The capacity to cope with adults tiving
at home diminishes as family caregivers
age. The result is an increasing number of
adults requiring support, many of whom
have never had priot contact with CLBC,

B Youth turning 19 — CLBC is experiencing
increased parental expectations for
community inclusion and employment
support for youth turning19. This results

from increased awareness of youth

with special needs in the school system,
greater visibility of funded services due to
the creation of CLBC, and CLBC's emphasis
on transition planning in accordance with
government's transition protocol. These
expectations are different from older
adults who have typically used more
traditional day programs.

Increasing Uptake of CLBC Supports and
Services

As of March 31, 2012, 14,241 aduits with
developrental disabilities were registered
with CLBC. This figure represents a growth
of 5.6 per cent over the past 12 months and
a 37 per cent growth rate over five years.
The annual rate of growth is expected to
decline only very gradually over the next
several years.

In B.C., the accepted prevatence rate of
adults with developmental disabilities

is 1.05 per cent. Historically, there

has been a sizeable gap between the
estimated number of B.C. adults who have
developmental disabilities and the number
of individuals who are actually applying for

supports and services from CLBC, However,

this gap is shrinking as youth enter the
adult system; 2011/12 saw 113 per cept of
B.C's 1g-year-olds registering with CLBC
compared to 1.02 per cent in 2010/11 and 0.9
percent in 2009/10. As well, as individuals
and their caregivers age, many will require
services for the first time. Both of these
tssues are important and continuing cost
drivers for CLBC.

Caseload growth for 2011/12 includes 662
youth turning 19, and 302 new adults over
age 19 registering with CLBC.

Personal Supports Initiative

In addition to the individuals with
developmental disabilities that CLBC
supports, as of March 31, 2012, 341 adults
have been determined eligible for service
through the Personal Supports Initiative
{Ps1). Of the 341 adults, 147 (43 per cent}
were transitioning youth who became
eligible at age 19. PSI was intreduced in
February 2010 to serve adults diagnosed
with fetal alcohol spectrum disorder or

autism spectrum disorder. Adults eligible
through this initiative can require various
types of service for their lifetime that are
based on their disability-related needs. A
steady growth in annual expenditures is
anticipated as the caseload increases. As
this is a new group of individuals, CLBC

is monitoring eligibility applications and
service responses to inform future caseload
forecasting and program planning. Tools
used for resource allocation and budget
management are similar to those used for
adults with a developmental disability.

Changing Individual and Family Needs

Most young adults who qualify for CLBC
supports and services want something
different than what was previously
provided to individuals when they turned
19 or left an institutional setting. Today's
young adults have grown up being included
in the public school system. They don't
want group homes; they want jobs, friends
in the cormmunity and a place to call their
own. For youth transitioning to adulthood
who aspire to independent fiving and
employment opportunities, CLBC and
government more broadly must be more
flexible in responding to the different types
of individual needs that present and offer
more individualized choices to families to
meet these needs. At the same time, CLBC
must balance the needs of older individuals
who prefer to remain with their existing
supports and services.

Risks and Challenges

CLBC must identify and address the key
risks and challenges that threaten its ability
to deliver on its mandate. C1BC employs

a formal enterprise risk management
approach. This includes:

= Evaluating key risks associated with
specific projects;

s Monitoring and reporting on agreed
action plans for all significant
organizational risks;

a Updating CLBC's risk registeron a
regular basis.
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During 2011/12, CLBC focused on four key risks:

CLBC may not know the complexity of
transitioning youth; families and youth
may not be aware of supports and services
CLBC provides.

An inability to respond appropriately and
provide supports and services ta youth
turning 15 could result in their needs not
being met and create stress for youth and
families. This coutd erode public confidence
in government’s ability to address a complex
issue that affects multiple ministries.

CLBC is chaltenged to provide appropriate,
respansive services and supports in

the face of increasing demand, varylng
expectations from individuals and families,
and finite resources. While funding is one
issue, it is not the only issue threatening
system sustainability.

CLBC information systems cannot provide
detailed client and costing information for
service utilization. As a result it 1s difficuit
to accurately forecast funding pressures
arising from caseload growth.

Anumber of data gathering processes are
manual and have the potentia te impact
data quality.

As CLBC has sought {o drive service delivery
change and greater system sustainability,
stakeholder support has been negatively
affected. The approach taken by CLBC staff
and service providers at times increased
stress and anxiety among stakeholders

and contributed to resistance. A number

of stakeholders whe feit CLBC was not
meeting their needs came forward publicly
in 2011, sparking intense scrutiny of CLBC by
government and the public.

CLBC ANNUAL REPORT | REFQRT ON PERFORMANCE

Work with partners for cross-ministry collaboration to respond to the
diverse needs of adults served. CLBC is an active participant working
with partners to harmenize the transition from youth to adult services
to lessen the impact on individuals and their families.

Implement the youth transition protocol and provide information to
youth and families about CLBC supports and services and how they are
delivered, including the benefits of using generic services and informai
community supports.

Employ resource alfocation that supports transition planning, budget
foracasting and crisis management and use the CLBC/MCFD Operating
Agreement up to 18 months in advance to Identify youth likely to
require CLBC services at age 19,

In 2011, government announced additional funding of $q40 million to
address urgent service needs.

CLBC works collaboratively with the Ministries of Social Development,
Children and Family Gevelopment, Health, Education and cther
agencies as required to irnprove integration and coordination of
supports and services,

CLBC's focus on aligning disability-related needs to services provided
helps develop person-centred, innovative responses.

The Personalized Stpports Initiative provides opportunities for
pramising service innavations to shape how adults with developmental
disabilities are served.

CLBC will work with the Ministry of Health to assess and model the
needs of the older cohert of individuals with developmental disabilities.

in 2011412, CLBC implemented a contract managernent system that
provides document creation, contract/document management,
evaluation and vendor management and reporting. The new system
will support consistent contracting processes with services funded in
a transparent and equitable manner.

Some data quality issues witl be improved in 2012/13 with upgrades
and enhancements being developed for PARIS, the service delivery
management systam, Those involving individual and unit costing
(service utitization) wili require a significant development effort and
administrative infrastructure in the next few years.

CLBC remains committed to improving and maintaining
productive relationships with its stakeholders.

The Client Support Team was created to provide an avenue for
individuals and their families who are concerned with the level

of supports they are receiving to have them quickly reviewed and
ensure that services are in place to meet each client’s unique needs.

CLRC’s new strategic plan will present an opportunity for
CL8C and its partners to work mare collzboratively through
consultation and dialogue.
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Organizational Capacity

in 20m/12, CLBC fell short of achieving a
number of its organizational targets. This
was due in parl to issues of organizational
capacily. These issues included:

m Even though g3 per cent of its
expenditures are spent on providing
services to adults eligible for CLBC
supporls, demand for services exceeds
funding levels. This negatively affected
CLBC's measwed performance in a
number of goals.

a Due lo the limitations of its current
information management systems,
CLBC does not have sufficient detailed
information to fully explain the increase
in client service needs and the associated
funding pressures. The following
organizational strengths are helping CLBC
address challenges in order to achieve its
goals and objectives:

~r

Dialogue about new service
possibilities and funding potentially
innovative services is resulting in more
cost-effective approaches.

v

Progress is being made in resource
allocation, improving equity and
access, and data collection and
analysis continues to be improved to
better inform decision-making and
future planning.

CLBC has built a solid foundation
upon which to make needed
operational improvements.

v

~

CLBC encourages stakeholder
engagement in its initiatives.

(v

The Board, management and staff
are committed to CLBC's vision,
inission and values.

Goals, Strategies, Performance
Measures and Targels

Going back to CLBC’s zo009/10 annual
report, the organization introduced a new
set of goals and perforrnance measures
with baseline measures. This report tracks
CEBC's continuing progress against those
baseline measures.

CLBC's goals

Service Excellence: Adults with
developmental disabilities access high
quality, responsive supports and services to
help them meet their needs and participate
as full citizens.

Organizational Responsiveness: CLBC is

a best practice employer whose staff

waorks effectively with Jocal, regional and
provincial partners to implement innovative
and inclusive supports and services.

Operational Efficiency: Supports and services
needed by adults with developmental
disabilities and their families are provided
in a cost-effective and equitable manner.

Benchmarks

Benchmarks help evaluate and improve
performance, allowing for an objective
comparison of performance to other
arganizations. While CLBC continues to
explore potential national and international
benchmarks, a key challenge is the lack of
comparative data. Issues include:

u Jurisdictions often define services and
outcomes in different ways.

Populations served can differ somewhat.

funding mechanisms vary.

Number of institutional versus
community services can be different.

# Staff roles and organizational mandates
may not be comparable.

Establishing appropriate benchmarks

is an ongoing challenge for provincial
community living service systems across
Canada. Nationally, these organizations
remain interested in exploring potential
mechanisms for cross jurisdictional
comparisons, CLBC continues to partnerin
these annual discussions.
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Service Fxcellence

CLBC's mandate includes promoting choice
and innovation and assisting adults to
achieve maximum independence and live
full lives. Service excellence speaks to the
capacity and effectiveness of the service
delivery system to respond to the disability-
related needs and citizenship goals of
adults with developmental disabilities,

Key Strategies to Achieve Service Exceilence

= Provide information and training to
stakeholders to help them better
understand person-centred thinking
and services.

® Maintain contact with vulnerable adults
unlikely, or unable, to maintain contact
with CLBC.

u Partner with the Ministry of Social
Development and other government
bodies to help adults gain streamlined
access to provincial supports and
programs.

m Continue to implement the Quality of Life
inittative and support service providers to
align their planning process and service
delivery approaches to help achieve
better outcomes for those they serve,

= Pariner with community living
stakeholders to increase the employment
rate of adults.

IMPORTANCE OF THE MEASURES

The first measure is the percentage of
adults and their families who feel weli
supported by their service providers, tevels
of satisfaction aie an overall measure of the

service delivery system's capacity to enable
people to achieve their personal goals and
live as full citizens in their communities.

Two other performance measures for
service excellence refate to the use

of funding mechanisms that support
self-determination. Research indicates
individualized funding and direct payments
can help move towards a system in which
personal choice is a major driver of what
people create or access to meet their needs.
The net effect is that the same, or similar,
supports and services can be delivered in a
more cost-effective way.

DISCUSSION

2009/10 was the first year that CLBC began
measuring the percentage of individuals
and families who feel well supported by
their service providers. A baseline of 82 per
cent was established, and CLBC set a target
of 85 per cent going forward.

The actual percentage of 75 per cent

far 2011/12 fell short of the 85 per cent
target, This is a result of a combination
of factors. CLBC has struggled to meet
growing demand, creating sector-wide
anxiety for individuals and family
members who are concerned about
retaining or putting in place needed
support, it adldressing these challenges,
some practices pursued by CLBC created
additional anxiety. CLBC will work

more closely and communicate with
individuals and families to understand
service delivery issues, CLBC has
refocused its practice and will work with

82%
(baseline)
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service providers to identify strategies to
achieve the targets that have been set
for this measure,

Individualized funding and direct
payments are important to CLBC's
management of the service delivery
system. However, tesulis for both these
measures were lower than targeted for
2011/12. Contributing factors included
funding availability, a lack of awareness

of the advantages that these payment
options provide to users, and challenges
associated with converting existing
services Lo individualized funding. Also,
these numbers do not reflect some
families’ use of alternate person-centred
service delivery models, CLBC will continue
to promote the use of these payment
mechanisms in view of the benefits

they bring. The targets for these two
performance measures will remain at
conservative levels for the next three years,

DATA SOURCES

A satisfaction survey is conducted each
year with a random sampling of people
who receive CLBC funded supports and
services. Management consults with the
Mustel Group to ensure the survey design
is appropriate and results are accurate.

Data sources for individualized funding
and direct payment are CLBC’s service
delivery management system and CLBC's
accounting systems. Regular data quality
audits are conducted and accounting
systems are also subject to internal and
external audit processes.

168
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CLBC develops and funds support plans that
blend formal (paid) and generic services
and infarrmal community supports to best
address people’s disability-related needs.
CLBC also monitors contracted services

o ensure that they are delivered in an
appropriate, cost effective manner.

This requires CLBC to be an employer with
a knowledgeable and accountable staff
who is able to work effectively with local,
regional and provincial partners to put in
place innovative services that promote
community inclusion and employment
opportunities. Flexibility in the face of
individuals’ and families’ changing needs
and circumstances is critical and requires
CLBC staff to be responsive. Grganizational
responsiveness speaks to how effectively
CLBC supports community living programs
and objectives. It is important that CLBC
staff is flexible and responsive to individuals
and families whose needs, circumstances or
goals may change.

Key Strategies

s Make refinements to CLBC's delivery
approach, supported by training for
staff that supports effective facilitator/
analyst collaboration.

Organizational Responsiveness

a Revise policies and practice guidelines as
needed and make them widely available,
supported by crganization-wide
communication strategies.

e Build community capacity by investing
in community engagement Initiatives
and partnering with stakeholders
where appropriate,

m Make ongoing technology
enhancements and upgrades fo meet
operational requirements.

IMPORTANCE OF THE MEASURES

Satisfaction levels are an overall measure of
the service delivery system’s responsiveness
and its ability to appropriately serve adults
and their families in a person-centred and
flexible way.

DISCUSSION

Baselines were established in 2009/10
for the three measures chosen for this
goal. CLBC is committed to eventually
achieving a target of go per cent for
Performance Measure. As Performance
Measures 2 and 3 can be influenced

by external factors such as budget
avaflability, CLBC’s longer-term target is
85 per cent for both these measures.

7%
(baseline)
70%
(baseline)

68%
{baseline)

The actual results for all three performance
measures were less than expected. As

with the performance measure relating

fo CLBC's Service Excellence goals, this is a
result of a combination of factors related
to CLBC's current operating environment.
Individuals with deveiopmental disabilities
and family members are anxious about
obtaining needed supports and services

at a time when CLBC is struggling to meet
growing demand. In CLBC's efforts to
address these challenges, some practices
created additional anxiety for individuals
and families, and service providers,
resulting in an adverse impact on how
CLBC staff is viewed. To regain trust, CEBC
will work more closely, and comrunicate
with, individuals and famities to help
establish greater clarity and transparency
about service delivery issues.

DATA SOURCE

The same satisfaction survey cited in
“Goal 1: Service Excellence” Is also used for
“Goal 2: Organizational Responsiveness.’

78%

76%
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CLBC is convmitied to ensuring the delivery
of high quality, sustainable supports and
services by ensuring as much funding as
possible goes to needed supports and
services, Operational efficiency speaks to
CEBC's overall effectiveness in allocating
and managing its financial resources.

Key Strategies

s Allocate funding to the 11 Quality
Service Areas based on demographic
and regional factors.

= Use the Guide to Support Allocation to
consistently measure an individual's
level of disability-related need and apply
the Catalogue of Services to ensure an
appropriate funded response,

m Link the contract management system to
the PARIS service delivery management
system to inform budget priority setting
and suppoit organizational planning and
decision making to ensure cost-efficient
and appropriate services at the highest
standard.

B Share information with individuals and
famities about the range of available
support and service aptions.

a Replace or refine the Guide to Support
Allocation pending recommendation
from the inter-ministry working group.

e Continue to explore ways to involve new
partners to leverage financial resources
to create new approaches to innovative
and sustainable service delivery.

Operalional Efficiency

IMPORTANCE OF THE MEASURES

CLBC allocated g3 per cent of its budget

for direct services for individuals with
developmental disabilities and their
families. The remaining budget funds CLBC
headquarters and field operations to deliver
those services throughout BC. Ensuring the
percentage of annual funding allocated to
CLBC that is spent for direct service delivery
is maintained at this, or a higher level,
reflects the overall efficiency of CLBC in
managing the service delivery system.

Residential services represent
approximately 65 per cent of CLBC's adult
contracted service expenditures. Historically,
funding has focused on 24-hour staffed
group homes with four to five residents. In
the last few years, people have increasingly
chosen more person-centred options such
as home sharing or semi-independent
fiving, These more individualized models
provide a paid caregiver who engages
other citizens to be involved informally in
the individual’s life, with family members,
friends and nelghbours often playing
important natural support roles which
enhance quality of life. Choice of these
residential options is based on meeting
adults’ disability-related needs and
respective wishes of family.

Therefore, a key indicator of cost
effectiveness is the percentage of
individuals receiving residential services
that live in smaller, less costly individualized
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arrangements where no more than two
people live together.

DISCUSSION

This percentage of direct service delivery
measure to track CLBC's operational
efficiency was intreduced in 2009/10.
CLBC is committed to achieving a g3 per
cent expenditure rate annually on direct
services. This year, CLBC met its target.

The measure related to percentage of
individuals in individualized settings was
introduced in 2009/10, with a baseline of
58 per cent. This year, CLBC met its target
of 60 per cent.

The targets chosen reflect conservative
estimates (1 per cent increases each year}.
This will enable CLBC to develop and
refine as necessary the additional capacity
necessary to focus on more cost-effective,
individualized residential services while
ensuring stability for individuals with
more complex needs who are already
being served.

DATA SOURCE

The data source for measure one is CLBC's
corporate accounting systern, which is
subject to internal and external audit
processes, The data source for measure two
is the PARIS service delivery management
system. Data is validated through a semi-
annual confirmation with service providers
of all residential services.

58%
(baseline)
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From passion to profession
Employment program gets the ball rolling between job
seekers and employers

As an avid bowler for the past 15 years, Leif likes to spend time at Black
Diamond Lanes in Prince George. These days, however, he's not just a
customer. Leif has made the transition to becoming a passionate and

indispensable employee.

Leif's boss Kyle tells the story: “Leif was coming
in on a regular basis bowling and when | was
considering hiring someone to dlean the lanes
and do basic maintenance, he came to mind. “I
thought he enjoyed being around here, and he
seemed to me to be perfectly capable of doing
the job.”

After confirming with Leif that he would be
interested, Kyle approached the Prince George
Association for Community Living, known as
AiMHI. Through AiMHi's Infinite Employment
Sotutions (IES} program, Kyle and Leif both got
the support they needed to ensure success.

Leif’s training has been completed under the
watchful eye of his job coach, Brad. “¥'ve been
working with Leif, helping him iearn his job at
the bowling altey. He was really good and he
learned it fast,” Brad says. As Leif grew more
coinfortable with his duties, Brad wotdd leave
#im on his own for a while. “Then | would
come back and check on him to make sure he
was doing everything right and ask Kyle how
it was going.”

Providing on-the-job supports is one of the
services offered through the IES program,
which helps people with developmental
disabilities find meaningful employment
within the Prince George community. IS
matches job seeker's skills, abilities, and
capabilities to the employment needs of lacal
businesses. Currently, |ES is supporting more
than 150 individuals to work in the community.

“We're looking for businesses with a common
culture to the job seeker, that have a need

that we can match with the ideal employee,”
explains [ES manager, Tamara. "In Leif's case it
was quite seamless because bowling has been a
lifelong passion for him and he understands all
of the needs of custorners in this business.”

“We're quite pleased with the success of it
and the support that AiMHi has provided us,”
Kyle enthuses. "We've been able to develop

a great working relationship and I'm looking
forward to continuing that into the future.”

Leif sums it up: “Hlike working here because
| give a good asset to the company. | fove
bowling and 1 love the job and 1 love helping
Kyle.I'm doing a good job.”
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7 Government’s Letter of Expectations

A key component of the governance framework is the Government’s Letter of
Expectations (GLE). The letter describes the relationship between Community Living
British Columbia {CLBC) and the provincial government, and mandates direction
from government to CLBC, The GLE ensures a mutual understanding between the
shareholder and CLBC on governance issues, mandate, core services, public policy
issues, strategic priorities and performance expectations. It is reviewed annually and
updated as required. The GLE can be found on CLBC's website.

This table stumimarizes key divections from government set out In the Government's Letter of Expectations for
2011/12 and the actions CLBC took to address them in that fiscal year.

m CLBC reports on key performance indicators in the accountability and performance framework
developed in partnership with MSD.

The contract management system and monitoring framework being implemented will identify
ways to improve service provider performance and provide the information CLBC needs to
report on achievement of goals and ohjectives.

CLBC is implementing the My Life: Personal Qutcomes Index™ survey to measure quality of

life outcomes in the areas of independence, social participation, and well-being for adults
using CLBC-funded supports and services. Data gathered will provide evidence about program
effectiveness and inform CLBC decision-making and help providers make improvements in how
they deliver services.

CLBC is ane of nine government organizations that have signed a cross-ministry transition
planning protocol that focuses on supporting youth with special needs and their families as
they transition to adulthood.

As part of its commitment to shared responsibility for this issue, CLBC continues to be an
active participant with the Ministry of Children and Family Development, the Ministry of Secial
Development, and other agencies in implementing the provincial youth transition protocol

for a seamless transition of services for young people with special needs as they mature and
become eligible for adult services.

Page 217
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This program area, which serves adults diagnosed with fetal alcohol spectrum or autism
spectrum disorder that also have significant limitations in adaptive functioning, is now
fully implemented.

Operational responsibility has been devolved to CLBC's five regions.

Resutts of an action research project completed in 2011 are informing how supports and
services are delivered to this group of individuals.

CLBC is collaborating with provincial partners to screen inmates for Fetal Alcohol
Spectrum Disorder prior to their release. Once they are released, community agencies
provide needed support.

CLBC continues to deliver innovative, cost effective services while addressing priority
service requests,

Staff focuses on ensuring services provided are aligned with people’s disability-related needs
and thal people served gain access to the same services that any community member would
use, as well as the informal supports provided by family, friends and neighbours,

Accreditation, clear contractual expectations with service providers and a monitoring
framework support efforts to provide high quality services.

CLBC engages in collaborative projects to combat the isolation, segregation and poverty of
people with disabilities in B.C. CLBC and Lift Philanthropy Partners (formerly 2010 Legacies
Now} have partnered to create the Community Living Innovation Venture, administered
by Vancity Community Foundation, Funding will be offered for several pilot projects that
engage other funders, community organizations and business leaders to find sustainable,
innovative solutiens.

a A seven member “Go Green” Committee meets monthly by teleconference and monitors
implementation of a climate action work plan,

“Go Green” staff leads in focal field offices audit and encourage environmentally friendly,
sustainable work practices,
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Additional Direction from Governimernt CLBC Interim Report

. Lo ) At the request of the Minister of Social
The provincial government initiated a number of reviews Development, CLBC presented an Interim Report
in 201 to respond to concerns in the community living to the Minister on Novernber 2, 2011 which

. was released on November 18, zon. The report

sector about the lack of financial resource to meet addressed how CLBC was responding to current
growing demand, and CLBC’s response 1o the challenges issues and outlined CLBC's longer-term vision. In
this situation created. These include: response, the Minister requested CLBC to focus on

four key challenges:

Staffed residential facilities (often called group homes} will always be avaitable where this level
of care is required. A closure may occur when the service provider no longer wishes to operate
the facility or when one person is [eft in a staffed residential facility and there are vacancies
available nearby for that person in another group home.

CLBC will take time to inform the person and family to ensure there is a shared understanding
of the situation, explaining why 2 move s necessary and how the person’s needs will be met in
the new home.

CEBC will work with government to ensure more accurate and effective ways to measure the
degree of need for those requesting services.

CLBC also used $8.9 million in funding provided by government in September 2011 to provide
additional supports and services for adults and families on the Request for Service List, or those
wanting to make enhancements to services they are already receiving.

CLBC will increase its focus on listening to and understanding the perspectives of adults
and families.

Staff has been directed to listen carefully and to put the best interests of the person served
at the centre of decision making when working with individuals and families in order to
reach agreement on future directions.

CLBC is changing its approach to how planning is conducted with individuals and families. A
project now underway with CLBC facilitators is focused on working with individuals and families
to identify the amount of funding and/or services that will be available for needed supports

and services at the beginning of the planning process. The goal is to help reduce the anxiety
experienced previously when individuals and families would begin the planning process with
raised expectations, only to learn that supports and services could not be provided.




Internal Audit and Advisory Services Review

In October 2011, an internal audit team from
the Ministry of Finance began gathering
information on CLBC’s internal processes

to report on a number of areas such as

the demand for services, the agency’s
performance in allocating government
resources, and the costs of services provided.
Overali, the internal Audit and Advisory
Services Review found that CLBC funds were
well managed and that the agency looks

for cost effective and innovative ways to
manage taxpayer funds. CLBC looks forward
to working with governmeit fo respond

to the Internal Audit and Advisory Services
Review recommendations that include:

m Harmonize the transition from youth
to adult service ta lessen the impact on
individuals and families

® Enhance information systems and
business processes to provide more
useful and reliable information for those
waiting for services

m Address accountability, performance
menitoring and conflict of interest
management [ssues
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Deputy Minister's Working Group

A Deputy Ministers’ Working Group
representing the Ministries of Health,
Finance, Children and Family Development
and Social Development was convened

in September, 2011 to look at supports

and services provided to individuals and
families. The group focused on the suite
of services and programs that families of
individuals with developmental disabitities
receive from across government, including
CLBC services. The Deputy Ministers’
Working Group concluded that CLBC's
service delivery model is sustainable,

but requires improvements in a number
of areas. CLBC has cornmitted to work
with goverament to respond to the
recommendations, which include;

= Implement a more consistent cross-
Ministry assessment platform

m Use an integrated system to track
demand, wait times and service delivery
to increase confidence in the existing
Request for Service List and in the ability
of CLBC to provide supports based on
actual, real-time need for services

# Increase focus on transition
supports, employment services and
individualized funding

m Support ongoing innovaticn in the
community living sector, particularly
those innovations developed by
individuals and families,

A New Plan from Government

Client Support Team

Adults receiving services from CLBC are
also multi-ministry service recipients.
Recognizing that effective cross-ministry
collaboration is vital to quickly resolve
issues, government created a Client
Support Tearn {CST) n response to
concerns raised by individuals and families
about the services being offered to

them by CLBC. Often concerns raised by
individuals or families atso involve another
ministry, The team provides an avenue

for individuals and their families who

are concerned with the level of supports
they are receiving to have them quickly
reviewed by experienced staff who can
ensure that the services are in place to
meet each individual's unique needs. The
CST has demonstrated that cross ministry
problem solving is a key consideration in
listening and responding to concerns.

As of March 31st, 2012 the CST had
received 249 refervals from individuals
and families, Of these, 180 were resolved,
either through an increase in service by
CLBC, MSD or the Ministry of Health (133
referrals), ar through problem solving or
improved communication (47 referrals}.
The CST has contributed to an improved
waorking relationship between CLBC and
the Ministries of Social Development
and Health.

As an outcome of its review process, in January 2012 the B.C. government unveiled
a comprehensive plan to address issues and concerns around CLBC and the

government-wide system of supports for British Colurnbians with developmental
disabilities, It also committed to providing an additional $40 million in funding to

increase capacity and improve services.

CLBC is working with the government on the best way to implement this 12-point
plan. it is also alighing its new strategic plan to better reflect the “one government”
approach to supparting individuals with developmental disabilities.
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From solo to quartet

HMome sharing opens the door to a rich life in the community

[t’s easy to see the love shared between Marjorie and her home share family:
Ray, Sara and baby Tamara. Matjorie looks at Ray affectionately and pats his

knee as she explains, “I live with Sara and Ray and they look after me.”

Marjorie is one the many people supported by
CLBC to live in a home sharing arrangement,
where adults with a developmental disability
share a home with someone who is contracted to
provide ongoing support.

“tt needs to be the right fit and the right
relationship,” Ray stresses. “We knew Maijorie
for several years before, so we felt we'd already
established a relationship and it made sense

to take this next step.” Transitioning from a
friendship to a safe and loving home sharing
arrangement was important to everyone, As Sara
and Marjorie share a hug, Ray comments that
they have been very close for over six years.

Ray explains how their home shaiing
arrangement works in practice: “We share our
home and time with Marjorie, and help her with
the things she does need assistance with, but we
offer her as much independence as she desires
and autonomy with how she comes and goes.”

Sara adds, “She knows who's going to be here
when she gets hoeme and they're the same
people every day. Her life is consistent and her
days are consistent.”

The family lives in a modern townhouse in East
Vancouver which is close to transit, a community
centre and a park. Marjorie’s bedroom is bright
and tidy, with her trophies and photographs
proudly displayed. She loves to cuddle with baby
Tarnara and sing her songs.

One of the advantages to home sharing is the
opportunity for individuals to truly be included in
community life. Often, family members, friends
and neighbours play important naturat support
rotes, “In the complex where we live there’s a
central courtyard and people see Marjorie come
and go,” explains Ray. “The neighbours say

“Hi" and Marjorie talks to their kids and | think
it’s a good thing that she's accepted into the
community and nobedy's putting any sort of
labels on her”
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= Financial Report

Management Discussion & Analysis

This discussion and analysis of the
financial results from operations and
financial position for the year ended
March 31, 2012 should be read in
conjunction with the audited financial
statements and accompanying notes.
Management has included some forward-
looking statements which we believe

to be reasonable, based on information
currently available but these statements
are subject to risks and uncertainties that
may cause actual results to differ from
those forward looking statements.

History and financial structure

CLBC was incorporated July 1, 2005 and
assumed from the Ministry of Children and
Family Development (MCFD) the policy,
budgetary, contractual and operational
responsibility for the delivery of community
living services to aduits.

Over the following years, CLBC had certain
responsibilities for delivering community
living services to children with development
disabilities and children with special

needs, either directly or on behalf of MCFD.
Effective October 31, 2009, MCFD assumed
all responsibility for community living
services to children and the related regionat
staff and support infrastructure was
transferred to MCFD,

On February 1, 2010, CLBC implemented

the Personalized Supports Initiative (PSI} to
provide service to adults with significant
limitations in adaptive functioning and a
diagnosis of fetal alcohol spectrum disorder
or autism spectrumn disorder (also known as
pervasive developmental disorder}.

CLBC provides its program services through
contractual arrangements with individuals
and non-profit and private agencies
throughout the province, through direct
funding to families, and through the
operation of the Provincial Assessment

Centre. Management of CLBC's contractual
refationships and the planning and
support for individuals and their families
is conducted through offices distributed
around the province, supported by
corporate offices in Vancouver,

Ninety-three per cent of CLBC's
expenditures are spent directly on
contracted and direct program services to
support individuals and their families,

Funding for CLBC operations is provided
by contributions from the Province,
recaveries from health authorities
relating to individuals CLBC supports with
health related issues, and other income
and recoveries,

The majority of the individuals served by
CLBC have life-long support requirements,
As a result, most supports implemented
represent ongoing commitments and
expenditures. CLBC carefully manages its
available resources over multiple years,
manitoring the impact of the current year's
commitments as they annualize into the
fallowing year.

The Community Living Authority Act
mandates that CLBC not operate at a deficit
without the prior approval of the Minister.

20m/12 Operating Fnvironment

Service Demand

The number of adults presenting to CLBC
continues to grow at a higher rate than

the overall provinciat population. The
number of adulls registered with CLBC
grew by 5.6 per cent in 2011412 (6.0 per cent
in 2010/11). The nwmber of 19 to 23-year-
olds continues to make up the bulk of the
growth, with 739 of the 964 new individuals
registering in the year being within that age
group. In addition to the service demand
generated by the increase in the number

of individuals, demand is also impacted by
the increasing disability-related needs of
existing supported individuals as they age.

Service demand in zo11/12 was initially
addressed through the continuation
of re-design of existing services to
align them with the disability-related
needs of those supported, with the
realization of savings to be re-invested
in new service implementation to
meet demand. As a result of additional
funding being made available by the
Province in September 2011, and at the
direction of the Minister, CLBC was able
to be more responsive to recuests for
service, improving communication with
individuals and families and attending
to the needs of transitioning youth, The
impact of increased service demand has
been mitigated through the following
initiatives:
m Effective and comprehensive systems
te monitor and forecast new service
commitments;

m Regional managerment focus on
the multi-year impact of service
commitments;

s Effective planning and prioritizing of
services to avoid crisis whenever possible;

m Development of crisis response
mechanisms In regions to ensure that
crisis placements are of short duration
and subject to a full re-evaluation once a
persenal plan has been developed;

= Allocating funds to provide supports to
maintain family capacity and avoid more
complex interventions; and

s Application of CLBC's funding guide
to appropriately cost services and
assist in negotiation and oversight of
contracted services.
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Service Provider Relationships

Service provider participation is critical for
the successful implementation of CLBC's
service delivery model and the processes
for resource allocation, procurement,
contracting and monitoring, and service re-
design. In addition, service provider capacity
in smaller communities continues to be a
challenge as typically there are a limited
number of agencies offering services and
limits on the type of services available,
In some areas, recruiting Home Share
providers continues to be an issue, CLBC
engaged service providers and mitigated
capacily challenges through:
m Establishing a consultation table with
unienized and non-unfon agencies.
a Developing, through consultation,
procurement and contracting practice

and language to streamline processes
and enhance transparency.

$ millions
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Developing, thiough consultation,
a contract funding methodology,
including a contracting model

to support and promote agency-
suppotted Home Sharing.

Providing funding to service provider
agencies to cover the incrementat costs
of the Municipal Pension Plan {(MPP).

Engaging with agencies and
families around service re-design
and creating alternative options
for residential services.

Promoting Individualized Funding
as a choice for families, and

Encouraging the introduction
of new service providers into
underserved markets.

< Actual

Internal Organizational Capacity

CLBC continued to face considerable
challenges related to the exient and

pace of change it has been undertaking
through the continued evolution of the
service delivery model, the commitment

to information management and the
focus on enhanced contract monitoring.
Adding to the challenge was the need to
undertake service reviews to apply the
new contracting and funding tools and
align services to disability-related needs of
the individuals supported. CLBC managed
these challenges through enhanced
communication with staff, effective change
management processes and an investiment
in staff training around systems and tools,
the service delivery model and innovation.

Operaling Revenus
Coniributions from the Province
Recaoveries from the Province
Other income and recoveries
Amortization of capital contributions
Tolal Revenus

Opsrating Expanses

Contracted Services
Developmental Disabilities Program
Parsonalized Supports Initiative
Children's Services

Provingial Services

Regicnal Operations & Adminisiralion

Capital assel amortization
Total Expansa

Annual Surplus

Capital Expenditures
Total Debt

Accumulated Surplus

©2007/0B 200808 . 2009/10

TUB4B.0
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201/12 Operating Results

CLBC closed the year ended Marcih 31,

2012 with a balanced budget. Savings of
$21.2 million realized on existing contracted
services, afong with new provincial funding
of §6 miltion and the re-allocation of

$2.9 million of PSI funding, enabled CEBC to
manage the annualizing costs of services
implemented in 2010/11 and provide an
additional $25.1 million in services in

the year, that enhance the lives of 1,875
supported individuals.

Operating Revenue

Additional, unbudgeted, Operating
Contributions of $8.g million were approved
in September 20n to address the health
and safety requirements of individuals

with developmental disabilities. Part

of this amount was funded through

the re-direction of $2.9 miltion of PSI
Contributions, in line with estimated

dernand fevels for that initiative. The
balance was provided through access to
government contingencies. MPP costs
were lower than originally estimated for
201/12 and recoveries of overpayments
related to 2010/11 reduced the funding
required further, such that MPP funding
requirements were $5.4 million lower than
budgeted. Variances in the planned deferral
of restricted funding make up the balance
of the $1.1 millien by which Operating
Contributions for 2011/12 exceeded budget.

The increase of $6.5 million in contributions
compared to 2010/11 is made up of the

$8.9 million in additional health and safety
funding and a $3. mitlion increase in PSI
funding, offset by a $4.1 million reduction
in the utilization of restricted funding and a
$1.4 million reduction in MPP funding.

The following table illustrates the
relationship between the contributions
from the province recorded as operating

Actual

revenue and the total amount of provincial
government transfers received by CLBC.

Other income and recoveries were over
budget by $2.0 million and were $1.5 million
higher than in 2010/, principally due to
health authority cost share agreements on
new services implemented.

Contracted Services — Adults with
Developmental Disabilities

Total expenditures on services for adults
with developmental disabilities were
$6413.8 million which was $4.6 million more
than budgeted and $4.1 million more than
in 2zo010/M.

Extensive reviews of existing contracted
services were undertaken throughout
2010/11 and in 2011412 to optimize service
and more closely align supports with
individuals' disability-related needs. In
2011/12, this resulted in $21.2 million of
savings {just over 3 per cent of total

% millions

Voted Appropriation
Base Funding
Children's Services
Personalized Supports Initiative

72006107 - 2007/08 2008109 Z009/10 . 2010111

6248 eetd

SR g

. 6707

20112

6707

10.3

Access to Conlingencles
MPP Funding
Health and Safety

CLULUGBE4 DU 6628 67800

C0681.0

BREEE

Total Govermment Transfers

Restricled Contributions - Operating

Reslricled Conlrihutions - Capital

Operaling Contributions




expenditures on services to adults with
developmental disabilities) being realized
from existing centracts in the fiscal year,
annualizing to $27.7 million. These resources,
together with the $8.9 million in additional
provincial contributions, were applied

to fund the annualizing cost of services
implemented in 2010/11 with the balance
re-invested in $25.1 million (annualizing to
$44.6 million) of new services and required
support increases implemented in 2o011/12
to enhance the lives of 1,875 individuals, The
savings realized directly benefitted 1,300
individuals who received much needed
supports within the year.

Overall contracted service costs for
individuals with developmental disabilities
exceeded budget by $4.8 million (0.8 per
cent) primarily due to the addition of

$8.9 million in new funding offset by

MPP costs being 53.4 million lower than
anticipated.

Total Number of Eligible Individuals at year end

% increase from previcus year
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Contracted service costs were $4.1 million
figher than in 2ot0/m princdpally due

to $25.1 million in new services being
implemented within the year, offset by
%21.2 million reduction in spending realized
from seivice re-design to align services
and costs with the disability-related needs.
Other factors include a reduction in MPP
costs and an increase in Health Authority
recoveries, both of which result in flow-
through increased expenditures, while not
impacting net costs.

Referring to the above table, with a
caseload growth for 20m/12 of 5.6 per cent
{a net increase of 760 individuals), CLBC
implemented 3,374 new services or required
support increases to enhance the lives of
1,875 individuals. These services had a cost
in the fiscal year of $25.1 million and an
annualized cost of $44.6 million, with an
average cost per person of $23,800, similar
1o the previous two years. The resulting
average annual cost of all individuals in

2006107 - 200708

10400 11356

6% 9.2% e

New Services & Required Suppori Increases Implemented

Number of services
Number of individuals supporled

Cost within the fiscal year (§ millions)
Annual cost of service (§ mitlions)

Average annual cost per person {$000s)

Contracted Service Savings

Saving within the fiscal year {$ millions)
Annual service saving ($ millions)

Average Annual Cost per Eligible Individual
{$ thousands)

2008/08 200910

CLBC's caseload was $46,400 in 201112
continuing the incremental decline
experienced over the last five years.

Contracted Services — Personalized
Supports Initiative

At the end of the second full year in
operation, 341 adults are now registered as
eligible for service with CLBC through the
Personalized Supports Initiative. A total

of 520 new services were implemented

in 201412 benefitting 207 individuals at a
cost of $3.3 million within the fiscal year
and annualizing to $4.8 million ongoing.
Overall program expenditures for the year
are very close to plan at $6,0 million. This
is an increase of $4.2 million over last year
due the new services put in place within
the year plus the annualization of services
implemented in 2010/,

2010111

12,715 .

2,250,
LaB0
L0833 L
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Regional Operations & Administration

At $46.2 million, expenditures on Regional
Operations and Administration in 2011/12
were unchanged from the 2010/n level,
but were 51.8 million less than budgeted
due primarily to a one time recovery

on information technology network
infrastructure costs dating back to the
prior fiscal year and totaling $1.1 million.
Savings in several other areas including
{ravel, professional services and building
occupancy costs also contributed to ending
the year under budget.

Capital Expenditures

CLBC capital expenditures relate

o information sysiers, leasehold
improvements, furniture, and vehicles. CLBC
receives capital contributions from the
Province annually. The contributions are
deferred and amortized to income over the
life of the assets acquired with the funds.

CLBC received $4.8 million in capital
contributions from the Province and
expended $3.8 million on capital additions
in the year, of which $3.3 million was for
information systems.

The Information Resource Management
Plan guides CLBC's information systems
investment. This mutti-year plan, which

is reviewed and approved by the CLBC
Board of Directors and the Ministry of
Social Development annually, continues
to implement an integrated suite

of applications and its supporting
infrastructure. The Integrated solution
manages the provision of services to over
14,000 individuals through approximately
5,000 contracts with 3,100 service

providers across the Province, Major
cornponents of the systems delivery and
maintenance plan are:

B Service Delivery Management
system (PARIS)

= Contract Management System {Upside)

® Data Warehouse and Decision
Support Systems (Sequel Server)

= Vendor Document Management
{Sharepoint}

m System Infrastructure (Data Centre)

m Staff Portal (Telerik)

The integrated solution continues to
support the electrenic environment with
more effective corporate reporting tools to
facilitate informed deciston-making.

Development is underway in government
to establish a common case management
system across multiple Ministries and
public sector entities, known as Integrated
Case Management (ICM}. CLBC is
participating in a joint FIT/GAP analysis

o determine the feasibility and timing of
participating in 1ICM. The nature of further
development and enhancements to some
of CLBC's reporting, contracting and
procurement systems will be impacted by
the autcome of that analysis.

Accumulated Surplus and Liquidity

Cash balances at March 31, 2012 amounted
to $22.7 million, an increase of $4.0 million
from the previous year due to the timing
of the receipt of contributions from

the Province. Accumulated Surplus was
unchanged at $3.7 million.

Data fntegrity
Operational and statistical data on

the number of individuals eligible and
registered with CLBC, services requested,
new and enhanced services provided

and the nature and type of contracts

and resources under contract to CLBC
continues to be provided thvough a mix of
business systems and manual processes,
Improvementis have been made in the
manual controls around data capture

on adult new and enhanced service/
savings data, residential services and
dermographics of individuals. A recent audit
has indicated a significant deficiency in

the reliability of information on requested
services and management is implementing
controls to improve data quality. Data

on the eligibility and demographics of
individuals presenting for service since the
implementation of CLBC's service delivery
management system in July 2006 has been
externally reviewed and verified. Other
improvements continue to be made as
data collection becomes part of avtomated
business processes developed within CLBC's
operational systems for service delivery
management and contract management,




Fulure Outlook

CLBC's z012/13 Service Plan projects growth
in caseload of 5.1 per cent, 4.7 per cent and
4.5 per cent in the three years to 2014/15,
The Plan reflects an increase In operating
contributions from the Province in each

of the three years of the Plan. For 2012/13
these increases include $17.8 million in new
contributions to address the annualized
cost of services implemented in zo11/12
and $12 million to ensure health and safety
services can be provided as caseload growth
continues. In addition, new funding of

%10 million in each of the three years of the
plan has been provided to the Ministry of
Social Development for youth transition
and employment services, The Ministry

nas been directed to work with CLBC and
other Ministries to utilize these funds to
develop youth transition, employment and
other services. In 2012/13, $6.4 million of
this $10 million has been provided to CLBC
for youth transition and is included in the
forecast revenue. While the forecast in the
table below includes the $1o million in each
of 2013414 and 2014415, the proportion that
will be provided to CLBC has not yet been
determined. Other year to year variatnces

- 72006/07 . - 2007/08

Service Demand (DD)
% Increase in Eligible Adults

Revenue & (Expenditure) - $ millions

Revenues

Contracted Services - Adult
Developmental Disabilities
Personal Supports initiative

Contracted Services - Children

Provincial Services

QOther Operations & Administration
Annual Surplus

relate to differences in the level of restricted
funding, changes to anticipated income
from other sources and the move to an
ongoing level of funding for MPP.

CLBC has developed an operating planto
manage the available funding in 2012/13
and will closely monitor the service needs
of transitioning youth and the health and
safety service requirements of the growing
caseload. However, as most services are
on-going, the annualized cost of services
implemented in 2012/13 is expected to
increase funding requirements by over

$16 million in 201344,

The table below presents the actual and
projected growth in CEBC's caseload of
adults with developmental disabilities, and
the sumimary revenues and expenditures
for the period based on currently approved
funding levels.

in the fall of 201, two reviews of CLBC were
commissioned. The first, a review by the
Internal Audit & Advisory Services of the
Office of the Comptroller General, found
that CLBC funds were well managed and
that the agency looks for cost effective

and innovative ways to manage taxpayer

Actuai
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funds. The second, the Deputy Ministers’
Working Group, concluded that CLBC's
service delivery model was sustainable,
but requires improvements in a number of
areas, The review made recommendations
which include:

B Implement a more consisteit cross
Ministry assessment platform

m Use an integrated system to track
demand, wait times and service delivery

m Increase focus on transition supports,
employment services and individualized
funding

= Suppert engeing innovation in the
community living sector, particularly
those developed by individuals and
families

The financial impact of these
recommendations cannot be determined
at this time and are not reflected in the
financial outlook presented above.

Forecast
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Audited Financial Statements

Managerment’s Report

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The financial stalements of Community Living British Columbia as at March 31, 2012, March 31, 2011, and
April 1, 2010, and for the years ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 have been prepared by management in
accordance with the basis of accounting discussed in Note 2(a), and the integrity and objectivity of these
stalemenls are management’s responsibility. Management is also responsible for all of the notes to the
financial statements and schedules, and for ensuring that this information is consistent, where appropriate,
with the information contained in the financial statements, A summary of the significant accounting policies
are described in Note 2 to the financial statements. The preparation of financial statements necessarily
invelves the use of estimates based on management's judgment, particularly when transactions affecting
the current accounting period cannot be finalized with certainty untif ftdure periods.

Management is also responsible for implementing and maintaining a system of internat controls fo provide
reasonabte assurance that reliable financial information is produced. The internal controls are designed fo
provide reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded, transactions are properly authorized and
recorded in compliance with legislative and regulatory requirements, and reliable financial information is
available on a timely basis for preparation of the financial slatements.

The Board of Directors (“Board”) are responsible for ensuring that management fulfills its responsibilities
for financial reporting and inernal confrol. The Board reviews internal financial statements on a regular
basis and external audited financial statemenls yearly. The Board atso discusses any significant financial
reporting or internal control matters prior to their approval of ihe financial statements.

The external auditors, Deloitle & Touche LLP, conduct an independent examination, in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, and express their opinion on the financial statements.
The external auditors have full and free access to financial management of Community Living British
Columbia and meet when required. The accompanying Auditor’s Report outlines their responsibilities, the
scope of their examination and their opinion on these financial statements.

On behalf of Community Living British Columbia

Doug Woollard Richard Hunter
Interim Chief Executive Officer Vice President Corporate Services
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Auditor’s Report

Deloitle & Touche LLP

2800 - 1055 Dunsmuir Strest
4 Bentall Centre

P.O. Box 49279

Vancouver BC V7X 1P4
Canada

mﬁl

Tel: 604-669-4466
Fax: 604-685-0395
vavwy. deloftte.ca

Independent Auditer’s Report

Teo the Board of Directors of Community Living British Colwmbia, and
to the Minister of Social Development, Province of British Columbia

We have audited the accornpanying financial statements of Commuaity Living British Columbia, which
comprise the slaternents of financial position as at March 31, 2012, March 31, 2011 and April 1, 2010, and the
statements of operations, changes in net debt and cash flows for the years ended March 31, 2012 and

March 31, 2011, and the notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Managemenl is responsible for the preparation of these financial stalements in accordance with section 23.1 of
the Budget Transparcncy and Accountability Act of the Province of British Columbia, and for such internal
control as managemenl delermines is necessary to cnable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or crror,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we
comply with cthical requirements and plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatemnent,

An audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considess internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of the financial
statements in order to design audil procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounding policies used and the reasonableness ol accounting eslimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the andit evidence we have obtained in our audits is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.
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Auditor's keport {(continued)

Opinion

In our opinion, the statements of financial position of Community Living British Columbia as at March 31,
2012, March 31, 2011 and April 1, 2010 and the statements of operations, changes in net debt and cash flows
for the vears ended March 31, 2012 and March 31, 2011 are prepared, in all material respects, in accordance
with section 23.1 of the Budget Transparency and Accountability Act of the Province of British Columbia.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw atlention lo Nole 2 {a) {o ihe financial slatements which describes the basis of accounting used in the
preparation of these financial statements and the significant difference between the basis of accounting and
Canadian Public Sector Accounting Standards. Qur opinion is not gualified in respect of this matter.

Oejlorew Touckhe LLLF

Chartered Accountants
Vancouver, British Columbia
May 23, 2012
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Statement of Financial Position

(Expressed in thousands of dollars)
As at March

April 1,
2012 2011 2010
Financial Assets (restated-
Note 2a)
Cash $ 22720 $ 18708 § 22512
Accounts receivable 9,833 7,405 1,450
Retiring allowance amounts receivable (Note 4a) 930 944 1,107
33,483 27,052 25,069
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 15,131 13,214 13,101
Salaries, wages and benefits payable 4,380 3,770 3,347
Employee leave liability payable 1,206 998 1,975
Accrued retiring allowance liabilities (Note 4a) 1,308 1,295 1,335
Capital lease obiigations {Note 5) 210 322 464
Deferred operating contributions (Note 6) 4,721 2,275 4,621
Unspent deferred capital contributions (Note 7} 3,523 2,606 1,113
Deferred capital contributions used to purchase tangible
capital assets (Note 7} 10,174 8,289 7,391
40,652 33,469 32,447
Net Debt (7,169} (6,417) {7,378)
Non-Financial Assets
Tangible capital assets {Notes 7 & 8)
Funded by capital contributions 10,174 8,989 7,391
Unfunded 692 1,128 3,251
10,866 10,117 10,642
Prepaid expenses 51 48 215
10,917 10,165 10,857
Accumulated Surplus (Note 9) $ 3,748 3 3748 % 3,479
Commitments and contingencies (Note 14}
Approved on behaif of the Board:
e RN L g A s
Denise Turner Arn van lersel
Chair Finance & Audit Committee Chair
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Operations

(Expressed in thousands of dollars)
For the years ended March 31

2012 2012 2011
Budget Actual Acluat
Revenues: (Note 15) {restated-
Mote 2a)
Operating cantribtitions from the Province of British
Columbia (Note 6} $ 686,359 $ 687458 $ 680,950
Cost sharing agreements with regicnal heallh authorities 11,000 12,455 11,020
Interest income 466 731 593
Other income 292 521 589
Amortization of deferred capilal contributions (Note 7) 2,863 2,658 2,409
700,980 703,823 695,561
Expenses: (Note 13)
Contracted services
Developrmental Bisablilities program 639,188 643,779 639,744
Personalized Supports Initiative program 5,763 6,023 1,814
Provincial services 4,688 4,693 4,587
Regional operations & administration 48,059 46,234 45,992
Amottization of tangible capital assefs 3,282 3,094 3,185
700,980 703,823 695,292
Annual surplus 269
Accumulated surplus at heginning of vear 3,748 3,748 3,479
Accumulated surplus at end of year % 3,748 § 3,748 % 3,748
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Changes i Net Dobi

{Expressed in thousands of dollars)
For the years ended March 31

2012 2012 20114
Budget Actual Actual
(Note 15)

Annual surplus $ - $ - $ 269
Acquisition of tangible capital assets {(3,843) {3,370)
Amortization of tangible capital assels 3,282 3,094 3,155
t.oss on disposal of tangible capital assets . 740
(749) 525

(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses {3} 167
{Increase) decrease in net debt (752) 961
Net debt at the beginning of year (6,417} (7,378)
Net debt at the end of year $ (7,169) $ (65,417)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,
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Statement of Cash Flows

(Expressed in thousands of dollars)
For the years ended March 31

2012 2011
(restated-
Note 2a)}
Cash provided by (used in);
Opsrating activities:
Annual surplus $ - $ 269
liems not involving cash:
Amortization of deferred capital contributions (2,658) (2,408)
Amartization of tangible capital assets 3,084 3,155
Loss on disposal of fangible capital assets - 740
436 1,785
Changes in non-cash working capital 2,776 {7,552)
3,212 {5,797}
Financing activities:
Additions to deferred capital contributions 4,760 5,600
Reduclion in obligations under capital leases (112} (142}
4,648 5,358
Capital acliviliss;
Purchase of tangible capital assels (3,843) (3,370)
(3,843) (3,370)
Increase (decrease)} in cash 4,017 (3,809)
Cash, beginning of year 18,703 22,512
Cash, end of year $ 22,720 $ 18,703
Supplemental information:
Interest received $ 731 $ 589
interest paid b 12 $ 19

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes ta the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of dollars)
For the years ended March 31,2012 and 201

1. Authority and purpose

Cornmunity Living British Columbia ("CLBC”) was established on July 1, 2005 under the Community
Living Authority Act as a Crown Agency of the Province of British Columbia.

CLBC is accountable to the provincial government through the Minister of Social Development (the
“Minister”} and is mandated to provide a variety of community living supports and services for adults
with developmental disabilities, and their families. CLBC manages these supporls and services
which are provided through contractual arrangements hetween CLBC and individuals and agencies
throughout the Province of British Columbia. CLBC is responsible for directing eperations, enforcing
standards, and managing funds and services. The Minister is responsible for the legislalive,
regutatory and public policy framewaork within which CLBC operates.

CLBC is dependent on the Ministry of Social Development ("MSD") to provide sulficient funding to
continue operations.

CLBC is exempt from both federal and provincial income and capital taxes under the Community
Living Authority Acl.

2. Significant accounting policies
a} Basis of accounting:

These financial statemenls have been prepared in accordance with section 23.1 of the Budget
Transparency and Accountability Act of British Columbia that requires the accounting policies
and practices of government organizations to conform to generally accepted accounting
principles for senior governments in Canada, as maodified by any aliernative standard or
guideline that is made by the Treasury Board. The Canadian Public Sector Accounting
Standards ("PSAS") are the generally accepted accounting principles for senior governmenis in
Canada.

In November 2011, a Treasury Board regulation was issued that requires tax-payer supporied
organizations to adopt the accounting policies for capital contributions and other restricted
confributions described in note 2(b). These accounting policies are significantly different from
PSAS which requires that government fransfers with stipulations be recognized as revenue in
the period the transfer is authorized and all eligibility criteria have been met, excepl when and lo
the extent that the transfer gives rise to an obligation that msels the definition of a liability. Any
such liability is reduced, and an equivalent amount of revenue is recognized, as the liability is
settled.

CLBC has adopted the basis of accounting described above effective April 1, 2011,
Comparative figures have been restated to conform to this new basis of accounting.

First-lime adopters of PSAS are allowed cerlain exemptions under Canadian Institute of
Chartered Accountants {"CICA”} Public Sector Handbook Section PS 2125 — First-Time Adoption
by Government Organizations, As permitted by PS 2125.09 and .10, CLBC has delayed the
application of PS 3255 — Post-Employment Benefils, Compensated Absences and Terminafion
Benefits relative to the discount rate used to value post-employment benefits until the date of the
next aciuarial valuation, and has recognized cumulative actuarial gains & losses al the date of
transition to the accumulated surplus as of April 1, 2010. As permilted by PS 2125.14, CLBC
has elected not to re-assess the impact of PS 3150 — Tangible Capital Assets on write-downs of
tangible capital assets that have been taken prior to the date of transition to PSAS,
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Notes to the Financial Statements

{Expressedin thousands of dollars)
For the years ended March 31, 2012 and 20m

CLBC has early-adopled the accounting standards contained in PS 1201 - Financial Statement
Fresentation, PS 3410 — Government Transfers (in respect of government transfers without
stipulations), PS 2601 - Foreign Currency Transilation and PS 3450 - Financial Instruments. PS
2601 and PS 3450 do not permit restatement of prior period amounts including comparative
amounts in these financial statements which were prepared in accordance with Canadian
generally accepled accounting principles for not-for-profit organizations, the accounting
standards in force for the March 31, 2011 financial statements.

The adoplion of the basis of accounting described above did not result in adjustiments to the
previously reported annual surplus for the year ended March 31, 2011 or the accumulated
surplus as of Aprit 1, 2010 and March 31, 2011.

The basis of accounting that CLBGC has adopted is different from PSAS with respect to the fiming
of revenue recognition for government transfers. If CLBC had recorded government transfers
under PSAS rather than the accounting poficy described in note 2(b), capital contributions
recognized as revenue and the annual surplus for the year ended March 31, 2012 would have
increased by $1,185 (March 31, 2011 - $1,598). Consequentially, as at March 31, 2012,
deferred capital contribitions used to purchase tangible capital assets would have decreased
and the accumulated surplus would have increased by $10,174 (March 31, 2011 ~ $8,889) (April
1, 2010 - $7,391). Under PSAS, the total cash flows from operating, firancing, and capital
transactions for the years ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 would have been the same as
reported in these financial slatements.

Had CLBC adopted PSAS together with the not-for-profit provisions, another alternative basis of
accounting permitled under Canadian generally accepted accounting principles, capital
contributions recognized as revenue and the annual surplus for each year would have been the
same as reporied in these financial statements. Further, deferred capital confributions used to
purchase tangible capital assets would have been the same as reported in these financial
statements,

b) Revenue recognition:

Operating contributions from the Province of British Columbia without stipulations are accounted
for in accordance with PS 3410 — Government Transfers. Under PS 3410, such contributions
are recognized as revenue in the period the transfer is authorized and all eligibility criteria have
been met.

Government transfers received for the purpose of developing or acquiring a depreciable tangible
capital asset are defeired and recognized as revenue at the same rate as the amortization, and
any impairment, of the tangible capital asset.

For other government transfers that are subject to stipulations, revenue is recognized in the
period when the stipulation & lransfer is suhject to is met.

Caoslt sharing agreements with regional health authorities, interest income and other income are
recognized as revenue in the period the transactions or events giving rise to the revenues occur.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

{Expressed in thousands of dollars)
For the years ended March 31,2012 and 20m

¢} Financial instruments:

Financial instruments include cash, accounts receivable, accounts payable, accrued liabilities,
salaries, wages and benefits payable,

As at March 31, 2012 and for the year then ended, financial instruments are accounted for in
accordance with PS 3450. Accounts receivable are carried at cost less a valuation aliowance.
Accounts payable, accrued labilities, salaries, wages and benefits payable are carried at cost or
an estimate thereof. The carrying amounts of finandial instruments approximate fair value.

As at March 31, 2011 and for the year then ended and as al April 1, 2010, fnancial instruments
are accounted for in accordance with CICA Handbook Section 3855 — Financial Instruments —
Recognition and Measurement and CICA Handbook Section 3861 ~ Financial instruments -
Disclosure and Presentation as were in force as al March 31, 2011,

d} Tangible capital assets:

Tangible capital assels are initially recorded at cost, When the future economic benefil provided
by a tangible capital asset has permanently declined below its book value, the carrying value of
the asset is reduced to reflect the decline in value. Amortization is calculated on a straight-line
basis over the assets’ estimated useful lives or lzase term at the following rates:

Tangible Capital Asset Rate
Leasehold improvemants Lease term to a maximum of 5 years
\ehicles 7 years
Furniture and eguipment 5 years
information systems 3-5 years

Assets acquired under capital leases are amortized over the lesser of the estimated life of the
asset and the lease term.

Systems development work-in-progress represents the unamortized costs incurred for the
development of information technology which is nol substantially complete. On completion, the
work-in-progress balance is transferred to the completed assets account and amortized over its
estimated useful life.

e} Employee fulure benefits:

{iabilities are recorded for employee retiring aliowance benefits as employees render services to
earn those benefils. The actuarial determination of the accrued banefit obligations uses the
projected benefit method prorated on service. That method incorporates management's best
estimate of future salary levels, retirement ages of employees, and other actuarial factors.

Defined contribution plan accounting is applied to the muiti-employer defined benefil pension
plan because sufficient information is not available to apply defined benefit accounting.
Accordingly, contributions are expensed as they become payable.
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Naotes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of dollars)
For the years ended March 31,2012 and 20n

W

Measurement uncertainty

In preparing these financial statemeants, management has made estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities. Significant areas requiring the use of management estimates
include the determination of allowances for doubtful accounts, retiring allowance amounts receivable,
accrued liabilities, employee leave liability payable, accrued retiring alowance liabilities and the
useful lives of tangihle capital assets. Actual results could differ from these estimates,

4. Employee future benefiis
a) Employee reliring allowance benefits:

Employees with 20 vears of service and having reached a certain age are entitled {o receive
certain lump sum payments upon retirement. These retiring allowance benefit payments are
hased upon final salary lavels and the number of years of service.

Where employees of CLBC have accrued service with other British Columbia government
organizalions, under an agreement between CLBC and the Public Service Agency (PSA) of the
British Columbia government, the portion of retiring allowance benefits ailributable to periods of
employee service other than at CLBC, is recoverable from PSA.

Retiring allowance liabilities and the related receivable from PSA as of March 31, 2012 and 2011
are based on an actuarial valuafion at March 31, 2011, The next actuarial valuation will be at
March 31, 2014.

March 31, March 31, April 1,

2012 2011 2010
Benefit obligation $ 1308 $ 1205 § 1,335
Amount recoverable from PSA $ 030 $ 944 § 1,107
Assumed discount rate 4.50% 4.50% 6.75%
Assuimed rate of compensation increase 3.75% 3.75% 4.00%
Benefit expense 5 87 % 79
Benefits paid $ 113§ 119

b) Employee pension benefits:

CLBC and its employees conlribufe to the Public Sarvice Pension Plan (the “Plan”). The British
Columbia Pension Corpotation administers the Plan, including payments of pension benefits o
employees. The Plan is a muiii-employer, defined benefit plan. Under joint trusteeship, the risk
and reward associated with the Plan's unfunded liability or surpius is shared between the
employers and the plan mambers and wilt be reflected in their future contributions. The most
recent actuarial valuation, at March 31, 2011, disdlosed an actuarial deficit of $275,000. The
next actuarial valuation will be at March 31, 2014.

CLBC contributions to the Plan of $2,426 were expensed during the vear ending March 31, 2012
(2011 - $2,317).
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Notes to the Financial Statemoents

{Expressed in thousands of dollars)
For the years ended March 31, 2012 and zom

5,  Capital lease obligations

The minimum future lease payments under capital leases are as follows:

2012 2011

Year ending March 31,
2012 $ - % 122
2013 105 107
2014 74 76
2015 24 24
2016 12 12
2017 and bayond - -
$ 215 § 341
Less amount representing interest 5 19
Present value of capital lease obligations $ 210 § 322

6. Deferred operating contributions

Deferred operating contributions represent unspent amounts received from the Province of British
Columbia that are restricted for speacific operating purposes. Amounts amortized to revenue in the
Statement of Operations are recorded as operating contributions from the Province of British

Columbia.
2012 2011
Deferred operating contributions, beginning of year $ 2275 % 4,621
Restricted operating conlributions received 16,310 4,310
Amounts amartized to revenue {13,864} (6,656)
Deferred operating contributions, end of year $ 4721 % 2,275
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Notes to the Financial Statements

{Expressed in thousands of dollars)
For the years ended March 31, 2012 and 20u11

7. Deferred capital contributions

Deferred capital contribulions: 2012
Spent Unspent Total 2011

Balance beginning of year $ 8989 § 2,608 $11,595 § 8,504
Confributions received - 4,760 4,760 5,500
Contributions used to purchased tangible

capital assels 3,843 {3,843} - -
Amortized to revenue (2,658) - (2,658) {2,409)
Balance end of year $ 10,174 $ 3,523 $ 13,607 $ 11,595

Funded and unfunded tangible capilal assels at net book valus:

2012
Funded Unfunded Total 2011
Balance beginning of year $ 8980 § 1,128 $10,117  $10,642
Purchases 3,843 - 3,843 3,370
Amortization (2,658) (436) {3,004) {3,155)
Disposals - - - {740)
Balance end of year $10,174 $ 692 $10,866 $ 10,117
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MNotes to the Financial Staterments

(Expressed in thousands of dollars)
For the years ended March 33,2012 and 201t

8. Tangible capital assets

Vehicles Information  Systems

Leaseheld  under Furniture  systems  develop.

improve-  capital and hardware  work-in-

ments lease  Vehicles equipment /software progress Total
Cost:

Balance Aprit 1, 2010 $ 1,788 & 921 § 105 § 764 % 10,148 § 3481 § 17,207
Additions - - - H2 - 3,258 3,370
Disposals - (1) - - - (740) (761)
Transfers - - - - 2,310 {2,310) -
Balance March 31, 2011 1,788 g00 105 876 12,458 3,689 19,816
Additions 113 - 155 305 3 3,267 3,843
Disposals - {1i2) - {2) - - {114)
Transfers - (77) 77 - 5,224 {5,224) -

Balence March 31,2012 ¢ 1801 $ 711 § 337 $ 11479 § 17685 $ 1732 $ 23545

Accumulated Amortization:

Balance April 1, 2010 $ 1,136 § 457 $ - $ 437 § 4,635 % - $ 6,565
Additions 209 142 15 163 2,626 - 3,155
Disposals - 21 - - - - (21)
Transiers - . - - . } )

Balance March 31, 2011 1,345 578 15 600 7,161 - 9,699
Additions 182 112 15 133 2652 - 3,094
Disposals - (112) - (2) - - (114)
Transfers - (77) 77 - - - -

Balance March 31,2012 $ 1527 $ 501 3 107 § 731 % 9813 % - $ 12,679

Net Book Value

April 1, 2010 % 652 $ 464 & 105 § 327 $ 5813 % 3481 $ 10642

March 31, 2011 § 443 § 322 & 90 % 276§ 5297 § 3689 $ 10,117

March 31, 2012 $ 374§ 210§ 230 % 448 $ 7872 § 1,732 § 10,866
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Naotes to the Finandial Statements

{Expressed in thousands of dollass)
For the years ended March 31, 2012 and 20m

9. Share capital

CLBC has issued and registered to the Minister of Finance one share with a par value of ten dollars
which is included in accumutated surplus.

10. Financial instruments

It is management's cpinion that CLBC is not exposed to significant credil, currency, interest rate,
liquidity and market risks relating to the valuation of financial instruments.

CLBC has minimal exposure o credit risk associated with cash and accounis receivable, Cash is
held in a savings account and is insured by the Credit Union Deposit Insurance Corporation. CLBC
routinely monitors receivables for credit risk through analysis of the nature, terms and aging of
receivables.

Accounts receivable, accounts payable, accrued liabilities, salaries, wagses and benefits payable are
recoverable or payable within one year.

11. Related party transactions
CLBC is related through common control to all Province of British Columbia ministries, agencies and
Crown corporations. Transactions with these entities are considered to be in the normal course of

operations and are recerded at their fair market value.

Revenues derived from related .parties are disclosed in the Statement of Operations. The amounts
of related party transactions included within expenses are as follows:

2012 2011

Contracted services
Developmental Disabiliies program $ 6921 § 65678
Personal Supports Initiative program 59 4
Provincial services 1,149 1,137
Regional operations & administration 10,9586 10,813

In addition to those amounts disclosed on the Statemant of Financial Posilion, other
amounts receivable from or payable to related parties at the end of each fiscal year were:

2012 2011 2010
Accounts receivable $ 240 $ 4453 § 390
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 3,121 5,763 6,622
Salaries, wages and benefils payable 119 89 69
Prepaid expenses 39 39 39
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12,

13.

14.

15.

Segment Reporting
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CLBC operates in one business segment which is providing supports and services to adults living in
British Columbia who are either developmentally disabled or have a significant limitation in adaptive
funclioning along with a diagnosis of Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder or Pervasive Development

Disorder {Personal Supports Initiative).

Expenses by Object

2012 2011
Contracled program senvices $ 649,802 % 641,558
Contracted achieverment traval 1,108 1,100
Compensation and benefils 35,331 33,628
Building occupancy costs 5,148 4,709
General expenses 4,484 5,006
Communications and information technology 3,111 4,185
Administration costs 1,745 1,861
Amartization of tangible capital assets 3,094 3,155

$ 703,823 §$ 695292

Commitments and contingencies

a} Operating lease commitments:

CLBC leases premises and equipment under operating leases. Minimum future lease payments

as aft March 31, 2012 are as follows:

Year ending March 31,
2013

2014

2015

2016

2017 and beyond

5,044
4,539
4,164
3,463
2,247

b) Litigation:

The nature of CLBC’s aclivities is such that there is occasional litigation where CLBC is named
as defendant. With respeclt to known claims, management is of the opinion that it has valid
defences and appropriate insurance coverage in place, or if there is unfunded risk, such claims
are not expeclad to have a material effect on CLBC's financial position and results of operations.
Where it is determined that a liability exists and the amount can be reasonably determined, the
amount is recorded as an accrued liahility and an expense.

Budgeted figures

Budgeted figures are provided for comparison purposes and represent the approved budget as
disclosed in the CLBC 2011/12 Service Plan. The budget is not subject to audit.
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Glossary of Terms

Accreditation

Accreditation is a way to examine the extent te
which an organization meets specified external
standards. It involves coimparing an organizatien’s
actual performance with existing industry
standards of operation. Skilled and trained
surveyors/ peer reviewers from the Commission
on Accreditation of Rehabilitation Facilities {a third
party accrediting body) check an erganization
against national orinternational standards.

Advisory Committee

The Advisory Committee is made up of people
with a developmental disability and family
members and assists the Board with governance
and decision making by providing information on
issues that have provincial implications for CLBC.

Analyst

A CLBC staff member who makes decisions

on requests for funding and/or services and
monitors contracts, develops increased provider
capacity, ensures a crisis response capacity exists
in local communities, and works to improve the
effectiveness of contracted services.

Community Council

Avoluntary body established in communities
across the province whose rofe includes
collaborating with community partners to suppart
the full participation of people with developmental
disabilities in their communities.

Community Inclusion Services

Activities funded by CLBC that anindividual can
participate in within their home community, such
as employment services, individualized supports
and comrmunity based programs.

Community Living Authority Act
An Act of B.Ls legislature that provides the Jegal
basis for CLBC.

Developmental Disability

Presence of a developmental disability is
determined through an assessment provided by a
reglstered or certified psychologist,

Direct Family Support

Services provided by private or non-profit
contractors that may include counselling, support,
networking and referrals, Advocacy, educational
workshops and parinership building are alsa
important components of this work.

Direct Funding
A fixed arnount of funding provided directly to
an individual or family so they may purchase a
specified service.

Facilitator

A CLBC staff member who confirms eligibility,
provides information, advice and practical support
to eligible individuals and familles, to assist

them in developing and implementing individual
suppert ptans,

Generie Services

Services, supports, medical treatment or lifestyle
choices that are available to the general public.
Examples are public transportation systems,
community recreation programs and hospitals.

Home Sharing

Aliving situation where an adult eligible for CLBC
supports shares a home with a person contracied
to provide support and assistance.

Informal Community Supports

Support provided by family, friends, neighbours
and community mermbers that can include
friendship as well as practical, emoticnal,
psychological and material support.

Individualized Funding

Money allocated by CLBC to an individual or family
member to enable them to pay for supports and/or
services to meet their disability-related needs that
have been identified in a support plan. The amount
of funding is based on the person's identified
disability-related needs.

individual Support Plan

A plan that identifies how the person's disability-
related needs wilt be met, and what thelr gaals
are for tiving in community. Adult individuals
can develop the plan on their own, or with the
assistance of a CLBC factlitator, personal network
members, friends or other trusted advisors,

Live-In Support

Aresidential service where the person with a
develepmental disability owns his or her own
home, but has a live-in caregiver pald either
directly or through an agency. The caregiver
may provide: self-care assistance, relationship
building skills, life skills training, meats, access
to community resources and other activities as
defined in an individual support ptan. In this
afrangement, caregivers are expected to contribute
to the cost of their heusing directly or in kind,

Microboard
A small nen-profit society created to address an
individual’s unique planning and support needs.

Person-Centred Planning

An approach to planning in which the process

is controiled by the person and their family, The
support plan is totally individual and creates

a comprehensive portrait of the persen and
what they want to do with thelr life. It brings
together all of the people who ase Important to
the person incuding family, friends, neighbours,
support workers and other professionals
involved in their life.

Personalized Supports Inittative (PS1)

CLBC has introduced the Personalized Supports
tnitiative (PSI) to provide services and supports to
a new group of adults. Adults with both significant
limitations in adaptive functioning and either

a diagnosis of Felal Alcohol Spactrum Disorder
(FASD) o7 a diagnosis of a Pervasive Developmental
Disorder (PDD) may be eligible to receive services
through the Psl.

Safeguards

Mechanisms that are used to ensure people are
kept safe and not put at increased risk because
of their vulnerabilities, Safeguards include
formal safeguards such as those provided

by community care licensing, accreditation
standards, legislation and service monitoring by
CLBC analysts, and Informal safeguards provided
through community visibility, caring and
supportive relationships, informal monitoring
and visitatlon programs by community
members and increased social consciousness.

Service Provider

An individual, company or non-profit agency that
provides services for individuals and/or families
under contract with CLBC,

Social Media

internet and maobile based tools for sharing and
discussing information including blogs, wikis,
social networking sites such as Facebook and
Linkedin, Twitter, Flickr, YouTube, podcasts and
message boards. Social media includes text,
pictures, video and audio.

Page 245
MSD-2013-00612




RPage 246
MSD-2013-00612



BRITISH

COMMUNITY LIVING COLUMBIA FSC
BRITISH COLUMBIA The Best Place on Parth ey

m
ST Lo

FSC* CO11267 JUNE 2012

Page 247
MSD-2013-00612




BRITISH
COLUMBIA

SERVICES TO ADULTS WITH DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES
PROJECT (STADD)

ADM Responsible:
Allison Bond, Employment and Labour Market Services Division

Program Area Descriptiom:

The Services to Adults with Developmental Disabilities Project (STADD) was established in January
2012 to tespond to the recommendations made in the repott Improving Services to People with
Developmental Disabilittes: Deputy Ministers’ Review of Community Living British Columbia. The
review had been initiated as a result of concetns raised by individuals with developmental disabilities,
their families and the community living sector related to difficulties in accessing setvices, lack of
transitional suppotts, disparities in the application of ‘wait lists” and confusion related to
ovetlapping mandates and eligibility requirements.

The Ministry of Social Development (MSD) assumed overall responsibility for the STADD Project
in conjunction with an Intet-ministerial Steeting Committee comptised of senior representatives of
the ministries and organizations whose services significantly impact the lives of individuals with
developmental disabilities: Ministry of Health; Ministty of Children and Family Development;
Ministry of Social Development; Community Living BC; Office of the Public Guardian and Trustee;
Ministry of Advanced Education; Ministty of Education; and the Ministry of Finance,

The overarching mandate is to develop an integrated service delivery model that reflects a ‘one-
government’ approach that will better support individuals with developmental disabilities
throughout the lifespan and across service systems, patticularly through petiods of transition. The
STADD project developed a 12-point plan in response to the recommendations of the repott.

The project identified the foundations on which a new integrated service delivery structure could be
built including: early planning; self-determination of individuals; capacity to share relevant
information across mandated setvices; enhanced use of community resources; a common
assessment platform to streamline access to information and reduce stress on individuals having to
repeat their stories; and quality assurance mechanisms.

These aspects of a new model were the subject of extensive community engagement — 776
individuals attended 14 sessions in the Fall of 2012 - as well as targeted consultation with self-
advocates (individuals with developmental disabilities) and families. This consultation helped shape
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the focus and desigh of the activities required to move forward within the context of the 12-point

plan. This work is either underway or complete and moving to design phase.

Key examples include:

e Assessment Platform — complete

¢ Integrated Service Model - complete

¢ Navigator Model — complete

¢ Conceptual Privacy Impact Assessment — complete
Budget:

$3.7M TFunding reflects staffing requirements and access to subject matter consultants as required

for specific task or activity; e.g,, financial modelling

Full Time Equivalents (FTEs):
Project has 5.5 FTESs, all of whom ate temporarily placed with the project as secondments;

temporary assignments; auxiliary appointments

Attachment:
Actions to date on the Recommendations (12-point plan}
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Actions to Date on the Recommendations

2. Assessment
Structure

3.Track Demand

8 Endlvadualzzed
Fundmg o

In
Progress

1_2_'._'1_'r1nov_ati'o'n :

Team) CILLi Fundmg, BC %deas
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

ISSUE NOTE

DEPUTY MINISTERS’ REVIEW OF
COMMUNITY LIVING BRITISH COLUMBIA (CLBC)

Issue:
Addressing the recommendations in the Deputy Ministers” Review of Community Living BC
(CLBC), Improving Services to People with Developmental Disabilities.

Background:

Prior to 2010, there wete concerns expressed by the community living sector, individuals with
developmental disabilities, and families, regarding services delivered to adults with developmental
disabilities.

- In response, the government requested an internal audit and external reviews to be completed (e.g.
the Queenswood Repozrt); these repotts are available on the government website.

In response to the findings, in December 2011, the Deputy Ministers’ Review of Community Living
BC, Improving Services to People with Developmental Disabilities, was issued providing 12 recommendations
for moving forward. This document can be found at:
http://www.sd.gov.be.ca/pwd/docs/Improving Setvices to People with Developmental Disabil
ities Report FINAL odf. -

'F'o address the recommendations, the Deputy Ministers established the Services to Adults with
Developmental Disabilities (STADD) Assistant Deputy Ministers Steering Committee, with
membership consisting of all of the government ministries and organizations providing services and
supports to individuals with developmental disabilities.

STADD has made good progtess on addressing the recommendations through the creation of
strategies, action plans and a new proposed integtated service delivery model based on extensive
consultations with self-advocates with developmental disabilities and families and fourteen
community engagement sessions across the province attended by service providers, advocates,
educatots, health professionals, academics and government agencies. The status of response to the
12 recommendations is attached.
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Decision required:
This is a 30 day issue. A decision is tequited to proceed with five eatly implementation sites, with
one to be located in each of the provincial regions.

The new integrated service delivery model will be elaborated on and broken down into processes
and practices, designing in privacy requitements, adhering to LEAN methodology and the STADD
principles.

The setvice delivery model addresses the following Deputy Ministers’ recommendations:
¢ One-government policy framework for persons with developmental disabilities;
e Improve cross-government planning in all transition phases including older individuals;
¢ A system to track demand, wait times and service delivery across ministries and CLBC;
¢ Consistent assessment platform across the Ministries of Children and Family Development,
Health, Education and Social Development, along with CLBC;
¢ New government capacity focused on transition supports; and

¢ Increase employment setvices planning and supports.

The putpose of the eatly implementation sites will be to test the business processes, focusing on
collaboration, planning, service provision and community networks to ensure integration and enable

smoother transitions.

The expetiences obtained through the eatly implementation sites will be used to examine
oppottunities for refinement and to thoroughly understand the requirements for further
implementation of the new model.

Whete processes and practices are demonstrating strong service improvements, they will be
implemented into the existing model prior to the end of the eighteen month planned duration of the

early implementation sites.
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COLUMBIA

INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

Executive Responsible:

Reporting to the Deputy Minister, Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) is responsible for managing
and coordinating the ministry’s bilateral and multilateral relations with other governments,
patticulatly at the federal/provincial/territorial levels (FP'T). IGR provides senior level analysis,
advice and recommendations to the Minister and Ministry Executive on issues and relationships
with other governments. IGR works with the Ministry of Social Development (MSD) staff to
ensure any intergovernmental engagement advances and suppotts BC’s and the ministry’s priotities
and also strengthens the relationships with other jurisdictions. The IGR group also fulfills the same
role for the Ministry of Children and Family Development.

IGR is also responsible for responding to requests from central agencies such as the
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat (IGRS) in the Premier’s Office and the Ministry of
Finance’s Intergovernmental Fiscal Relations Branch, The MSD IGR unit provides support to assist
IGRS in the preparation for Western Premier’s meetings; Council of the Federation meetings (alt
Premiers); and First Ministers’ meetings (all Premiers and the Prime Minister). This support
includes working with MSD staff to provide written briefing matetials for the meetings. The unit
also works closely with the Protocol and Events Branch of IGRS to manage any meetings ot
enquities from foreign dignataties or governments.

Specific IGR activities include:

e Playing a lead or supporting role in the ministry’s negotiations with FPT governments
(bilateral, multilateral, and tripartite)

e Advising on and arranging bilateral Minister and Deputy Minster (DM) meetings with other
jurisdictions, including the federal government

e Handling enquities for information or meetings from Canadian and foreign governments or
agencies

¢ Reporting on ministry relevant United Nations Conventions

¢ Monitoring and analyzing major policy statements from FPT governments such as Speeches
From the Throne and budget speeches to leverage opportunities for engagement

o Suppotting the Minister and DM to represent BC in the FPT and provincial/tetritotial
Ministers Responsible for Social Setvices forum and representing the province on the social
setvices forum committees of officials
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AANDC
AHOP
BCEA
BCEP
C&E
CAP
CCTB
CFO
CIC
CIO
CIHR
CLBC
CMHC
LB
CcPrp
CRSQ
CSSEA
CSW
CVS
DA
DSD
EAAT
EAO
EAPWD
EAW
EFO
El
ELMSD
EP
EPBC
EPDP
EPPD
ETW

COMMON ACRONYMS

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Aboriginal Homeless Outreach program

BC Employment and Assistance

BC Employment Program

Compliance & Enforcement

Community Assistance Program

Canada Child Tax Benefit

Chief Financial Officer

Citizenship & Immiggation Canada

Chief Information Officet

Child in the Home of a Relative

Community Living BC

Canada Mortgage and Housing Cotpotation
Cotporate Planning Branch

Canada Pension Plan

Community Relations and Service Quality Manager
Cominunity Social Services Employer’s Association
Client Service Worker

Community Volunteer Supplement

Disability Assistance

Director of Service Delivery

Employment and Assistance Appeal Tribunal
Employment and Assistance Office

Employment and Assistance for People with Disabilities
Employment Assistance Worker

Bxecutive Financial Officer

Employment Insurance

Employment and Labour Market Services Division
Employment Plan

Employment Program of British Columbia
Employee Performance Development Plan
Employment Programs for Persons with Disabilities
Expected to Work

Pagelof3
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EWD
FASB
FM
FMEP
EMW
FOI
FOIPPA
FPT
GA
GIS
GNPI
HAB
HBT
HIP
Hor
HRB
HRDC
IA

1B
1ICM
IGR
IL.BC
IMB
10
IRT
LICG
LMA
LMDA
LMAPD
MSD
MSO
MSP
NCB
NFA
O/P
OAG
OAS
OLR
PBC
PLMS
PPIM

Engagement and Workforce Development
Financial and Administrative Setvices Branch
Family Maintenance

Family Maintenance Enfotcement Program
Family Maintenance Wotker

Freedom of Information ‘
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act
Federal-Provincial-Territorial

Gain Assistance (numbet)

Guaranteed Income Supplement
Government Non-Profit Initiative

Health Assistance Branch

Healthcatre Benefits Trust

Homelessness Intervention Project
Homelessness Outreach Program

Health Reconsideration Branch

Human Resources and Skills Development Canada
Income Assistance

Information Bulletin

Integrated Case Management
Intergovernmental Relations

Independent Living BC (BC Housing progtam)
Information Management Branch
Investigative Officer

Incident Reporting and Tracking

Low Income Cut Off

Labour Matrket Agreement

Labour Market Development Agreement
Labour Market Ageement for People with Disablities
Management Services Division

Medical Service Only

Medical Setvices Plan

National Child Benefit

No Fixed Address

Overpayment

Office of the Auditor General

Old Age Security

Online Resoutce

Pacific Blue Cross

Prevention and Loss Management Setvices
Policy and Program Implementation Manager
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PPMB
PRD
PYWD
RCY
RSD
SA
SAFER
SAS
SCAP
SD
SET
SRH
SRO
SSAA
SSISD
STADD
STS
TA
UceCB
UDI
WES
YTP

Persons with Persistent Multiple Barriers to Employment
Policy and Research Division

Persons with Disabilities

Representative for Childten and Youth
Regional Services Branch

Supplementary Assistance

Shelter Aid for Elderly Persons

Supetvisor of Administrative Services
Specialized Community Assistance Program
Social Development

Self Employment Training

Supportive Recovery Home

Single Room Occupancy

Self-Serve Assessment and Application
Soctal Sector Information Services Division
Setvices to Adults with Developmental Disabilities
Special Transportation Subsidy

Temporary Assistance

Universal Child Care Benefit

Urban Development Institute

Work Environment Sutvey

Youth Transition Protocol
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

MINISTRY STAKEHOLDER LIST

Stakeholders:
Association of Service Providers for Employment and Careet Training (ASPECT)

Key Contact: Norma Strachan, Executive Director

ASPECT is an umbrella organization tepresenting over 100 community-based ttainers in
BC. 1t promotes the interests and activities of members to strengthen their capacity to
provide setvices to people with bartiers to employment.

BC Coalition of People with Disabilities (BCCPD)

Key Contact: Jane Dyson, Hxecutive Ditector

A non-profit provincial, cross-disability advocacy organization that represents people with
all types of disabilities throughout BC. The BCCPD is an umbtella group. Its membership
includes individuals and groups from the communities of people who use wheelchairs,
people with visual ot hearing impairments, and people with hidden disabilities, mental health
disabilities, learning disabilities and HIV /AIDS.

BC Personal Suppotts Network — Network Partners Council

Key Contact: Christine Gordon, Chair

Created in 20006, the BC Personal Suppotts Network (BCPSN) is a group of community
otganizations actross the province (BC Coalition of People with Disabilities, the Western
Institute for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing, the Neil Squire Society, BC Association for
Individualized Technology Services, Home Medical Equipment Dealers Association,
Alliance for Equality of Blind Canadians/ Secing Caucus, Victotia Disability Resoutce
Centre, and the Richmond Disability Resource Centre) that work together to improve access
to supports and services for persons with disabilities

Members of the BCPSN worked closely with the ministry to develop and implement the
Personal Supports Demonstration Project, which concluded in January 2010,

BCPSN works collaboratively with several ministries on a Personal Supports Working
Group (PSWG)

"The purpose of the PSWG is /o provide adpice and input to government on improvements fo the
provision of disability supports in British Colunibia.

Personal suppotts, also known as disability suppotts, are the goods and setvices (like
equipment, assistive devices, personal care attendants, or sign language intetpreters) that
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enable people with disabilities to catry out the activities of daily living and fully patticipate in
the life of their community

Members of the BCPSN along with MSD provide governance to the Equipment & Assistive
Technology Initiative (EATT) through the Equipment & Assistive Technology Initiative
Partners Council (EPC)

EATT provides equipment and assistive technology to support persons with disabilities to
achieve their employment goals.

The initial focus of the BCPSN is on the provision of equipment and assistive devices that
enable the full participation of people with disabilities in the labour market and to transmit
the knowledge acquired through the operation of HATT as broadly as possible.

BC Public Interest Advocacy Centre (BCPIAC)

Key Contact: Leigha Worth, Executive Ditectos
A non-profit, public interest law office that provides reptesentation to groups that would not
otherwise have the tesources to effectively assert theit intetests in issues of majot public

conceri.

Canadian Mental Health Association (CMHA)

Key Contact: Bev Gutray, Chief Executive Officer of the CMHA BC Division

The Canadian Mental Health Association focuses on combating mental health problems and
emotional disorders, The CMHA’s programs assist with employment, housing, eatly
intetvention for youth, peer suppott, recreation setvices for people with mental illness, stress
reduction workshops and public education campaigns for the community. In addition, the
CMHA acts as a social advocate to encourage public action and commitment to
strengthening community mental health services and legislation and policies affecting
services.

The CMHA is participating in the Employment Progtam of BC (EPBC) as contractors and
sub-contractors (two main contracts and participating as setvice providers (sub-conttactots)
in eight catchment areas )

Federation of Community Social Services of BC

Key Contact: Rebecca Ataya, Interim Executive Director 250-480-7387

The Federation of Community Social Services of BC is a recognized voice in BC for
coinmunity services to children, youth, families and adults with vulnerabilities. We represent
over 140 diverse, caring and committed member agencies who serve the needs of childten
and youth, women, people with disabilities and families. Our mission is to promote
excellence in community services and we do it by advocating, networking, skill-building and
public education.

Inclusion BC (formerly known as BC Association for Community Living)

Key Contact: Faith Bodnar, Executive Director 604 777-9100 ext 516

Page 2 of 8
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¢ Inclusion BC is a provincial association that promotes the patticipation of people with
developmental disabilities in all aspects of community life. Inclusion BC supports activities
dedicated to building inclusive communities that value the diverse abilities of all people.

Law Foundation of British Columbia
e Key Contact: Wayne Robettson, Executive Director 604-688-7360
e 'The Law Foundation of British Columbia funds law income assistance advocacy suppotts
across the province. They fund projects and programs throughout BC that benefit the public
in the following areas: legal education, legal research, legal aid, law reform, and law libraties.

PICS (Progtessive Intercultural Community Setvices) Society

e Key Contact: Chatan Gil Chief Executive Officer 604-596-7722 or Satbir S. Cheema,
Director, Employment Programs and Planning 604-596-7722

e Service provider (sub-contractor) in the EPBC in seven catchment areas. They are not
conttact holders in any of the 73 catchment areas.

e The PICS Society provides various programs and setvices, including employment programs,
settlement services, language setvices, social programs and housing setvices to new
immigrants, seniors, farm workers and youth.

Planned Lifetime Advocacy Network (PLAN)
o Key Contact: Darcy Riddell, Chair
¢ A not-for-profit chatity created by and for families who have a relative with a disability.
Their goal s to ensute a safe and secure future for families who have a relative with a
disability and, in the process, to provide them a peace of mind.

Rick Hansen Foundation (RHF)
e Iey Contact: Colin Ewart, Director, Government Leaders
¢ The Rick Hansen Foundation’s focus is 1) to find a cure for spinal cord injury (SCI) and 2)
to impiove the quality of life for those with SCI and related disabilities. The Foundation
creates oppottunities for collabotation, engages people with disabilities in setting priosities,
and suppotts leaders and experts in the field to discover and share new knowledge.

Supporting Incteased Participation (SIP)

e The SIP group has been meeting ona monthly basis since late 2011 and consists of both
government and community meinbers who have a mutual interest in policy and
programming related to persons with disabilities.

e The common putpose of the group is to lock at ways to support increased participation for
petsons with disabilities in BC, through community inclusion, employment, volunteering
and social connections.
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A main focus of the group is on information and data sharing, particularly about the
disability assistance caseload, to promote discussion about opportunities.
Ministry Members include Molly Harrington, ADM, Policy and Research Division and
other staff as needed.

British Columbia Coalition of Persons with Disabilities (BCCPD)

Jane Dyson, Executive Director / Robin Loxton, Director of Advocacy

BCCPD: 604-875-0188

Fax: 604-875-9227

ifprojecti@bccpd.be.ca

Canadian Mental Health Association (CMHA) British Columbia Division

Bev Gutray — Hxecutive Ditector

Tel: 604-688-3234

Bev.gutravi@cmha.be.ca

Community Legal Assistance Society (CLAS)

Telephone: 604-685-3425

Fax: 604-685-7611

Toll Free: 1-888-685-6222

Inclusion BC (formetrly British Columbia Association for Community Living)

Faith Bodnar

604 777-9100 EXT 516

Social Planning and Reseatch Council (SPARC)

Telephone: 604-718-7733

Fax: 604-736-8697

info(@sparc.be.ca

Social and Enterptise Development Innovations (SEDI)
Tel: 416-665-2828
Fax: 416-665-1661

infol@sedi.org

Vancouver Foundation

Key Contact: Faye Wightman, President and CEO 604-688-2204

'The Vancouver Foundation was formerly established by an Act of the Provincial Legislature
in 1950, Today it has grown to become the largest community foundation in Canada, with
an asset base of approximately $800 million. The mission of the foundation is to create
positive and lasting impacts on communities through knowledge, networks, and
philanthropy. The Vancouver Foundation has a province-wide mandate.

Granting areas include but are not limited to: Children Youth and Families, Disability
Support, Education, and Health and Medical Research

Giving in Action: To help address accessibility issues in the home, MSD provided $2 million
in new funding in March 2013. Program established by the Vancouver Foundation provides
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gtants to fatnilies who have a relative with developmental disabilities or special needs living
with them. Eatlier - since 2006, government (Community Living BC and the Ministry for
Children and Family Development) invested $41 million to help more than 1,100 families
through the Giving in Action Fund.

o 'The Vancouver Foundation’s Giving in Action Society is working in partnership with the
Ministty. on a Tax Filing Incentive program targeted at clients with children.

o Faye Wightman is the co-chair of the Government Non-Profit Initiative (GNPI), along with
the Deputy Minister of the Ministry of Social Development.

Provincially Funded Service Providers:
Communication Assistance for Youth and Adults (CAYA)
s Key Contact: Jeff Riley, Manager 604-269-2210
o  CAYA’s goal is to ensure individuals with speech disabilities have continued access to
Speech Generating Devices, thus continuing the investment made in these young adults and
supporting their ability to lead productive lives, The vision for CAYA is that all adults
without functional speech will be able to teceive the skilled assistance and appropriate
speech generating technology they require for an independent life, in a timely mannet,
regardless of where they live in BC.

ConnecTra
o Key Contact: Duane Geddes, Executive Director
o ConnecTra is undertaking a pilot project to recruit and train community “connectets” who
neet with people with disabilities — individually, one-on-one — to help them become more
involved in the community. The principal outcomes of this pilot project are to determine
whether their approach can improve or increase:
© Labour market attachments;
o Increased levels of community involvement; and
o Increased levels of physical activity and improved overall health.

Equipment & Assistive Technology Initiative (EATT) - also see BC Personal Suppotts
Network (BCPSN) above
¢ Key Contact: Christine Gordon, Chair
¢  Members of the BCPSN along with MSD provide governance to the Equipment & Assistive
Technology Initiative (EATT) through the Equipment & Assistive Technology Initiative
Partners Council (EPC)
o EATI provides equipment and assistive technology to suppott persons with disabilities to
achieve their employment goals.
o The initial focus of the BCPSN is on the provision of equipment and assistive devices that
enable the full patticipation of people with disabilities in the labour matket and to transmit
the knowledge acquited through the operation of EATT as broadly as possible,
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GT Hiring Solutions (2005) Inc

-]

Key Contact: Frank Bouttee, CEO 250-382-3303 ext. 208 or Christine Stoneman, Chief
Operating Officer 250-382-3303 ext. 206

GT Hiring Solutions is a contractot with the Employment Program of BC (EPBC) (five
contracts).

GT Hiring Solutions was previously a contractor with the BC Employment Program
(BCEP) (four contracts)

It is a ptivate, for-profit company. Together with the original GT' Company, GT Hiting
Solutions has 10+ years of contract history with the Ministry, :

GT Hiting Solutions has patticipated regulatly in engagement opportunities provided across
the province to discuss labour matket priotities and investments.

MOSAIC (Multi-lingual Otientation Service Association for Immigrant Communities})

Key Contact: Iyob Naizghi 604-254-9626
Pasticipating in the EPBC as conttactors and sub-contractors (one main contract and
patticipating as setvice providers (sub-contractors) in two catchment areas).

Neil Squire Society

Key Contact: Greg Pyc, Western Regional Manager 604-473-9363

The Neil Squite Society was a contractor with the Employment Program for Persons with
Disabilities cote ptogram (one conttact). It also held a special health contract.
Participating in the EPBC as sub-contractors in six catchment areas.

It is a non-profit society, with a solid track record serving those with disabilities, including
10+ years of contract history with the ministry

The Open Door Group

Key Contact: T'om Burnell, Chief Executive Officer 604-639-1800

The ODG is participating in the EPBC as contractors and sub-contractors (five main
contracts and participating as setvice providets (sub-contractors) in nine catchment areas )
Previously a contractor with BCEP (one contract) and the Employment Program for
Persons with Disabilities (EPPD) cote program (five contracts)

Non-profit society, with a solid track recotd seiving those with disabilities. 10+ years of
contract history with the ministry.

SUCCESS (United Chinese Community Enrichment Services Society)

Key Contact: Queenie Choo Chief Executive Officer 604-684-1628
Service provider (sub-contractot) in the EPBC in eleven catchment areas; however this
number is subject to change. They ate not contract holdets in any of the 73 catchment

areas,
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ELMSD previously had 10 agreements with SUCCESS to provide employment programs
and suppotts to British Columbians in the Lower Mainland. In addition, SUCCESS
provided subcontract seivices through fout provincially funded agreements.

In 2010, the ministry completed a review of the LMDA contracts in order to address budget
reductions, unnecessaty spending and duplication of setvices and to ensure setvice
continuity is maintained until implementation of the new Employment Program of BC in
April 2012.

‘The ministy identified three SUCCESS agreements for non-extension and eatly termination.
All three agreements ended on Januaty 31, 2011. The decisions to not extend or terminate
wete based on low demand and/or similar employment services available in the community.
In March 2013, SUCCESS provided notification that they will no longer offer the Step Self
Employment Program in several catchment areas. Contractors in affected catchent ateas
are searching for alternate service providers.

WCG International

L

]

Key Contact: Datlene Bailey, President 250-389-0699

Participating in the EPBC as contractors and sub-contractots (three main contracts and
patticipating as setvice providers (sub-contractors) in eight catchment areas). |
Previously a contractos with BCEP (four contracts) and EPPD core program (four
contracts)

Private for-profit company owned by Providence Setvices Cotporation (United States), with
10+ yeats of contract history with the ministry.

YMCA-YWCA

®

Key Contacts: Janet Austin, CEOQ YWCA Metro Vancouver

Ron Stewardson, President, YMCA-YWCA of the Central Okanagan

Familiar ELMSD Contact: Robert Bryce, EPBC Catchment Area Manager, YMCA-YWCA
of the Central Okanagan

The YMCA-YWCA has various regional entities that ate independent from one anothet.
Two entities are patticipating as contractors in the new EPBC. The YWCA of Mettro
Vancouver has three contracts, and the YMCA-YWCA of the Central Okanagan has one
contract,

Various YMCA-YWCA groups ate participating as service providers (sub contractots) in 10
catchiment atreas.

Government Partners:
Human Resources and Skills Development Canada

Key Contact: Ian Shugart, Deputy Minister of Human Resources and Skills Development
Canada (HRSDC)
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¢ The Honourable Diane Finley, Mintster of Human Resources and Skills Development
Canada

Independent Bodies:
Advocate for Service Quality
e Key Contact: Jane Holland, appointed by, and reports to the Minister of Social Development
¢ ‘'The role of the Advocate for Service Quality includes assisting youth with special needs
transitioning to adulthood in accessing suppotts and setvices.
¢ The Advocate works for adults with developmental disabilities and transitioning youth with
special needs and their families.

¢ Fot mote information visit http://www.hsd.gov.be.ca/advocate/

BC Office of the Representative for Children and Youth (RCY)
o Key Contact: Mary-Ellen Turpel-Lafonde, Reptesentative for Children and Youth
¢ Background of Organization — The RCY supports children, youth and families who need
help in dealing with the child-setving system, provides oversight to the Ministry of Children
and Family Development and advocates for improvements to the child-serving system. The
Rep was fitst appointed in Novembet 2006, and was reappointed by the Legislature in 2011
for a second five-year term,

BC Ombudsperson
¢ Key Contact: Kim Carter, Ombudsperson
e ‘The B.C. Ombudspetson is an officer of the provincial legislature; independent of
government and political parties; responsible for making sure that the administrative
practices and setvices of public agencies are fair, reasonable, appropriate and equitable,

Employment & Assistance Appeal Tribunal

e Key Contact: Marilyn McNamara, Chair

¢ The Employment and Assistance Appeal Tribunal (Tribunal) is an independent quasi-judicial
agency established on September 30, 2002 following the proclamation of the Employment and
Assistance Act. The Tribunal’s mission is to provide an independent and accessible appeal
process that delivers timely and fair decisions reviewing Ministry of Social Development
(MSD) determinations in regatds to the employment and assistance program, and Ministry
of Children and Family Development (MCFD) determinations in regatrds to the child care
subsidy program.
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

SUGGESTED BRIEFINGS

Initial Briefings:
Community Living BC — Doug Woollatd, Interim CEO and Denise Tutner, Board Chair
Employment and Assistance Appeal Tribunal (EAAT) - Marilyn McNamara, Chair
Advocate for Service Quality - Jane Holland
Minister’s Council on Employment and Accessibility - Carla Qualtrough, Chair
BC Partners for Social Impact - Al Etmanski, Co-chair

Subsequent Stakeholder Briefings:
Inclusion BC - Faith Bodnar, Executive Director
Family Support Institute - Angela Clancy, Executive Ditector
BC Coalition of People with Disabilities - Jane Dyson, Executive Ditector
BC Petsonal Supports Network - Christine Gotdon, Chair

Subsequent Briefings:
Representative for Children and Youth — Mary Ellen Turpel-Lafond
Ombudsperson — Kim Carter
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